TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
April 22, 2020
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 22, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
A. EMERGENCY MANAGER: COVID-19 Response Udate.
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 8, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.

B. MANAGER: Motion to Accept the Third Quarter Restrictive Housing Report from
CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Duran Mesa, LLC wind energy

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting

Agenda

project in the amount of $350,000,000. Ordinance 2020- (Public Hearing) Deferred
from 3/25/20 and 4/8/2020 meetings.

B.

MANAGER: Motion to approve and ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of

Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Tecolote Wind, LLC project in

the amount of $556,000,000. Ordinance 2020- (Public Hearing) Deferred from 3/25/20
and 4/8/2020 meetings.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Red Cloud Wind, LLC project in
the amount of $490,000,000. Ordinance 2020- (Public Hearing) Deferred from 3/25/20
and 4/8/2020 meetings.

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve restructure and reauthorize Torrance County Fair
Board. Resolution No. 2020- Deferred from 3/25/20 meeting and 4/8/2020 meetings.
B. FINANCE: Motion to approve budget increase for Torrance County Fair Board and

additional funds for Complete Count. Resolution No. 2020-

C.

COMMISSION: Motion to approve a resolution calling on the Governor to safely

begin reopening New Mexico businesses. Resolution No. 2020

12. APPROVALS

A.

IL.
HI.
Iv.

VIL
VIII.
IX.
X.
XIL.
XII.
XIIIL.
XIV.
XV.
XVL
XVIL
XVIIL

Torrance County

FINANCE: FY21 Budget Hearing, (Conduct Public Hearing):

BUDGET OVERVIEW

P&Z: Additional position, employee raises

Manager: Additional position, employee raises

Clerk: Additional position, employee raises, operating increase

Elections: Employee raises

Treasurer: Employee raises, operating increase

Assessor: Operating increase

Grant Coordinator: Additional position, employee raises, operating increase
Sheriff: Employee raises

Finance: Additional position, employee raises, operating increase
OPS/Maintenance: Employee raises, operating increases

Animal Services: Additional position, employee raises, operating increase
USDA/Wildlife Animal Damage Control: Operating increase

Fire: Employee raises

Community Monitoring: Employee raise

Emergency Manager: Employee raise, Capital Outlay increase

DWTI: Additional position, employee raise

Domestic Violence: Employee raises

Dispatch: Employee raises

Page 2

April 22, 2020



Administrative Meeting Agenda April 22, 2020

13.
14.

15.

16.

Torrance County

B. ROAD: Motion to approve revision of FY18/19 State Projects.
C. FIRE: Motion to approve FY21 Fire Protection Funds.

D. FINANCE: Motion to approve Reauthorization for Torrance County Fair Grounds
local Capital GRT Funds.

DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Purchase of real property for the Pattern Duran, LLC, Tecolote, LLC, and
Red Wind, LLC, wind energy projects. Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1(H)(8).

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

May 13, 2020 at the Torrance County Administrative Building at 9:00 AM

Due to the Governor’s Public Health Order the public is encouraged not to attend the
meeting in person. The public may attend via teleconference by dialing 505-544-4339 and
entering conference ID 546375 or listen live on KXNM radio.

Signing of Official Documents

Page 3



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7-A



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 8, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH —-CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL- DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANGER
JANICE BARELA-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
SYLVIA CHAVEZ-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chairman Schwebach calls the April 8, 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

2.) INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Pledge led by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation led by Commissioner McCall

3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

County Manager Johnson states that items 10. A, B & C along with 11 A, need to be deferred
to the next meeting. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to defer
items 10. A, B & C and 11. A. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. All in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

County Manager Johnson reads his statement into the record: please be advised that items 10.
A, B & C relating to the hearing in consideration of Ordinances authorizing industrial revenue
bonds. The notice being duly published in the Independent on March 6, 2020 upon which
action was deferred at the March 25, 2020 Torrance County Commission Meeting and will not
be considered at today’s Commission Meeting. This is notice to all members of the public
present for the purpose of attending the hearing on these ordinances and those members of the
public not in attendance interested in the hearing at such hearing in consideration of the
ordinances by the Commission will be held over until the next regularly scheduled
Commission meeting on April 22, 2020, commencing at 9am in the Commission chambers at
the Administration offices of the County. Located at 205 S 9 Street, Estancia, NM, for all
interested persons the agenda for the April 22, 2020 will be available at least 72 hours prior to
the meeting and posted on the County’s website in accordance with the open meeting act
resolution for the County.




4.) PROCLAMATIONS
There were no items presented

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
There were no items presented

6.) BOARD AND COMMIITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A.) MANAGER: Motion to appoint Steve Guetschow to represent the City of Moriarty on the
Torrance County Heritage Center Development Committee. Deferred from 3/25/2020 meeting.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the appointment of
Steve Guetschow to the Torrance County Heritage Center Development Committee to
represent the City of Moriarty. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

A.) MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Quarter: Cheryl Allen

County Manager Johnson informs the Commission that the 1% employee of the quarter has
been selected and it is Cheryl Allen. Mr. Johnson can’t think of a more deserving employee,
Congratulations Ms. Allen. Ms. Allen will be presented her award after all of this has passed
(COVID-19).

B.) EMERGENCY MANAGER: COVID-19 Response Update

Matt Propp, Emergency Manager informs the Commission with the latest update on
COVID-19, there are 7 confirmed cased in the County. The good thing about these cases is that
they are not community spread. They got the virus from direct contact with someone who is
positive. Mr. Propp has secured two new vendors to purchase PPE. The priority right now is
hospitals, health care facilities and nursing homes where the need is warranted. Mr. Propp
placed a large order which is reimbursable and should be receiving the PPE within a week. The
DOH is doing continuous testing in Torrance County, which is not being done in other
Counties. People must still call and be screened, if they have the symptoms they will be
directed to go be tested. There is a good response from the Community, there are about 30-50
calls a week and about 10-15 people getting tested that meet the requirements. The EOC is still
at a level 3 activation, in talking with the state that is their recommendation at this point. The
City of Albuquerque just escalated to level 2 due to the overwhelming resource requests and
dealing with a large crisis at one of their nursing homes. Mr. Propp is working on another
partnership with the DOH due to the County’s unique position, where we don’t have the ability
to create an advanced health care facility. The green light was giving after about a week from
the state to have a building built for us as used as a quarantine site if needed or as a long-term
care facility. And then to have a partnership with our CRI for the future, is still in the work.
Talking with the Army Corps of Engineers and with the DOH on how to proceed with that
project.

Commissioner Sanchez asks how often is the testing being done.

Matt Propp replied that there is continuous testing in the County and it is done once a week.
Commissioner Sanchez asks if it’s the same place, same time every week?

Matt Propp answers no, the place is the same but the time and day is different due to staffing
and having people come out to administer the tests.

2




Chairman Schwebach asks if the turn around is still 2-3 days.
Matt Propp states that it is actually more like a 24 hour turn around and that is due to have
more certified labs.

County Manager Johnson gives out the number to call here in Torrance County which is at
the County Public Health office, 505-222-6530 if people need to be tested for COVID-19.
Matt Propp also mentions and reiterates for people not to just show up at the Public Health
office for the safety of the staff and the rest of the Community. People will be turned away.

Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer states that he has been working with Matt on the 2
new vendors for the PPE and 2 emergency contracts that are posted on the County website for
the possibility of purchasing or renting a travel trailer in the event that a first responder comes
in contact with COVID-19 for quarantine purposes. Mr. Sedillo also has an informational
update for the Commission in regard to an RFP that will be going out this Friday, the 10% for
audit services for 3 years. The County’s current contract with our auditor, Hinkle + Landers
PC, will expire as of this year. Mr. Sedillo is hoping to have the RFP’s to the Commission by
May 27 for a potential contract to award.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the March 25, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Regular Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the March 25, 2020
Regular Commission Meeting minutes. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

A.) Finance: Approval of Payables

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the payables.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A.) MANAGER: Motion to approve an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Duran Mesa, LLC wind energy
project in the amount of $350,000,000.00, Ordinance 2020-__ (Public Hearing) Deferred
from 3/25/2020 meeting. ;

B.) MANAGER: Motion to approve an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond for the Tecolote Wind, LLC project in the
amount of $556,000,000.00, Ordinance 2020- (Public Hearing) Deferred from the
3/25/2020 meeting.

C.) MANAGER: Motion to approve an ordinance authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond for the Red Cloud Wind, LLC project in
the amount of $490,000,000.00, Ordinance 2020- (Public Hearing) Deferred from the
3/25/2020 meeting. p



D.) PLANNING & ZONING: Motion to approve Special Use for 207 Salt Mission Trail,
Tract C-1 Lands of Evelyn Smith Revocable Trust SE4 Section 25 T7N R9E (Conduct Public
Hearing)

County Manager Johnson informs the Commission that this is for the property for the new
Road Department shop and we must follow our own P/Z regulations.

Steve Guetschow explains that part of the property is currently zoned D-1 and the back part of
the property is zoned AP5. The County would like to move it to a Special Use, so that the road
department will have more functional use with the property. The Planning and Zoning board
did recommend a do pass at the February 5 meeting, they only stipulation they made was to
dispose of the vehicle fluids and oil. Mr. Guetschow goes over the documents that are in the
packet which are the deed to the property, billing from Thermal fluids, documents of the
special flood zone, site plan/sketch plan and the water rights from the State Engineer office.

Mr. Guetschow goes over the site plan and the addition for two more buildings on the property,
there is currently one building on there now that will be used. There will be privacy fencing
installed, right now different options are being looked at but the thought is to go with a pro-
panel fence, have the road department install the fence and that will help eliminate cost to the
County. There will also be space available for the Sheriff’s vehicles and Sheriff Rivera is ok
with the space being provided. They only thing Sheriff Rivera is requesting is chain-link fence
around his vehicles for further security. There will be a 3000 gallon storage tank installed and
the later the road department will install harvesting tanks so that they can utilize the harvested
water for some road projects and the water will be readily available to the fire department if
needed as well.

County Manager Johnson states that everything is being thrown at this property, trying to get
as much use out of the property as we can. It can be used not only by the road department but it
can service the sheriff’s department and the fire department.

Steve Guetschow states that Sheriff Rivera would like to keep the command vehicles at the
Sheriff’s office.

Commissioner McCall asks if now is a good time to talk about the logistics of the site.

County Manager Johnson replies that anytime is a good time.

Commissioner McCall asks how the Sheriff’s department will access their vehicles, we there
be more than one access into the yard.

Steve Guetschow explains that there will only be one individual gate to come in and go out of
the yard.

Commissioner McCall asks about the 45-degree access onto the road, it should be at a 90-
degree angle.

Steve Guetschow states that Leonard is looking at the access.

Commissioner McCall asks about the parking for personal vehicles and where it will be
located. Personal vehicles should be outside of the yard, so that there is no chance of personal
vehicles getting hit by County vehicles. Commissioner McCall suggests that there be a section
left for personal and public parking.

Steve Guetschow states that there is plenty of room to do that off Salt Mission Trail road.




Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion
to approve the Special Use for 207 Salt Mission Trail. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A.) Motion to approve restructure and reauthorize Torrance County Fair Board. Resolution No.
2020- Deferred from 3/25/2020 meeting.

12.) APPROVALS

A. FAIRBOARD/PURCHASING: Motion to approve payment on an invoice which proper
Procurement procedures were not taken. Deferred from 3/25/2020 meeting.

County Manager Johnson states that the proper procurement procedures were not followed,
the purchase amount is $822.34 and the money is available in their budget. Documentation
hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to pay the
invoice in the amount of $822.34. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Commissioner McCall asks what the invoice was for.

County Manager Johnson states that it was for the calendar given to the buyers.

All in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B. MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: PUBLIC MEETING: Regarding USDA
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant application, to apply for a grant that would assist in
purchasing & equip two (2) Sheriff patrol vehicles. Deferred from 3/25/2020 meeting.

Cheryl Allen, Grant Coordinator brings an application for 2 patrol vehicles for the Sheriffs
department. Sheriff Rivera is asking for 4x4 vehicles, the application is through USDA for
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Community Facilities Direct Loan. It will be for 2
Chevy Tahoe’s and they will be fully equipped. The total cost is $107,995.00, the County
currently has $90,000.00 from state appropriations, the 15% from the Grant funds through
USDA is $16,200.00 which leaves a balance of $1,795.00 which will be covered by the
Sheriff’s department budget. Ms. Allen asks that County Manager Johnson be able to sign all
the documentation. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman
Schwebach makes a motion to approve the USDA Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant
application for 2 Sheriff patrol vehicles. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

REVIST TO AGENDA ITEM 10. D SPECIAL USE 207 SALT MISSION TRAIL

10.)

D.) PLANNING & ZONING: Motion to approve Special Use for 207 Salt Mission Trail,
Tract C-1 Lands of Evelyn Smith Revocable Trust SE4 Section 25 T7N R9E (Conduct Public
Hearing)

County Manager Johnson informs the Commission that the agenda stated that this item have
a public hearing. So, the Commission needs to reopen to reconsider the public hearing portion.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to reconsider item 10) A.
Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. All in favor MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Schwebach states that he will open the floor for the public hearing for the Special
Use for 207 Salt Mission Trail. There being none from the audience or telephonically
Chairman Schwebach closes the public hearing. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall

5




makes a motion to approve the Special Use for 207 Salt Mission Trail. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

12.) APPROVALS (CONTINUED)

C. PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES/GRANT COORDINATOR: Motion to
approve submission of applications to NM Aging and Long-Term Services (ALTSD)
requesting Capital Outlay funding for Estancia, Mountainair and Moriarty Senior Centers.
County Manager Johnson states that these applications are for the Senior Centers in
Moriarty, Estancia and Mountainair. The opportunity for funding last year was missed, the
centers were part of the County’s ICIP but we now know that this is the best way for funding
source by applying for a grant through Aging and Long-term services. So moving forward we
are submitting the applications.

Angela Coburn, PMS states that she has been working with Cheryl on the applications Ms.
Coburn mentions that the funding for the centers last year were all line item vetoed by the
Governor. So there is no funding source for the centers this year. There was a walk through by
herself, Nick Sedillo, Stetson Lujan and Pat Dyer (General Service Manager for PMS) of all
three centers and came up with a master plan for the centers.

In Estancia the plumbing and water heater need to be fixed, replace carpet and paint the
interior. Replace refrigerated air units, stucco and paint exterior fix the culverts and repave the
parking lot. In Mountainair the roof needs to be replaced, paint the interior and replace the
carpet. Repair the kitchen hood and dishwasher and plan and design and construct to become
ADA-compliant sidewalks. Repair the awning in the main entrance and resurface the parking
lot. And in Moriarty which is housed out of an old church, and despite renovations and repairs
it is no longer suitable for use as a nutrition center. Ms. Coburn explains that it is probably best
to do this in different steps and phase it out. So the first would be the plan and design which is
$55,000.00 for the construction and this would have to be applied for separate. The
architectural & engineering will be $75,000.00 and again it must be applied for separately.

The building would not be possible to bring it up to the latest ADA requirements. A new
building with accessible entries and bathrooms is essential for the safety and enjoyment of the
County’s oldest residents. It also needs up-to-date kitchen equipment and facilities which will
initiate more productive meals preparation and serving to both the dining room and in-home
clients. The old kitchen will need to be upgraded while the structure is built. The surrounding
parking lot needs to be resurfaced. Ms. Coburn goes over the funding amounts for each center,
for Estancia the request amount is $115,000.00, Mountainair is $170,000.00 and Moriarty is
$300,000.00.

Commissioner McCall asks about the plan and design cost at the Moriarty Center.

Ms. Coburn replies it will cost $75,000.00 and $55,000.00 for construction each one will be
applied for separately.

Chervl Allen states that there is no match to the County, this will basically put the Centers in
line for appropriations from the state.

County Attorney Butrick mentions that Governor did line item vetoed these last year.

Chairman Schwebach asks for clarification, the time line, we need a new building but in the
meantime there are repairs that need to be done, correct?

Ms. Coburn replies, yes, there is more specific work on this application versus what was
submitted on the ICIP.




Cheryl Allen explains that now that there is a plan and have some construction cost, we would
have a much stronger agreement to present to for construction dollars. Documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve submission
of applications to the NM Aging & Long Term Services for the Estancia, Mountainair and
Moriarty Senior Centers. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Ms. Allen asks that County Manager Johnson be authorized to sign the applications.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach amends his motion to reflect the addition to have
County Manager Johnson sign the application. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

D. DISPATCH: Motion to approve payment on an invoice for which proper procurement
procedures were not followed, no purchase order and no purchasing/finance/manager’s
approval.

County Manager Johnson states that this is same as the previous invoice, proper procurement
procedures were not followed. The amount of this invoice is $333.00 to fix a zone valve at
dispatch. There was prior approval from purchasing or approval from County Manager.
Documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion
to approve the payment of the invoice in the amount of $333.00. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion.

Commissioner McCall asks why this is happening, it is because this is a new policy.

County Manager Johnson states that it isn’t new, it’s just sloppy work. Maybe there was
extenuating circumstances, but the policy must be followed.

Dorothy Rivera, 911 Director states that there is radiant heating through the flooring at the
dispatch center and one of the zone’s went out and needed to fixed ASAP, everyone at the
dispatch center was freezing.

County Manager Johnson explains that this is something that an emergency PO can be issued
for. Staff members need to be aware of that and follow proper procedures to get a PO. We need
to be concerned that proper procedures were not followed but it is a minimal amount to pay.
Commissioner McCall states that he is not trying to call out Dispatch here but having two on
the same agenda, we need to find out what is going on.

Chairman Schwebach states the he just wants to make sure everyone is aware of the proper
procedures and that everyone understands them.

All in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

13.) DISCUSSION

Steve Guetschow states that he spoke with Leonard about the 90 degree angle from agenda
item 10) A and he is here to discuss that with the Commission.

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent states that he was here to discuss the turn into the road
department yard. At this time Mr. Lujan shows the Commission a diagram of the turn in and
the Commission understands and agrees with Mr. Lujan’s entry to the yard.

Commissioner McCall asks about parking for personal vehicles and public.

Mr. Lujan explains that Charmen is the only staff member that has a personal vehicle the rest
of the department has County issued vehicles.

Commissioner MeCall asks about public access.




Mr. Lujan states that the placement of the entry to the yard was done this way so that you can
see who is coming in and going out of the yard. There will be signs posted stating there is no
public access and signs for pubic parking.

Commissioner McCall wants to make sure that the DOT guidelines are followed for entry and
existing the yard.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
A.) MANAGER: Purchase of real property for the Pattern Duran, LLC, Tecolote, LLC and
Red Wind, LLC wind energy projects. Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 10-15-1 (H)(8).

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to go into Executive Session.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll call vote: District 1, Yes, District 2, Yes,
District 3, Absent.

Executive Session began at 10:10 am.

Reconvened from Executive Session:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session pursuant to NMSA 1978 10-15-1 (H)(8). Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.
Roll Call vote: District 1, Yes, District 2, Yes, District 3, Yes.

Reconvened at 10:52 am

Chairman Schwebach states that only those items listed for closed session were discussed
during the Executive Session on Wednesday April 8, 2020

15.) Announcement of next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

April 22, 2020 at the Torrance County Administrative Building at 9:00 AM

Due to the Governor’s Public Health Order the public is encouraged not to attend the meeting
in person. The public may attend via teleconference by dialing 505-544-4339 and entering
conference ID 546375 or listen live on KXNM radio.

16.) Signing of Official Documents



*ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the April 8, 2020,
Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:55 A.M.

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Sylvia Chavez-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can _be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.




Agenda Item
No. 9-A



CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 109

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 270,400.51 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 04/16/2020 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY .

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICTENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 111391 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPCONTRACT 001-0768810-000 621-96-2613 34720 04/07/2020 922.48
922.48 MONTH OF APRIL 2020 INVOICE#
04/07/2020 20771319 ACCT#24480
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 922 .48
01l R 111392 DIRECTV, LLC. BUSINESS SELECT PACK APRIL 2020 411-92-2271 44720 04/07/2020 64.35
64 .35 INVOICE#37292383128 ACCT#
04/07/2020 069212456
1/4% FIRE EBXCISE TAX 64 .35
0l R 111393 EMW GAS ASSOCIATICN APRIL GAS BILLING 2020 ACCT#20- 401-37-2209 174720 04/07/2020 194.65
760.45 2330-010 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER
04/07/2020 ESTANCIA PMS 10-5870-010 401-36-2209 /7 181.72
HEALTH DEPT 10-1990-010 401-24-2209 /7 89.15
ROAD 10-1860-000 402-61-2209 !/ / 294.93
MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 1924.65 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 181.72 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 89.15
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 294.93
01l R 111394 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION APRIL GAS BILLING 2020 612-20-2308 184720 04/07/2020 58.64
1705.97 ACCT#10-6380-000/CLERK VOTING
04/07/2020 JUDICIAL 10-6000-000 401-16-2209 /7 567.95
DIST 3 VFD 60-9250-000 408-91-2209 /7 142.77
COURTHOUSE 10-1850-000 401-15-2209 /7 936.61
COUNTY CLERK 58.64 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 567.95 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 142.77
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 936.61
01 R 111395 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION APRIL GAS BILLING 2020 405-91-~2209 194720 04/07/2020 181.12
865.42 DIST 5 VFD 71-4510-000
04/07/2020 ANIMAL SERVICES 60-~0580-010 401-82-2209 /7 249.26
DIST 3 VFD 60-5390-000 408-91-2209 /7 223.59%
FIRE ADMIN 10-6140-001 413-91-2209 /7 211.45
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 616.16 ANIMAL SERVICES 249.26
01 R 111396 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION APRIL GAS BILLING 2020 ROAD 402-61-2209 204720 04/07/2020 70.59
569.71 10-5690-000
04/07/2020 DISPATCH 60-9530-000 911-80-2209 / /7 131.65
DIST 5 VFD 71-6230-000 405-91-2209 / 7/ 212,33
DIST 6 VFD 30-0500-000 418-91-2209 / / 155.14
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 70.59 911-DISPATCH CENTER 131.65 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 367.47
01 R 111397 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION APRIL GAS BILLING 2020 ACCT# 406-91-2209 214720 04/07/2020 259 .22
259.22 70-3680-000 DIST 2 VFD
04/07/2020
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 259.22
01 R 111398 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF SENIOR CENTER DATE OF SERVICES 401-36-2210 14720 04/07/2020 113.57
1153.54 OM\Hw\momo|ow\HM\MoMc\wpw
04/07/2020 FIRE ADMIN/1380 413-91-2210 / /7 119.24
JUDICIAL/40 401-16-2210 /! / 240.33
FAIR BOARD/291 412-53-2210 /7 44 .73
FAIR BOARD/750 412-53-2210 / / 171.42



10v. o



99°8TT

#ILODY PESLEZIETHADIOANT

0202 TI¥dY ADIAYES TUVANVLS Od

90%TTIT O 1O

"ONI NIMYO

€0Z22-91-10%

020Z/L0/%0 0ZLYZT

99°811

YIDYNYW ALNNOD

96 %8

0E0Z/L0/%0

96 ¥8

6vLZIPIE

#IDDY E€ESLETIGTHADIOANT

0202 TI¥AY HDIANES QUVANYLS D4

o 10

SOPTIT

"ONI NINEO

TLZZ-0T-TOP

0Z0Z/LO/¥0 0ZL¥IT

26 °¥8

JEAINED HOLVASIU-TT6

¥8 091

0Z0Z/L0/%0
¥8°0ST

TvLOPI9ST

#LODV LB899ETI6THIDIOANT

0Z0T TI¥dV¥Y FDIA¥NES QUYANYLS Dd

0 10

POFPTITIT

TONI NINIO

ST22-08-1T16

0Z02/L0/%0 0ZLYOT

¥8°0ST

NN N N

NN NN N

aaQ
é g
=3 H
s
w0
oo
HE
o
= =
|
Lol
]
B
(S
v N
[Fe]
L g
=
H =
e
"
a3
=351}
a8 o
= & H
5F 8
o h
x =]
(9]
=]
g
[#]
(9}
H
w B
AN o
P "
N ©
[E ] [
—
o
=
FS
w»
Q @
é o
H
3
>
n
n
] 0
n =
9] =
Q 1
a o
=
1
8}
2
=]
=
N
[l
]
w
)
¥
o

AJTYTHS
VOSSHSSY
VTANSTIIL

L02Z-05-T0%

ST ¢

020Z/L0/%0

8 ¥

L0CZT-0v-T0¥%
L0ZZ-0e-10%

S1°¢

SN 4

€O0¥TIT ¥ 10

SNOILYDINNWWOD S.LN

L0ZZ-0T-T10% 0Z0Z/¥%0/MYATID/SAXYA INVISIA ONOT

0Z0Z/L0/%0 0Z¥Le

¥1°¢

YHLNID HDLVYASIA-TIT6

20692

0Z0Z/L0O/%0

20'69¢2

090TPPTHLOOV 98TOTELTHIDIOANT

0Z0Z/%2/€0 ALYA IDIOANT

E0ZEZ-08-TT6 HOIVISIA WALSAS ONINNYDS OUdNWDS

q4 10

Z0PTIT

JANVH SSANISNE NITIVH

020Z/L0/%0 0ZL¥8

20°692

0z0Z/L0/%0
dq4 10

SEDOIANAS IVWINY
9% 8%
TOPTTT

9% 8%
QLT SHEDIAYHES LANJYAINI OHOT

Y80ZTHIOOY ¥-$80ZT-N
HIDIOANI 0202/%0 LIANJIINT

L0ZTT-T8-T0% SIDIA¥ES TVWINY ALNNOD HONVHNOL

0ZT0Z/LO/%0 0ZLVL

9% 8%

w
5] o
<] >
] ~
<)
o ~
= ~
= )
= =]
]
> o
o
[
Q
H
=
=1
Z
|
.
w
o
3
o
= H MmO Ogg
W 5 HoH HH
«© dnnn
= 8 WaAaA
QP NG e
22 <<
2 H oo ﬁ
20499
=
o w
w H
[ I
o
1
D)
B
» 3
(o 30 <]
(9]
H o
I*
[
o N
v o
NN
o o
1
B R e
H o oo
WO v e
LI T B
W W W W
B R RP
LI T B )
NN N
DN N
o oc oo
DU IEC N R

NN N N

NN NN

ST°9¢
ST 9L
ST T8
ST 18

SLT0EY

ada € IsId

LANYALNI JdId4 AINACD ZONVAAOL

Q0PTIT A 10

LT SEDIA¥ES LINYIINI 09071

LOEZ-T6~807

0Z0Z/L0/%0 0EL¥9

§T°9ST

LNEWLOTIVY H¥Id HIVIS

T6° LY

0g0Z/L0/%0

T6 LY

66ETTT ¥ I0

0202/T0/P0H#ALYA TDIOANI 0D VALYM AYILSHWOH

0TZ2-16-S0%

0202/L0/%0 0ELPS

6" LY

SHOIAJ0 FAILVEISININAY

89°06T
ST"912
LS ETIT

dI¥d ALNNOD

YIAINID JFOINIS VIDNYLSH

INIVIW 2d7Td Id3d HLIVIH

18° 26

dOHS av¥0d ALNNOD

INIVI XITAWOD T¥IDIAND

9L° 08T
EE'O¥Z

LNINLOTIY HITA ZLVLS

¥ZTeT1l

CITT/NINAY ALNOOD

0TZZ~-ST-T0¥%

89°06T

2LYA #10

SWeN

uotradraonssa

Ws3lT sut]

# @0TOAUT

HLYA

# od

Junowy



JUDLULIAL CUOMPLEX MAINT 118.66



CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 R 111407 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION, INC.MANAGER EQUIP MAINT/3/2020 401-10-2203 134720 04/07/2020 668.14
1859.87 ROAD EQUIP MAINT 3/2020 402-60-2203 /7 92.18
04/07/2020 MANAGER EQUIP MAINT 4/2020 401-10-2203 / 668.14
ROAD EQUIP MAINT 4/2020 402-60-2203 /7 92.18
PROPERTY TAX 2019 401-10-2203 /7 169.61
PROPERTY TAX 2019 402-60-2203 / 169.62
INVOICE#35180483 ACCT#1821290
COUNTY MANAGER 1505.89 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 353,98
01 R 111408 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE FILE BOXES, CARD HOLDER, DESK 401-10-2219 24720 04/07/2020 34979 7.04
7.04 2020 DESK CALENDAR INVOICE#
04/07/2020 34422827858 ACCTHDAL70109686
COUNTY MANAGER 7.04
01 R 111403 TRIADIC INC. IT CONTRACT CHARGES MARCH 2020  401-65-2213 144720 04/07/2020 4269.95
4595.01 CLERK 612-20-2203 /7 162.53
04/07/2020 TREASURER ACCT#1425 401-30-2203 /7 162.53
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 4269.95 COUNTY CLERK 162,53 COUNTY TREASURER 162.53
01 0 111410 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. SERVICE 751 SALT MISSION TRL 401-82-2210 164720 04/07/2020 138.41
977.15 SERVICE DATES 04/01/2020-
04/07/2020 04/30/2020 IN#8671213-0573-6
ACCT#9-35442-03003
DIST 5 VFD 44 CARL CANNON RD 405-91-2210 !/ 393.75
INVOICE#8671367-0573-0 ACCT#
18-98130-33003
DIST 3 VFD 753 SALT MISSION TRL 408-91-2210 /7 444.99
INVOICE#8671061-0573-9 ACCT#
2-08123-14009
ANIMAL SERVICES 138.41 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 838.74
01 R 111411 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF MONTHLY CHARGES 02/24/2020- 418-91-2210 154720 04/07/2020 56.18
56.18 03/23/2020 WATER/SEWER ACCT#
04/07/2020 310.01
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 56.18
01 R 111414 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE 401-50-2218 74920 04/09/2020 63.43
63.43 CONTRACT SET UP FEE TAX INVOICE#
04/09/2020 IN39910 ACCTH#TCO3
COUNTY SHERIFF 63.43
01 R 111415 ALBUQUERQUE IMAGE PRODUCTS CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE FOR THE 401-10-2203 114920 04/09/2020 124.92
124.92 03/01/2020 TO 03/31/2020
04/09/2020 B/W BEGIN 20258 END 23973=3715
COLOR BEGIN 2318 END 4355=2037
IN39914 ACCTH#TCl1
COUNTY MANAGER 124.92
01 0 111416 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC AM-B456 AMEREX 10# ABC FIRE 406-91-2248 144920 04/09/2020 34942 312.00

2984.00

EXTINGUISHER WITH ALUMINUM

34942






CK# DATE Name
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2984.00
01 0 111417 AT & T MOBILITY LLC
6244.68
04/09/2020

COUNTY SHERIFF
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
PLANNING & ZONING
COMMUNITY MONITORING
COUNTY TREASURER

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

01 R 111418
2034.17
04/09/2020

COUNTY COMMISSION

Description

EXTINGUISHER

INVOICE#71237

AM-B456 AMEREX 10# ABC FIRE
EXTINGUISHER WITH ALUMINUM
VALVE

AM-331 AMEREX 15# CO2
EXTINGUISHER

INVOICE#71238

Line Item

413-91-2248

413-91-2248

MONTHLY CHARGES MARCH 2020
SHERIFF ACCT#287289566455 &
287289563904/ COMMISSION

401-50-2207

401-05-2207

LAWYER 401-56-2207
OPSs 401-65-2207
CPO 401-10-2207
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 604-83-2207
ROAD 402-60-2207
MAINTENANCE 401-65-2207
HR 401-10-2207
CLERK 401-20-2207
RURAL ADDRESSING 675-07-2207
PZ 401-08-2207
ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2207
DISPATCH 911-80-2207
COMMUNITY MONITOR 420-73-2207
DWI 605-03-2207
TCPO 690-09-2207
TREASURER 401-30-2207
MANAGER 401-10-2207
ASSESSOR 610-40-2207
FINANCE 401-55-2207
DIST 6 VFD 418-91-2207
DIST 1 VFD 407-91-2207
DIST 4 VFD 40%-%1-2207
DIST 3 VFD 408-91-2207
DIST 5 VFD 405-91-2207
DIST 2 VFD 406-91-2207
FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2207
2338.30 COUNTY COMMISSION 106 .66 ATTORNEY 47.95
201.78 COUNTY MANAGER 264.74 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 111.26
960.13 COUNTY CLERK 47.95 RURAL ADDRESSING 47.95
95.90 ANIMAL SERVICES 191.80 911-DISPATCH CENTER 343.33
47.95 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 47.95 WIND PILT 191.80
186.76 COUNTY ASSESSOR 106.66 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 56.70
849.11

BERNALILLO COUNTY

2034.17

FISCAL SUPPORT FOR GREEN
WASTE DAYS

01 R 111419
5983.70
04/09/2020

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

SHARPS CONTAINERS
FIRST AID REFILL KIT
ESTIMATED SHIPPING AND HANDLING

Invoice #

154920 04/09/2

174920 04/09/2

B e T e T T T e N L N N
T T T e T e

DATE

PO
34942
020 35005
35005
35005

35005
35005

# Amount

312.00

1180.00

020

204920 04/09/2

401-50-2222

2338.30

106.66
47.95
55.63
55.63

111.26

960.13

146.15
47.95
47.95
47.95
95.30

191.80

343.33
47.95
47.95

191.80

186.76

16l.16

106.66
56.70
55.63
55.63
§5.63
98.37
98.37
98.37

387.11

020

2034.17




COUNTY SHERIFF 583.70



9ZTHILIOOVY 02-TE-EHADIOANI

'SAIT4dNS DNINVATD
'SHITAANS ONIEWNTA

9L0S¢E
9L0SE
9L0SE
9L0SE
gLose

' LNIVE

0zZ0Z/60/%0

0z S5¢

‘SEITEANS DIVIDATE ‘EdAId

‘SEITdANS JOHS

' SEATIALIVE
‘STIMOL ¥AJYA

T0

o}

LTFTITT

"ONI FYUYMAYVH NILSND

' SMHYDS

‘81708

0522-19-20%

0202/60/%0 026%TZ

0g"Ss¢g

YIINTD JOINIS YIDNVISH

00°o0o0zZ

0202/60/%0

00002

ODYOLHLIOOY 608FPH#IADIOANI

YINOILIANOD

AIV OL J00¥ WOMd XdATd HIVAHH

6E6FE
6E6¥VE

0 TO

9ZYITT

DINLOITE NILSDO

STZZ-9€-T0%

0Z02/60/%0 0Z6¥E

00002

SHOIAYES TVWINY

00°00¥%

STSETHADIOANT

SOCLTIMNOSHETMALI #NIA

0202/60/%0

00°00%

TT0SE
1T0S¢
T10S¢E

0STd dq¥0d 610¢

AONUL O¥ ¥OA ATATHSANIM

O TO

SZYTITT

SSV¥ID OLNY NIVINNOW LSVH

10Z2-28-T0%

0Z0Z/60/%0 0Z6¥6

00°'00%

ST¥d 40 NOIIVINOdSNVAL 00 €651 JATETHS ALNAOCD

go°ooL

‘saInId
' SUALTIA
!S9IVaTd

‘SEATL
'SUALTIIL TIO
FONYNILNIVIN

0S8%€ OSOIL#HADIOANI
JIV ‘SHONVIVE ¥ LNOOW

‘SA¥IN LINN aONY

0S8¥%E

'SYAdIM

0S8%E
098¥¢
0§8¥¢
0S8¥%¢

020Z/60/%0
00" €622

'SHONVHD TIO

FIIL

T02Z-%L-02%
T022-0S-T10%

00°00L

O 10

YZYPTITIT

HAILOWOLNY LA

FTOTHIA 0202 A¥VYN¥EII

0Z0Z/60/%0 0Z6%8

00° €651

c o
= >
=] ~
o
H w B
=] ~ B
N 0
5 S &
=] N
=1 o N
o
%
]
)
[
[
w
[
N
o
AH =X
o=z HE
o< oa
HOHA A
QA
o8B
< m e
H 3
Q3 x93
~aQM
=g H
o H =
A owh
w % ]
8 [}
o nhA
[ ]
moﬁm
w2
Q3
Q0
=
3E

ELTZ-0L-027
ELTIZ-0L-0C¥
ZL1Z-0L-0C%

~ o~

~ N~

S59°€0¢C
S9°v6CT
00° L6969

O 10

€TPTITL

TONI DIAIDEIWOD

ONISNOH HLVWNI

0202/60/%0 0Z6¥T

0T 1909 MHALNID YOINHES YIDNV.ISH

€98TI® PPTITOT-PZHADIOANT

DNIJAO0F TIV¥-ZOETI-NOT-020C#H

skeve
SPeve

IOVIINOD SED
$GLBT 8 ® LAOWN

0202/60/%0
0T T909

S12Z-9¢-T0%

SPeveE
SP67%¢
SPevE

0L'8S%

J400Y
TANVd O¥d OL S¥IVAITY FAILOAWOSEDIANES TYNOILVONAE HAILVEIA00D

STZ2-9¢€-10% ZZHPTIIT ¥ TO

0202/60/%0 0Z6%¥

0¥%°209s

JATHEHS ALNACD

69°8L

0Z0Z/60/%0

69°8L

T6808THIDIOANI

BYYMLIOS DNILIAE OFAIA

SMOQNIM

6€0S€
6£0S¢E

0O T0

TEPTITT

ONI JIANJOD HALNAWOD

¥YOd VHOWTIS HIYHSAAANOM

61ZZ-05-10%

0Z0Z/60/%0 0Z6%01

69°8L

00°00TZ INIWIYYAIA AYON XAINNOD

0Z0Z/60/%0

00'o0te

€9LZHIDIOANT

HOLVd Q¥0d 40 SL3TTEd €

0 10

0Z%ITT

‘LIYHdSY JTISVUd

‘ONI

vSz2Z-09-20%

0Z0Z/60/%0 0Z6HET

000S€

00°00TZ

HIYd #4D

2WeN

uotidiassaq

wae3r SuTg

# 99T0AUT

JLYA

# od

Junowy






LNEWIIVAId AY0d ALNNCD

82°TLZ

YE088#LODY

8S0940D0Td/LBS09L0D0TA#ADIOANT

0Z02/60/%0

8E°'TLZ

€9000-6T-000-06 YAMSKN

ELOSE

9TSO#

YEATYED aV0d ¥0d SIvES

€LOSE
€LOSE

q To

SEPITT

INAWLIYAEd QYO ALNNOD

‘0D INFWAINDE JINDYM

¥Y¥2Z-09-20%

0Z02/60/%0 0Z6¥EE

8Z°TLE

00°S66

0Z0Z/60/%0

00°G66

YEZISHILOOVY 88BBEWNZOHTDTOANT

PEPITT O 10

HLYLSYALNT SdTIVIEL ALITILO

102

SYHWO0d ANV SNIVHD MOL

8ICZ-09-20%

0202/60/%0 0Z6¥ZI

¥¥0S€E

00°566

LNIWLOTIV HIII HALVILS

0% LS

6¥8VEEHIOOY STIPTLIEVEHTDIOANT

9T0L8 WN ‘VIDNYLSE

veLvE

8% X0d Od

LNIWIAVAId TATS ALNOOD HDONVIHOL

YTLYE
TeLYE
PILPE
vZLve
veLve

020Z/60/%0

0% LS

dAWYLS
'dWYLS DNINNI

JTES WOLSND SNId 000Z 0DS0D

S$8FAAAY NINLAA

EEPTITIT O 10

ADYINVAQY SSANISNE SATIVIS

6122-T6-€1¥

020%/60/%0 0Z6%9

0% " LS

0Z0e/60/%0
ZEYITIT O TO

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId
$5°§2

S§°52
'YAANIE ONI¥ € u€ FOVLNVAQY SSENISOd SHTAYLS

8B8LI08IEFEHIDIOANT

' SNad

ONVH

6122-80-T0%

0202/60/%0 0Z6%S

LO8YE

S5°G2

YOSSASSY ALNOOD

LT g9

T/%68L202# HDIOANT JASOTD
S¥M Od FUOJFd Od TYNIDINO
NI JIANIONI LON S¥YM INNOWY

S6LPEHOd JABY ITOIHAA SHOSSASSY

0Z02/60/%0

LZ°S9

TEPTITT O 10

SATYS QY04 HOIY

YHYOTAXHA JOd €102 HONYHD TIO

T02Z-0%-0T9

0Z0Z/60/%0 0Z6%8T

L2759

JATIAHS ALNAOD

00°o02

0Z0T/60/%0

0o-oe

'

dVINND HINVHAALS
34 TYMINFY aNO"F HYV.LON

1€8%¢
TEBVE

0EYTTIT O TO

FIVLS 0 XIYLIAYOIS KWN

ZLZZ-0S-TO0¥%

020Z/60/%0 0Z6%9T

00°02

LNIWIYYIIA AY0od ALNDOD

¥0°209

0Z0Z/60/%0
%0209

869900 EESTHADIOANT

FDVYSN NOILVYDOTIV ATIZLIVND

10

[e]

6CYTITIT

ONI WALSXS TIVD INO WN

€022-09-20%

0Z02/60/%0 0ZT6¥TE

v0°209

SNOILOATH
0Z02/60/%0
0 10

T9°8%T
BZHPTTIT

I9°8%T
D77 SMIAN LNHANIJHAANT

STPY8#TDIOANT

NOILOATE A¥YWINd 0202
INNL JOd ISIT

122Z-12-T0% ALANVLS NOILDHTA 40 NOILYDITHNd

0202/60/%0 0Z6¥6T

8LEVE
8LEFE
8LEVE

T19°8%T

JLYd #30

QWeN

uotadrinsaq

wajI suUIq

# soToAaul

qi¥da

# od

Junouy






NID> YOINIS YIVYNIVINNOW

26°S0LY

66ETOT-PCHIDIOANT

DNIJO0d TIV-ZOETD-NOT-0Z0C#

9vedve
9b6PE
9%6 %€

LOWALNOD S3D
%GLEE°L ® TUDWN

020Z2/%T/%0

26°50LY

9TZZ-LZ-TO¥P

90°9¥%¢

1004
YAZEATII OL SUIVATA FATIDEVYIOSTIIAYAS TYNOILVINAH ITATLVAHIOO0D

9v6vE

9v6ve

LLPTTT O 10

§12C~-L2-T07

0202/¥T/¥0 0Z¥IHOS

98 6GEY

[o]
]
2] o
g o~
~
+ =
H W
Q ~N @
=4 N
€3] (=3
o
L o n
§ w
H
-]
=]
2]
E
w
o
S
o
U]
W
H
g
[o]
H
(9]
2]
=
©
W
o
o

SIXYI TYIOL 02/62/Z0-02/T0/TO

O 10

9LYTIT

€T2Z-99-T0% WO¥I S¥NOH FTAVTIIE TYIOL OTT d0¥D XDOTONHDEL SNOTIIENY

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0ZPTPHS

€5°998¢€

0

0Z0Z/%T/%0
6T ¢€Z6¥
SLPITT ©

NVYNHINIVW 3 SNOILWIIJO

61 €Z6¥

C0EBHADIOANT SHAXVL

TYLOL 0Z02/T0/%0-0202/T0/€0
WO¥d S¥NOH ANEYITIE TYLOL OTT dNodD ADOTONHDAL SNOILIGWY

€TZZ-99-10%

0Z20Z/¥T/%0 0ZPIVES

6T €CT6T

LNANIOYNYW MSIY

85°%00T

LYY THIDIOANT

0202 HINOW

SSENTTAM ALNNOD HONVANOL JOTOD T

T00S5¢
1005¢
T00S€E
100S¢€

020Z/%1/%0
BS %00T

MYVYLS dITd HLIM

‘20 vZ
HTLLOE JALYM NOADTYH IOVANI 002

0o T0

YLYTTIT

SNOILNTIOS INEWND0A SNOILIHNY

8%2Z-20-009

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0Z¥IF6S

8S°%00T

XYL ESIDXHE J¥Id 3%/1

00°0s2

0Z0Z/%T/%0

00-0s2

0606€£0

#IDIOANI 0Z0Z/T0/%0 NOILDAJSNI

TO

(o]

ELFTTT

‘SIATY

d NHOL

ATETLIVOD KOVWNVHA ONILINSNOD

TLCC-T6-TTY

0Z0Z/¥T/%0 0ZHTIP9C

00 052

ONINOZ ® HNINNYTId

8% 28

0Z0Z/%1/%0

8v°z8

CIDIHIODOY BLEGENI#

IDIOANT 005 ¥IAO SIIJ0D d0TOD

o 10

SLYTTIT

SIONA0C¥d FADVYWI IANDAZNONLTY

£022-80-TO0V

0Z0Z/¥1/%0 0CTPIVEE

8¥-z8

INIWLOTIV FJId HLVYIS

S§5°2Z0T

020Z/%1/%0
SS°ZOT

VOOL#LODVY TTE6ENT

HHIOIOANT XYL QOI¥Ed IOVAIAO
0Z/T/€ HEHI ¥0d FOVHAAO LOVHEINOD

TLPTIT O 10

SIONAO¥d FDVWI ANDIINONETY

TLZZ-TE-LTP

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0Z¥IPIE

S5°20T

ININLIYIIA FONYNIJ

[428-12

0202/%1/%0

Zz'§¢

0TOLH#LODY

CT6EENIHIDIOANT HOVATAO AdOD

O TO

OL¥TIT

SIDNQO¥d HEOVWI INVIANDNGIV

€022-95-T0V

0Z02/%1/%0 0Z¥IVOE

[440-3

LNAWLEVIId av¥od ALNOOD

00" gse

YE€088#LOOY $09ZHADIOANT

£9000-6T-000-06#

Tv0St

0202/60/%0Q

YAMSHN

Tv0S¢E

qHLYa #1D

sweN

uot3draosaa

wall |UTT

# @DTOAUI

ALYa

# od

Junowy



e maxay FEEEI



0202/%1/%0
0€°TLS

9LSE0BBTE

HLOOY ZELOLYBEV6HADIOANT

S8PITT O 10

' YEONIVED

JNT

YOSSHAUAWOD VIV ITAYLIOD

8%22-16-807

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0Z%PTHT9

290S¢t

QE"TLS

SE0IAJ0 HAILVHLSINIWAY

S6°T1€T

INIVW XETdWOD TYIDIAne

96" TET

TTLVSHADIOANT

AAAS LNVLOFANISIA TOSXT

8¥0S¢E
BY0SE
8%0S¢

SINAOTD WNIAHW

SIAQTD TIVKS

SEYYAS /M NOTIVD TXV HSOIIVM HSYD

0Z0Z/%T/%0

16 €92

8¥%0S¢
8%0GE
8%0S¢E

THALANN

OQH SINVIOHANISIQ €06T NN

022Z-91-10%
02Z2-S1-10%

96" TET
S6°TET

O TO

P8PITI

ONI 0D TYOIWHHD ONIWHTI

0Z0Z/PT/%0 0ZVTIHLS

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

0070529

0Z0Z/%T/%0
0070529

€8%TIT O TO

0202 TI¥AY-¥IIAYNO HL? DIWONODE ATTIVA YIONVISH/VATAX

0922-90-10%

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0Z¥PI¥C

00° 0529

INIWLOTIY HYIJ HLVLS

887901

0Z0Z/%1/%0
88 90T

YT06ELOHIOOY

0Z0Z/T0/%0-20/€0
IOYYHD XTHINOW YILYM-SATLITILO

dL¥q 1114

o 10

Z8PTITT

‘YEIYM M0DdE

ONI

0TZZ-16-90%

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0ZPIPIY

88°90T

AAATY RILNNOD

0s°60¢

0Z0Z/%T/%0

05°60¢€

PEBTPETHIOOY CTSEELSLIHADIOANI

0 10

Y04 IOVELNOD TDIA¥ES XTHINOEDIAAIS TYIONUNII NIANYI TOYT HA I8%TTT

€£022-02-219

0202/%1/%0 OZFIFED

PSLPE

0S'60€

SHOIAYIS TYNINY

Z8° 86

ZZO0IHILOOY LOTLSHEDIOANI

LHOTIHHA Sdn
TOULNOD TVNINY

1c2e-28-10%
1gzc-Z8-10%
1T222-28-10%
T1222-28-10%

ELBYE
ELBYE
£L8YE
€LBYVE

2e°0T
05°62
05762
05°62

0Z0Z/v1/%0

Z8°86

OYIH JLLANYA
NVAITIAS IANID SQYVD SSHNISAHE § INI¥d SHIEISAANI SNOYLOTNN0D

O 10

08%TTT

0Z0Z/PT/%0 0CHI®Y

JIY0 HLVWNI LINAY

8E€ ' TLZYSE

ADNTIHOL

/DTIAIDIHOOH#LOOY 0Z0ZED SWSN

0Z0Z/%T/%0
8E " TLZYE

H#IDIOANTI T¥DIQHEW/LYOdSNYAL

/0T0Z HOUYW SHIVANI SHSO
40 DNISNOH ¥0J INIWISINTWITY

&LYTIT O TO

‘ONI DIAIDI™OD

ZLTZ-0L-5Z8

0202/%1/%0 0Z¥1¥8%

BE TLZY6

8276985 JINIVW XATIWOD TYIDIQOL

CZOTOT-PZHIDIOANT

TOZY-dLO-8TH# LOVIINOD SHED

TG6EE

JADWN

LIN¥Hd ® HTEYWASNOD

STZZ-ST-10%
GI22-9T-10%

1S6€¢
TS6¢€E
156€€

2% 8Z%
ZE€° 68T

STIVINELYIN ¥ ¥OHV1
NSLILNS MAEN HLIM WOO™

STZZ-91-10%

0§5°TSZS

020Z/%1/%0

826985

NOL
YIV¥d ¥O04d MHEZINd HINAOW WALSXS

156¢€¢€
1S6€E

arLva #3D

IWeN

uotidraosaq

wa3I auTT

# 9pTOoAUT

LYA

# od

Jjunouy






75" 8S¢

00-9TLTO-TOH#LIDVY 020Z/€0/%0

O 10

S6VITT

'Y IYNIVINAOW

OL 02/1Z/¢ HOIA¥IS ATHINOW J0 NMOL

60Z2Z2-%2-T0V

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0ZvI¥zZ2

vL voz

ININIYYdEA AYod ALNAOD

O T0

0202/%1/%0

20°9%
13299

20°9v
NOYI ¥ FdId ALIVIYOW

Y9Z6HIDIIOANIT

AVIEd S5O ¥YOod4 ¥vd

¥vCcZ-09-20%

0Z0Z/PT/%0 0ZPTIPSE

LY6¥E

z0° 9%

0Z0Z/%1/%0
LT 29T
€6%TTT O TO

INYED NOLLNEIVISIC IMA
'HELSYH

LT 29T
ATOVIL

(Z208%LZT FDIOANI)
LD HLYES I¥D ALNOOD I1¥D

ALID NOILAI¥OSHNS WOOZ WYHAX INO

LOZTZT-E0~-S09

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0ZPIPLY

L1°29T

NOISSIWWOD AINNOD

00° 0521

0Z0Z/%T/%0
00°0SZT

958 Z#EDIOANI

DLW NOISSIWWOD ¥Od DNIISWDAYO™™

C6PTIIT O 10O

L 88 WJd-WNXI

EFVZC-S0-TOV

020Z/%1T/%0 0ZHPIHE

00" 0SET

Q [=]
Q =
o
% > o]

= ~
B =
-~ =
~N B
[ I
o 0 >
b N - W
@ o ® H
B o
b
9
(o]
<>
=
0
]
z
- =
0 >
- ]
© 2
o =
k4
Qmog
Qo=
=8
= =
H Qg
0 =g
n A s
H
Q w
=z g E
= H
H O
=] s
-
2T 4
[} |5
w g3 p
§ 2]
]
a8
o =
% ]
=
=

L0ZZ-0T-10%

0Z0Z/PT/¥0 OZPTIP6ET

08 6%T

Q [=]
o] [
o
g ® o

= ~
] =
-~ =
0 N~ H R
[ [
5] o W n
o N - W
= o v o
=
H
=
Q
2
=
- o]
-
: >
w H
= =4
w
<]
Q
z
[}
:
9]
=3
=
2]
»gg
[
o 2
w O+
2 a B
(= I
I
28w
W o o
® N O
w P
s &
@
0
w
o 1}
[}
g E]
Qs
H H
T8
o
i
H
[
=

£€022-02-219

0202/%T/%0 0ZTVPIVLE

9Z1¥E

16°6ET

020Z/¥1/%0

YADYNYW AINNOD
€161

€T 6T

ST7¥8#IDIOANT

‘€T HOMVYW HSITENd

NOILVDITA4Y ONIANNJ FTIDIHIA YaAsn

0zoz

0T6%E
0T6%¢
0T6%¢

68%TITT O 10

OTT SMAN INEANZJAANI

d0d ONILIIW DITHENd J0 FDILLON

T22Z-0T-10%

0Z0Z/¥1/%0 0Z%T¥9¥%

ET°6T

0 10

0Z0Z/%1/%0
ST €P69T
88PTTIT

ST E%69T INIWLIVAAA A¥YOY ALNOOD

00 IO NIALSNOH

AVOADLHLIDY TN

¢022-09-20V

020Z/%1/%0 0Z¥PI¥8¢E

ST E¥6351

08 LE

SEDILI0 HAILVILSININAY

INIV XATAWOD "TYIDIAND

0s°LZ

SZTHIIOY

CEZ/BBETEZ/PLOZETSO0TEZHADTOANT

STCT-9T-10% ONIQTIING ¥O4 SHITAANS TIVMANVH %

020Z/%1/%0
00°S9

0ZLYE
0ZLYE

0§°Le
0g°Le

O 10

LEFPTITT

"ONI FYV¥MA¥VYH NILSND

IYDIALDATE

'DONIENNTA

'ONIJIO0H

STZZ-ST-T0%

0Z202/%T/%0 0Z%THES

SHDIJI0 HATLVILSINIWAY

LL™8B

0Z0Z/v1/%0

LL"8

SZTHLOOY STBTEZ ® LBBTEZHIDIOANI
ONIQTING Y04 SHITIANS TIYMAUVH 2

0ZLPE
o0zZLYE

o T0

98¥%ITT

“ONI FYVYMAUVYH NILSND

TYDTALOETE

‘DONIEWNT

‘ONIA00Y

9TICT-ST-107

0202/%T/%0 0ZPIPEE

LL'8

JLYa #3AD

aweN

uotadraosaq

welI |uUTT

# ®DTOAUT

dLYa

# od

unowy



HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 358.54



NED ¥OINFS JIYNIV.LNNOW

81° 99

0Z0Z/%1/%0
8T°SS

HHLNED

YOINIS AIVIW/EV0TSBBEZ-LYE-SOSH

O TO

POSTTT

NOIILYIOdUOD LSAMD

LIDY TII8 XTHINOW 0Z0Z HOWYW

L0ZZ-L2Z-TO0F

0Z0Z/¥T/%0 0ZvTI®8

81° 5SS

INSWLOTIVY FYIA FLYLS

8L V0T

0Z20Z/%T/%0
8L°%01

NINQY FAIA/F0TTS9TE-PEE-SOSHIOOY

EOSTITT

NOTILYIOJI0D LSAMD

TIIE ATHLNOW 0Z0Z HOUYKW

LOZZ-T6-E1I¥

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0Z%1I%L

8L ¥0T

JATITHS ZILNNOD

¥8° 8T

0Z0Z/%1/%0

¥8°'8Z

HLEOLLEZT-P8E-SOSHIODY
0Z0Z T1I9 XTHINOW HDUYW

ZOSTIT O 10

NOILYYOdHOD LSIMD

LOCZ-0S-T0%

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0Z%I%9

¥8°82

3]

2

H =}

E »
Ay

(9] [

H "

[ ~
N

n (=

2] %}

2 =)

pua]

[e]

bl

9]

=

2

H

=

=

N

»

)

(=]

o

80°9%2

g5660105-¥8E-S0SHIOOY
0202 TTIId ATHINOW HOUVIW

O 10

TOSTITT

NOIIWJIOdHR0D ISaMD

LOZZ-9€-T0¥%

0Z0Z/%1/%0 0T¥TI¥S

80°9%€

INIVW XITAWOD IVIDIAN,

Z6°S

0Z0Z/%1/%0

26°9

08-%8ZS9H#LIDOVY BLSBESOSTHAIIOANT

0 T0

00S1ITT

ATddNS TIVIIAO TYILNIINNA

XATAWOD TYIDIANL SdOW ANV SIWW

€022-91-T0%

020Z/%T/%0 0Z¥TI¥LY

26°9

= o

H 'S

=1 ~

H N

w0 >

=l ~

g ¥

o

%] X}

5 o
o]
&l
ot
H
(o]
foi]
w
w
o
o
~
~1
g
=]
H
[#]
H
b
=
[®
=
B

] L=

I

H O

§ H* =

a N

z o4&

=} © A~

Wt

® o

o v

w w

o ®

- o

. @

- o

© ~

£

LUl

o

o

e

(=)

o

(]

-3

S8 €19

IYIDIANL W04 SIDNAO¥d ¥AAYd

NIWAY ALNNOD ¥O4 SILONA0¥d ¥IIYd

622Z-9T1-10%
6222-91-107%

SZ0S€E
S2Z0S¢

8L°90¢
LL 90€E

66¥11T O 10

A1ddns TIVIEAC TYILNIANYd

0202/%1/%0 0Z¥1¥¥2Z

SHOTIAI0 EAILVELSINIWAY
020Z/%T/%0
YO0"9€T

w
n
[
kS
[e]
]
E
]
H
o
2
[}
R
Bg
E n g %
H o UM
2 =]
5 £08
-1 o E
E o P W
W ~
~nQ W0
w0
v 2 H
< g
" USR]
wn |
. o X 2
I =3
w© N H %
g
&3]
» Ot
QH X
an
= H =
8 H* M
o
= 0
[p] N
- ©
= -
| o]
o
(@]
o] "o
= o o
] P
[l [
%] = oo
> L s}
U
E NN
[N
H o W
2 w o
=]
]
n
]
1S
S~
~ ~
S
o n
o N
N ®©

86PTTIT © 10

ATddNS TIVEIAC TYILNIANNI

NIWAY XINNOD SdOW S.LVIW

€02Z-ST1-T0%

0Z0Z/¥T/%0 0ZPIVEZ

j 451

ID0OUd S NIZILID YOINHS

€E'EES

0Z0Z/%1/%0
Le'ceg

0Z-ddv-2#

HOIOANI JALNID NIZILID UCINES

0 10

LEFTTT

ALNOOD 04 SESNAIXT ONINVETD SHOTIAVIS TYOTAEW NVINILAGSHE

TLZZ-LS-TES

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0CPIVI

€E°€E8

|
]
§ =]
'S
~
|*] =
2] -~
Q ~
g N
(=3
A [
= o
o
s
o
w
[
N U
=]
w
w )
o 0
8N
O
N
O &
N W
o W
w0
@
(=3 c]
w o
=
~
H @&
o=
PES
0o
g 3
223
(=1
a
o
w
~
©

SS° 9%

H#IDDOV $0Z626266LTHIDTOANI
ENIT ENOHd FTINAVIINOD 4N LES

T0

[}

96VTTT

ONT YAILXEN

LOZZ-TO-S€8

020Z/%T/%0 0ZPIPIC

S5°9%

qJ1va #32

SWeN

uotidraogag

ws3I auTq

# 20TOAUT

od aLva

Junowy






VIINSYIIAL ALNNOD

Z¥ " 8%

0Z0Z/%1/%0

2¥°8S

HFINSVAYL/H688TBEY-¥BE-S0S
#LOOY TIIH ATHINOW 0202 HOUVKW

[o

PISTTT

NOTIVIOJUOD LSAMD

LOZZ-0E-TO¥

0Z02/%1/%0 0Z¥T¥8T

Z¥ 89

YIALNID YOINZES ALIVIUOW

S0°¢LT

0Z0Z/%1/%0

SO'ELT

TILNID

JOINAS RIYVINOW/EE9T1SCHY-ZE8-505

O TO

ETSTTY

NOILYNOd¥OD Lsamd

#IDOY 0202 HOUYW I7I9 ATHLNOW

LOZZ-LE-TOV

0Z0Z/%T/%0 O0ZPTVLI

SO0 ELT

INAWLOTIY FYId HIVIS

TLLS

0Z0Z/%1/%0

TLLS

dda S LSIA/9E€Z9%0TS-2E£8-50S
#1DDY TIIFE XTHINOW 0202 HOUVK

10

CISTIT ©

NOILYTIOJHOD LSaAmd

LOZZ-T6-50%

020Z/%T/%0 0ZPIVO1

TLTLS

INHNLOTIVY HIIA TLVLS

06°622

0Z0Z/%1/%0

06°6Z2

adn S ISIA/E906890%-2£8-505

L0ZZ-T6-50% #ILDDOV ONITTIIH ATHINOW 0Z0Z HIUYW

10

TISTIT ©

NOILVJ0Odd0D LsaAMD

0Z02/%T/%0 0ZHTFST

06622

0]

=

= o

t L

w] ~

= -

wn Ll

el ~

] N oW

= o o

o] N

o o =
(4]

[#]

2]

2

H

=

£

[y

w

o

=

o

HOIVdSIQ/EI8STE96-¥8E-G0G
#IDDOV TTIIL ATHINOW 0Z0Z HOUWK

O TO

0TSTTIT

NOILYYOd¥0D LSEMO

LOZZ-08-T16

020Z/%T/%0 0Z¥IVHI

ST°9¢€S

INIVHW XdTIWOD IvIDIanc

6T LOT

0Z0Z/%1/%0
6T°LOT

TYIDIANC/AS06LETE-PRBE-G0G
#1OOY TTIIH ATHINOW 020Z HOUYKW

O 10

6046TTT

NOIILVJOJUOD 1Lsamd

L022-91-10¥%

020Z/¥T/%0 0Z%IPET

6T°LOT

HIDYNYW ALNOOD

SC°¥6T

0Z0Z/%1/%0
ST ¥6T

YADYNYI/EZB0Y6ZS-¥BE-S0G
H#ILDDOV TTIH ATHINOW 0Z0Z2 HOUVNW

O T0

80STIT

NOILYHOdIOD LSAMD

LOZTT-0T-TO0¥%

020Z/%1/%0 0ZPIHZI

ST ¥el

0z0e/%1/%0

LNIWLIVARA d¥0d AINNOD
YT°00T

¥T°00T

QYOd/HZ8005SC~-¥BE~S0S
#ILOOV TTIE ATHINOW 0Z0Z HOMUYKW

O 10

LOSTTT

NOILYIOANOD LSEmMd

L0TZ-09-20%

0Z0Z/%1T/%0 0ZHTIPTL

¥1°00T

MYITD AINNOD

9T° 89

020Z/%1/%0

91°89

gE€S€080%-%8€-50G

#IDDY TIIE KTHLNOW 020Z HOUVKH

10

90STIT O

NOIIVIOdI0D LSAMD

Loze-02-10%

0Z0Z/%T/%0 0Z¥I¥0T

9T°89

HOSSASSY ALNNOD

Zv° 89

0ZoZ/¥1/%0

dLva #30

aweN

uotadraosag

wa3l Sutq

# 90TOAUT

aLva

# od

Junowy






CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

04/14/2020
ANIMAL SERVICES 252.13
01 O 111516 QWEST CORPORATION MARCH 2020 MONTHLY BILL 405-91-2207 4541420 04/14/2020 85.05
85.05 ACCT#505-832-0000494B
104/14/2020
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 85.05
01 O 111517 REDBURN TIRE CO. TIRES FOR INTERSTATE TILL TOP 402-60-2244 3441420 04/14/2020 35045 456.56
456.56 TRAILER 35045
04/14/2020 INVOICE#14200006073

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 456.56

01 O 111518 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. DL MONITORING & BACKGRQUND CHECK 413-91-2271 2541420 04/14/2020 34009 163.75
456.96 INVOICEH#INV00327646 ACCTH#
04/14/2020 M00004795
109 DRIVER MONITORS MVR SERVICE 401-10-2271 5641420 04/14/2020 293.21

FEE MVR STATE FEE INVOICE#
INV00327014 ACCT#3632

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 163.75 COUNTY MANAGER 293.21
01 0 111519 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY PACIFIC BLUE ULTRA WALL MOUNTED 413-91-2220 4941420 35013
230.98 SOAP DISPENSER 35013
04/14/2020 PACIFIC BLUE SOAP DISPENSER 413-91-2220 / /7 35013 70.84
REFILLS 4/CARTON 35013
PACIFIC BLUE TRI-FOLD PAPER 413-91-2220 / / 35013 160.14
TOWELS 35013
INVOICE#847433-0 ACCTH#TCNM
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 230.98
01 0 111520 SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF NM INQUARTERLY INTRUSION MONITORING 612-20-2308 6041420 04/14/2020 112.09
112.09 INVOICE#69612
04/14/2020
COUNTY CLERK 112.09
01 0 111521 SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS QUARTERLY COPIER/PRINTER 401-30-2203 2741420 04/14/2020 34125 27.57
40.06 COLOR COPIES OVERAGE INVOICE#
04/14/2020 433912 ACCT#C028 02/09/2020 TO
03/08/2020
QUARTERLY COPIER/PRINTER 401-30-2203 2841420 04/14/2020 34125 12.49
COLOR COPY OVERAGES TAX INVOICE
#429055 ACCTH#CO28 12/09/2019 TO
01/08/2020
COUNTY TREASURER 40.06
01 O 111522 SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC GALLONS PROPANE FOR DISTRICT 4 409-91-2209 6241420 04/14/2020 397.15
397.15 STATION 10 TORREON HEIGHTS
04/14/2020 ROAD EAST TORREON NM 87061

INVOICE#37911 ACCT#01-03654

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 397.15



wov.av



CK# DATE

550.20
04/14/2020

OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

01 0 111524
418.22
04/14/2020

Name

550.20

01 O 111525
78.67
04/14/2020

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 78.67

Description

BATTERY (APPROX. 8 HOUR)
CHARGER, BELT CLIP AND STANDARD
ANTENNA/INVOICE#13532¢C

NEW HIRE

Line Item

PURE BRIGHT GERMICIDAL ULTRA
BLEACH, 3/CT. STAPLES MULTIUSE
8.5"X11" MULTIPURPOSE PAPER
GOJO NATURAL ORANGE PUMICE HAND
CLEANER, SOFTSOAP ALOE VERA
LIQUID HAND SOAP, FRITO LAY
CHIPS, VARIETY, 30 BAGS/TRAY,
FEBREZE AIR FRESHENER,

SCOTT CHOOSE-A-SHEET KITCHEN
ROLL PAPER TOWELS, STAPLES
HEAVY WEIGHT SHEET PROTECTCRS,
DYMO LETRATAG 91331 LABEL MAKER
TAPE, BROTHER TZ-E251 LABEL
MAKER TAPE.

ACCTH#394849

405-91-2219
405-91-2220
405-91-2248

Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
35012
35012
35012
35012

BLEACH, 3/CT. STAPLES MULTIUSE
INVOICE#3443418187/3443597974
ACCT#394849

01 O 111526
2083.58
04/14/2020

TLC PLUMBING & UTILITY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1041.79

01 0 111527
1394.54
04/14/2020

COUNTY SHERIFF

TLC UNIFORMS

1394.54

DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR BACKED UP
SEWER LINE AT COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION AND JUDICIAL
COMPLEX ACCT#21945
INVOICE#R21817001 &R21806901

JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 1041.79

405-91-2220

401-15-2215
401-16-2215

CONDOR EXO PLATE CARRIER (GENII)
BLACK: 3 S/M, 3 L/XL

TCSO BADGE PATCH W/VELCRO
SHERIFF PATCH (OD GREEN/BLACK)
W/VELCRO 4X11

SHERIFF PATCH (0D GREEN/BLACK)
W/ VELCRO 2X4

ADD VELCRO TO PATCHES
INVOICE#223010

01 O 111528
177.28
04/14/2020

TLC UNIFORMS

DECEMBER UNIFORM NEEDS

PANTS, SHIRTS, SEW JOBS,
EMBROIDERY BOOTS, MISC. DUTY
EQUIPMENT NEEDS, CLASS A UNIFORM
AND UNIFORM NEEDS.
INVOICE#222588 PANTS (COLLIER)

401-50-2236

401-50-2236
401-50-2236

401-50-2236

401-50-2236

3041420 04/14/2020 34987 108.77
/! 7/ 34987 241.69
/7 34987 67.76

5241420 04/14/2020 34987 78.67

4041420 04/14/2020 34812 1041.79
/7 34812 1041.79

401-50-2236







60T

IS 00v0LE

/

/

TYLOL

8Z°6989

SAIoA

AINJIOLLY

0G°T8T

0Z02/%1/%0
05°18T

CY9TYS000THIOOY
€Z98LOZYBH#HEDIOANI 0Z/T1E/€0

692€-95-T0% 0Z/T0/€0 SHDUVHD NOIIVWOANI JSHM

PESTIT O 1O

NOILYIOdYOD ONIHSITHNG LSHM

0202/%T/%0 0Z¥I¥CH

0S°T8T

SEL9TZ INIWLIVAIA AYOd AINNOD

T9LPEH#0d HIVLS ATNOHS FADIOANT

ZBIT-0BTT-ZLPTHEDIOANT
£9000-6T-000-06# VAMSKWN

8TS0- ¥YAAYVHD IL¥DO NO HONYNALNIVW
9TS0- JIAYED LY¥D NO HONVNAINIVN
€T00- JIAYED IL¥D NO IINYNALNIVW

T9L7E
T9L%E
19L%¢€
T9LPE

0zZ0Z/%1/%0
S€°L9TZ

¥¥ZZ-09-20%
Yvec-09-20%
v¥Ze-09-20%

087 LTS
ST°6S6
0% 069

O 10

EESTTIT

‘0D INAWAINOE YENOVM

020Z/%1/%v0 0Z%1¥8S

SLEIADAE SSOUD 8/1 UNZ

00°90%

020Z/%1/%0
00°90%

96ZL690¢

#IOIOANI ZHAOT-IVOIAINW

O TO

ZESTIT
YIADYNYW XINNOD

‘dNO¥S TYDIAEW WNO

TONI

€6Z2-6T-¥TI¥

020Z/%1/%0 QZPIP6E

00" 90¥

SZ°00TL

0Z0Z/%1/%0
SZ 00TL

SYATIVW NOILVN'IVA

40 EJILON 0202 ¥Ood FOHVLSOA

1908¢€
1905¢

0 10

TESTTT

‘8'n

YILSVWLSOd

9022-0T-T0%

0Z0Z/%T/%0 OZPIHOE

9z 00TL

INFWLOTIV HAId HIVILS

00°590T

669 T#ADIOANT

TOZZ-T6~€T¥ FONV'IVE ANV INNOW OL dOHYT MNOH

996¥¢E

0059

0Z0Z/%T/%0
00°590T

LTA/0L/S92 SAAIL

T0ZZ-T6-€1% TYIDYANHOD NOSYES TV OVHIL YHNAL

S56%¢

SS6%¢
S96¥%¢

00°000T

0€STIT O 10

TTIQEDIHAYIDONAAH 3 ZWOLSND ZNND OML

02¥T¥6C

o]

Q

g o
[

=| ~

%] =
-

7] ~

-] N

= (=]

o X]

H o

]

o]

0

@

=

>

N
=4
H
2]
g
7]

oegsve
0EBTE
0€8VE

9% 186

WIOAINO

‘OSIW ¥IHIO
'SLYIHS

’8L00"

WIOJINN

¥ SSVID

62ZSTTT O T0

SWIOAINN DTIL

' SLNWd

9€22-09-T0%

0Z0Z/PL/%0 02%TV9S

9% 186

ALYa #30

SWeN

uotidraosaqg

we3T SUTT

# ®dTOAUI

ALYa

# od

Junouy



L0ZZ-0€E-T0%

SNOILYOINNWWODHIHL

INIVW INAWATINOH - SIOVILNOD

€ETLYE
65°20¢
26 6%Y

00"
00°
00"

£02Z-0€-T0%

IdE0x»

YFANSYIIL ALNNOD

STZZ-LZ-TOV
L0ZZ-LZ-TO%

NULS/ATING-SHIVAEE ® EONYNILNIVH

26 SOL'¥
8T1° 99

00"
00"
00"

SNOT.LYD INOWHNOD T THL

INIVA FALNID JOINHS AIVNIVINAOW

IdTd % »

0T " T9L'¥

0TZZ-v2-T0F
6022-%Z-10%

SEILITIILN

ANYIO¥d /SYD TYINIYN - SIILITILO

YALTM

T9°981

00"

68 €9¢E
0S°0¥%S

00"
00"

LAET > »

HONUYNILNIVIW 9078 1ddd HITYIEH

TZZC-1Z-T0%V

ONISILYIAAY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIHd

19°8%1
T9°8%1

00°
00°

Ld3dx»

SNOILDITH

SNOILYDINNWWODHETAL L0Z2-02-10%

S2°80T
SC2°80T

00"

MYITO ALNNOD

LdFA» »

00°

6CZZ-9T-T0¥
0222-9T-10%

SdI14dNs
Sd174dns

JAIvd
ONINYHTID
MALS /ATINH-SYIVATT ® HONYNHINIVIN

8L'90€
96 TET

STZZ-9T1-T0%
0TZ2-91-10%
60CZ-9T-T0%
LOCZ-9T-T10%

62'690'T
€€ 0¥2
S6°L9S
6T°LOT
0Z°081T

SEILITILN

INYdQdd /SVYD TYINIYN - SHILITIIA

FILYM

SNOILYD INOWWODETAL

INIYW INIWA 100
FINUYNILNIVW XJITdWOD T¥IDIdnre

£E022-92T-10%

SLOVILNOD

0L €09’2

LdTC« »

6Z22-ST-T0V
022Z2-ST-10%
STZZ-ST-T0%

SdITddns
SdI14dNS

uIdvd
DNINYATD
NALS/AIING~-SAIY4Ed 2 FEONYNIINIVN

LL*90€
S6°TET

00"
Qo
00
00"
00"
00°

90°8L0'T
89°06T
T9°9¢€6
¥1°Sg

0TZZ-ST-TO¥
6022-9T-T0%
£022-ST-10%

SHILITIIN

ANVJOYd /SYD TYANLYN - SATIITILO

ATLEM

LNIVW INIWdIN0I
NYNIINIVN SEDIJI0 FATIVIISINIWAY

SLOTILNOD

LAdHT» »

12°6L9'E

00"

TLZZ-0T-T0%

SEDIAYHES WHHLO

LOYALNOD

L1'8LE
ET 6T

¥0° L

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

1222-0T-107
6TZZ-0T-10%

ONISIIJIAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONILNI¥d

SdITddNs

SNOILYD INOWWODITAL

HOIJd40 TYIaANTD

LOZZ-0T-10%

6L°809

902Z-0T-10%
€02Z-01-10%

ADYLSO0d

INIVW INIWIINDHE - SIOVALNOD

SZ 00T L

18°0£9°1

LAFd# »

YADYNYH ALNNOD

61 P¥L'6

00°

6TZZ-80-10%

SHIT4dNs

SNOILYD INOWNODHTAL

INIYW INIZNdINOA

d3TA40 TYIIANID

§6°SZ

0696
8% °28

00"
00"
00"

L0ZZ-80~-T0%
£02C2-80-1T0%

SLOTILNOD

ONINOZ % ODNINNVIA IITA > »

€£6°€E0T

00"

SLZZ-S0-10%

SEHd XANYOLLY -~ LOYILNOD

LT PE0’'T

00"
00’
00"
00~
00"

00°0SZ'9
00°0S2‘1
997901

092Z-5S0-10%
£€$Z2Z-50-10%

- LOYULNOD

VasAd

YANNOd ALINAWWOD MWNXA

LIOYHILNOD

L0Z2Z-50-T0%

SNOILYDINNWWODHTAL

€8 0%9°'6

LAAd* +

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

TELOL * »

*x TYLOL ONYID »»

aNNd TYIENID

S§5'626°09
15°00%‘0LE

00"
00"






e (e £9FY

INEWLOTIY FdId JLVIS

8T " ¥88°T

00"

TYLOL# »

ada S IDIULSIA

81°¥88'T

00-

06Z2-19-20%

SHITAANS
SHILIIIIN

dOHS -
YELYM

BNVd0¥d /SYD TVINIYN - SEILITILO

0Z°495¢
9L°08T
25°69¢
8%° 106

00"
00°

0122-19-20%
6022-19-20%

00"
00

LATdx »

dOHS Q¥0d AINNOD

¥922-09-20%
¥922-09-20%

SADAIVE/SAYMAYOU

AYINTHOVHW-SUIVAEE ® FADNYNILNIVN
03/XId/NINI-UIVIEE 3 HONYNAINIYW

00°00T'2
12 €6T'¢€
00°566

(ool
00°
00"

8TZ2-09-20%
L0ZZ-09-Z0v

SNOILYDINNWWODITAL

Lz 0901
INIVH INIWNIINDT

20" 9S8

00"

£022-09-20%

SLOVALNOD

00"

2022-09-20%
i (a £

S3aI74dNns

LNIWNLYYIAA dY0d ALNDOD

TINg JIDIHEA

ST'E%6'9T
S§9'L¥z'SE

00
00"

IVLOL+

aNnd avod

€T°6%T°92

00"

1¢2eZ~-28~T0%
01ZZ-28-TO0%
6022-28-T0¥%

DNISLLIIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINING

2886
T# 8ET
92 6%Z

00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00

SHILITILO

ANVd0¥d/SYD TYINLYN - SIILITILO

JTLYM

L0ZZ-28-10%
1022-28-T0%

SNOILVDINQWNODITAL

SYIVATE ¥ FONUYNALNIVI

6€°26%
00°00%

SHTOIHAA

LAdEO«+

SADIANIS TYWINY

88 8LE'T

8%¥2Z2-499-10%

SHIT4dNs
SdIT4aNs
LOYALNOD

ALIAVS
SIAOAINN
SHOIAYHES LI

0Z° 0SS
82 S¥

00
00

9€22-99-10%

£TZZ-99-10%
LO0ZZ-99-T0%

L9 E¥0ET
8L 102

00"

SNOTLLVD INNWWODHTHEL

AONUYNILNIVIH ¥ SNOILYAAJO

00"
00

LITdx »

£6°9YHET

S3Nd ¥ SNOILAI¥DSENS 692Z-95-T0%

05" 18T
S6°LY

00"
00"

L0ZZ-9S-10%

SNOILYDINOWWODETHL

N (e PO

AANYOLLY

v 6EC

00"

SNOILYDINAWWODHITAL

LOZZ-59-T0%
€022-99-10%

0L° 99
2Z°S¢
26 16

0g-

SLOVIINOD

INIVW INAWAINDZ -

00"
Qo

LA # +

INTFWIIVATT FONYNIA

CLZZ-0S-TO0V
9€2T-0S-T0%
22e¢C-0S-10%
61ZZ-05-10%

LOVALNOD
S&ITddNs
SdI1ddNs
SHITddNS

SIDIAYES TYNOISSHIOUA

oo'o0eg

00"
00"
00"

SWAOAINN

BZ'€95°¢2
QL° €65

69°8L
€% €9

qQIITd -

HOIJA0 TYHIANID
0F/XIA/NANA-VIVdTT 3 HONYNILNIVH

00"
00"

81ZZ2-0S-T0%

L0ZZ-0S-10%
1022-0S-10%

SNOTLUD INQAWWODI'TAL
SYIVATY 3 HONVNALNIYA

6Z°69€'2
00°€65°T
6€°TLE L

00°

SETOIHIA

00"

LA *»

JAdTHAHS ALNNOD

00

SNOTLLYD INDWHOD T THL L0Z2-0%-T0%

LS°09

00"
00"

IIAT* »

YOSSHESSY AINNOD

LS 0%

S9°'¥6T
SO0 ELT
OL"L9E

602Z2-LE-TOD

ANVAOUd/SYD TYINIYN - SEILITILLA

00°

LOZZ-LE-TOY
LAHdx »

SNCILVOINNWNODIIAL

INIVW YEINED JOINZS ALIVINOW

00"
00"

STZ2-9€-10%
0TZZ-9€-TO¥
602Z2-9¢-10%

MALS/ATING-S¥IVAAE 3 HEDNYNEINIVH

01°192'9
LS ETT
ZLT8T

00"

SEILITILIN

ANVIO¥d/SYD IVENIYN - SHILITILA

VIILTM

00~

00"

T T e






€6ZZ-6T-V1¥
LATA» x

SWIVID T¥OIdaEW INIDIANI
XYL SIdIHDIEY SSOUD 8/1 ANT

00°90%
00°20%

00
00"

TYLOL » »

dNNgd LNIOIANT

00°90%

00"

TLEZ-T6-€TP

LOYALNCD

SHDTIAYAS ¥HAHLO

[ 314

00"
00°
00°
00"

8vZZ-T6-€1¥
0222-16-€1¥%
6TCC-16-€17

SHITAdANS
SHITAANS
SHITAANS
SHILITILN

ALEAVS
ONINYETIO

d0IJd40 TVIENID

00°26%'T
86 0€Z
0% LS

012Z-16-€1%
602Z-16-€E1¥

YALYM

ANVdO¥d/SYD TYINIYN - SEILITILO

v 61t
Sy TTE
v0°8e2s

00"

0o

L0ZT-T6-€1¥
T0ZZ-T6-€1%

SNOILYDINAWWODETIEL
SYIVATY ® HONYNAINIVW

SATDIHEA

00°6990°T

00"
00"

Idd30 =«

LNAWLOTIY HYId HIVIS

TP 0L6'E

00"

TYLOL» x

NIWAY LNISWIAVIEA ddId

T¥°0LE €

Qo0-

0TE2Z-£9-21%

SAILITILA
dIVd ALNOOD

HALEM

ST'91C
ST°912

00"
00°

R i {a Y

TYELOL » »

dI¥d ZINAOD

ST 912

00

LOYALNOD

SHOIAYAS ¥IHLO

TLEZZ-C6-T1%

SE"PTIE
SE'PIE

00"
00

LA

XYL dSIOXd FYIL %%/T

TYLOL» »

aNNd NOILOHLO¥d HVTA ALNNOD

SE°¥1IE

00"

6022-16-60%

ANYAOUd /SYD TYEALYN - SHILITILO

ST L6E
8L"9ET
£6°'EES

00
00"
00"

L0ZZ-T6-60%
LdTAx*

SNOILYDINOWHODETHL
LNHNLOTIY HdId HIVIS

TELOL» »

ddA ¥ ILOTALSIA

£6°'€ES

8%ZZ-16-80%

SH171dd0S
SEILITILN

INYdOdd /S¥D TYEAIYN - SHILITILA

ALITITS
HLLVM

0€°"TLS
66 ¥¥Y
9€°99¢
25°¥%se

01ZZ-16-80%
60Z2-16-80%

IdIq x>

L0ZZ-16-80%

SNOILVYDINOWRODITAL

LNIWLOTIY HM¥Id JLVLS

LT LES'T

L02Z-T6-L0F

TYLOL + x

dda £ ILOI¥LSIA

LT LEY’T

LIdAd % »

SNOILYDINNWWODHETHL

INAWLOTIV HIIA HLYLS

£€9° 55
€9° 5SS

[o]0]
00°

TELOLx »

aqdA 1 LOTALSIA

€9°99

00°

8%22-16-90%
0TCZ-16-90%
6022-16-90%

SHITTddNS
SAILITILO

ALAIVS -

JILYM

ANVAOAd /SYD TVEANIYN -~ SITLITILA

00°Z6%'T
88°90T
22 692
29 %LT

00"
00"

00"

L02Z2-T6-90F%
LAdA0 * x

SNOILYDINNWHKODETAL

LNAWLOTIVY HAId JLVY.LS

29°Z£0'C

00"
00"

TELOL * »

ada ¢ IDIJLSIA

Z9'Ze0‘e

00"

8YZZ-16-S0%

- SdIldans

ALIAIVS
DNINVITO

d0I440 TVHIANID

9L LS

00"
00"
00"
00-

02ZZ-16-S0%
61Z2-16-5S0%

SHIT4ddNS
SHEITddNs
SHILITILN

ge°02¢E
LL 80T
99°1¥%¥

012Z-T6-S0%

TALYM

oOT TAmATa



**DEPT

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

266.95



TYLOL + »

LNVED EONITOIA DILSIWOQ

08°T6T

00"

SNOLLYDINQWWODETHL L02Z-L0-SLY

S6° LY

00"

DNISSHIAAY TvEnd LAddA* »

S6° LY

00"

DNISSHITaV Tvand

TIYLOL + x

S6° LY

00°

TLTZ-LG-T¢E9

LOVILNOD

WY¥D0dd S:NAZILID JOINAS

SEOIAYIS JHHLO

£E'EEB
£E ' EEB

00"

LdHd«# +

00"

TYLOL+*

dNDd S NIZILID JOINHS

€€ EEB

00"

€192-96-129

LONALSNODIE /NOIIONALSNCD aV0od-0D

8% ' ZZ6
8v'zzZ6

00"
00"

LAAQ* »

XL SLAIHDHY SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD

TYLOL» »

XL SIATEDHEY SS0¥D AVILAO TIYLIJYD

8% 226

00

B80EZ-02-C19

dOVE0LS INIHDYW ONILOA

INIVIW INZWJIODE - SIOVALNOD

€L 0LT
¥6°T19
L9°2Z8L

00°
00"

€02Z-02-219

. & (a )

MEETIO ALNQOD

00"

TYLOL * »

L0ZZ-0%-0T19

1022-0%-0T9

aNOd INTWIINDA S, AAFTO

L9'Z8L

00

SNOILLYDINONWWODHETAL
SUIVAAY ¥ HONVNILNIVN

99°90T
LZ" 89

00"
00"
00"

SHTOIHAA

d0SSASSY AINNOD LA« *

€6 TLT

TVLOLx +

aNNd NOILYNTYA ALIIJ0¥4

€6 TLT

00

o *
o #
n g
) m
(=2
W
|
]
N
o
N}

SNOILYD INNWWNODITIL

02Xd INY¥D NOILNGIWISIA IMA

2T °01C
Z1'0Te

00"
00"

TELOL» »

LOZZ-EB-%09

NI WEID0¥d IMa

Z1°0te

LAHET « =

SNOILVDINNWWODETIL
XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWAWOD

92°TTT
92 T1T

TYLOL *

aNNd FSNIIZA TIAID

9Z° 111

8%22-90-009
LT % *

SdII4dNs
LNANIDVYNYIN MSIH

ALIIYS

85 %00°T
8S %00 ‘T

00~
00°

TYLOL* »

WYE20dd ALIAVS

85 ¥00'T

00"

1022-vL-02%
LI x

SYUIVAHEY ® HONYNHINIYW

SYINOSIUd J0 NOILVILIOdSNYIL

SHETOIHIA

00 00L
00°00L

00"
00"

LOZZ-EL-02Y
LITq »

SNOILVYDINNWWODITIL
ONTHYOLINOW ZLINNWRWOD

S6° LY
S6° LY

00"
00"

ELTZ-0L-0TZY
ZLTIZ-0L-02%

TVOTAIN HLYWNI
SALYWNI 40 HAYD

H¥VYD JLVWNI L10av

0Z2°86%'T

00"

LA« «

00" L6969
02 S6T'TL

00
00"

TELOL + +

aNnd IIve

ST €V6 1L

00"

0TZZ-T6-81V

SHILITILA
SHILITILN

YILEM -

ANVAOU /SYD TVINLYN -

8T 95

00

602Z-T6-81%

FAR-T-RS
£€9°99

00"
00

L02Z-T16-81%

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL

T T e






++ STYIOL JNVE s+«

TS°00%‘0LE
TS°00%'0LT

0o-
00"

TOXNYE

ANVE Sn

NALS/ATING-SYIVAHE ¥ HONYNILNIVIH

S122-08-116
602Z-08-TT6
L0gZZ-08-TT6

7B OST
S9°TET
€L°GT6
zZ0'69¢

00"
00"
00

ANYAQ¥d /SYD TVHNIUN - SHILITILN

SNOTLLYD INOWWODETAL

INTYW INZWd IN0E

€0ZZ-08B-116

SLOVILNOD

00"

LdAd» +

YIINID HOLYASIA-TT6

PZLIT'T

oo

aNNJd TT6-ADNIDAINT TYLOL*

YZ L9V T

00"

SNOILYDINNWRODATAL L0ZZ-T0-9¢€8

§S°9%
S5°9%

00"
00"

LdEd » «

TIAVTIOEAd YWEA

IYLOL«* %

6T-ATAQD

S59° 9%

00

8E'TLZ %6
8E€°TLZ ' 'P6

CLTZ-0L-928

SALYNNI 40 d¥¥D
YYD HLVANI I1NaY

00"

LITdx»

00°

u

IYLOLx x

NEIWIDYOJINT SWOLSND ¥ NOILVIDIWWI

8€°TLZ V6

00"

L0Z22-60-069

SNOILYDINNWWOOHTAL

08°T6T

o ererer

QT.TATIN



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



| Detention Center

Agency Date
number Age Gender Ethnicity Reason for Placement Date Placed Released
02277502 | 3¢ 1 5 5 3.16.2020 TBD
10198469 31 1 2 3 3.24.20 4/11/2020
09251068 | 39 1 9 1 10.17.19 TBD
06212604 | 38 1 5 2 3.18.20 TBD
07130482 | 37 1 6 5 2.26.20 TBD
05267953 | 40 1 5 3 3.13.20 04/01/2020
08017464 | 39 1 6 5 2.22.20 TBD
7135429 | g 1 9 5 2.16.20 TBD
9088740 27 1 5 5 3.24.20 3/27/2020
06266914 36 1 9 5 3.4.20 3/25/2020
11031136 32 1 9 3 2.19.20 3.13.20
10198469 | 33 1 2 1 3.24.2020 3-29-2020
01579788 | 3¢ 1 5 5 3.16.2020 TBD
09286612 30 1 5 3 4.1.2020 4.30.2020
09251068 | 3 1 9 1 10.17.2020 TBD
06212604 |  3g 1 5 2 3.18.2020 TBD
05267953 | 49 1 5 3 3.13.2020 04/09/2020
08017464 32 1 6 5 2.22.2020 TBD
07135429 28 1 9 5 2.16.2020 2/20/2020
Reason for Placement: Ethnicity: Gender:
1=Inmate is a threat to others or a danger to themselves 1=Asian 6=Native American | 1=male
2=Inmate is a threat to the safety and security of the facility 2=Black/African American = 7=Pacific Islander | 2=female
3= Disciplinary sanctions 3=Hispanic Black 8=Unknown 3=transgender male
4= Medical and mental health hold 4=Hispanic Native Indn 9=White 4=transgender female
5= Other 5=Hispanic White

Administrator’s Name: OC: ?M)ﬁ\

Date:

g —Y

Signature:

&%




[ TCDF | Detention Center

Agency Date
e Age Gender Ethnicity Reason for Placement Date Placed Released
04228984 31 1 5 3 4.1.2020 4.30.2020
05653244 | 25 1 5 3 4.8.2020 6.7.2020
02277502 30 1 5 5 3.16.2020 TBD
10198469 | 31 1 2 3 3.24.20 3-29-2020
09251068 | 33 1 9 1 10.17.19 TBD
06212604 | 38 1 5 2 3.18.20 TBD
07130482 37 1 6 5 2.26.20 04/01/2020
05267953 40 1 5 3 3.13.20 03/20/2020
08017464 | 32 1 6 5 2.22.20 TBD
7135429 | g 1 9 5 2.16.20 TBD
9088740 | 27 1 5 5 3.24.20 TBD
06266914 | 36 1 9 5 3.4.20 3/25/2020
11031136 32 1 9 3 2.19.20 3.13.20
Reason for Placement: Ethnicity: Gender:

1= Inmate is a threat to others or a danger to themselves 1=Asian 6=Native American | 1=male

2=Inmate is a threat to the safety and security of the facility 2=Black/African American 7=Pacific Islander | 2=female

3= Disciplinary sanctions 3=Hispanic Black 8=Unknown 3=transgender male

4= Medical and mental health hold 4=Hispanic Native Indn 9=White 4=transgender female

5= Other 5=Hispanic White

>&u§mnaon.m2m8n .D\ro(ax.zk
Date: Am...}\

— (A




Agenda Item
No. 10-A4



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of Torrance County (the “County™), in
the State of New Mexico, met in open regular session in full conformity with law and the
ordinances and rules of the County, in the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of
the County, located at 205 Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico, in the County, being the regular
meeting place of the Board, at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, April 22, 2020, at which time there were
present and answering the roll call the following members:

Chair:
[Ryan Schwebach]

Commissioners:

[Javier Sanchez, Vice-Chair]
[Kevin McCall, Member]

Absent:
[None]
The [County Manager], [County Clerk] and [County Attorney] were also present.
Thereupon the following proceedings, among others, were had and taken, to wit:

There was officially filed with the County Clerk, the Chair and each Commissioner, a copy
of an ordinance in final form, which is as follows:

3131368.11



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ORDINANCE NO. 2020--

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (DURAN MESA LLC PROJECT), SERIES
2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $350,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR
MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL
ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County™) of the State of New Mexico (the “State”) is
a legally and regularly created, established, organized and existing political subdivision of the
State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act, NMSA,

1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16, (1975, as amended through 2015) (the “Act”), the Board of County



Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County is authorized to issue industrial revenue bonds to
acquire industrial revenue projects to be located within the County, but outside the boundaries of
any incorporated municipality, and to use the proceeds of such bonds for the purpose of promoting
industry and trade by inducing manufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises to locate or
expand in the State, promoting the use of natural resources of the State and promoting a sound and
proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and industry; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to promote industry and develop trade or other economic
activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable economy in the County and to promote public
health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, Duran Mesa LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Company”)
along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the “Proposal”) in connection
with the adoption of an inducement resolution (Resolution No. 2019-58) on November 13, 2019
(the “Inducement Resolution™), pursuant to which the County expressed its intent to proceed with
issuance of taxable industrial revenue bonds for projects to be developed by the Company and
other affiliated entities identified in the Inducement Resolution; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Inducement Resolution and the Proposal, the Company has
requested the County to proceed to (a) issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Duran Mesa
LLC Project), Series 2020 (the “Series 2020 Bonds™); and (b) acquire, construct, equip, and install
an industrial revenue project to be developed in one or more phases (collectively, the “Project™),
including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee title, easements, rights-of-way and
leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other tangible personal property consisting of
turbines, blades, nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and related improvements, electrical lines
and related assets, and all other useful equipment, to be located within the County but outside the

boundaries of any incorporated municipality, and to be used by the Company and its respective

3



successors, assigns or affiliates for the generation, transportation and delivery of electricity
(collectively, the “Project Property”); and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into an indenture for the Series
2020 Bonds (the “Indenture”), with the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company, as
purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Purchaser”), and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary”)
pursuant to which, together with this ordinance (this “Bond Ordinance”), the County would issue
the Series 2020 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into a sublease with the Company
for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Sublease Agreement”), whereby the Company would lease or
sublease to the County the site for the Project (the “Project Site™), and would enter into a lease
with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement”) pursuant to which the
Company would lease or sublease from the County the Project Property including the Project Site,
and the Company would make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series
2020 Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the provisions of the Lease
Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series
2020 Bonds pursuant to the Act and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up to $350,000,000
will be issued, sold and delivered by the County, in a private sale to the Purchaser under the
Indenture, pursuant to a bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase

Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company; and



WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds will be applied to pay the costs of the
Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred
by the Company and payment of transaction expenses associated with the transaction; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to issue
the Series 2020 Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (defined below), and other
documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, there have been
filed with the County Clerk and presented to the Board the forms of documents listed below, which

the County will execute substantially in such form in connection with the issuance of the Series

2020 Bonds:
1. the Lease Agreement;
2. the Indenture (with the form of the Series 2020 Bonds attached);
3. the Sublease Agreement; and

4, the Bond Purchase Agreement.

The Lease Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and the Bond Purchase
Agreement are herein collectively referred to as the “Bond Documents”; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Series 2020 Bonds under the Act and
after having considered the Proposal, the Board has concluded that it is desirable at this time to
authorize the issnance of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the Project and that the County’s
issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Board has been advised that the disclosure provisions of Rule 15¢-2-12
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 are not applicable to this transaction inasmuch as the Series 2020 Bonds are being sold in a

private sale without participation of an underwriter; and

5



WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2019-60, adopted December 5, 2019, there has been
published in The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, public notice
of the Board’s intention to adopt this Bond Ordinance, which notice contained certain information
concerning the ownership, purpose, location and size of the Project and the amount of the Series
2020 Bonds to be issued to finance the Project, which notice was published at least fourteen (14)
days prior to final action upon this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County has given notice to the County Assessor and any entity located in
the County authorized to levy taxes on property in the County of its intent to consider this Bond
Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the
date hereof and at which this Bond Ordinance is to be considered for adoption by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the approval of the Boards of Education for the Vaughn Municipal School
District and the Corona Public School District (together, the “Districts™), of the acquisition of the
Project Property by the County and of the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments”) to be
paid by the Company to the Districts for the period that the County owns and leases the Project
Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the Project Property by the County and execution and
delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Board and the officials of the County directed toward
approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,
approved and confirmed. All capitalized terms in this Bond Ordinance shall have the meanings set
forth in the Indenture, which has been filed with the County Clerk, unless otherwise defined herein.

Section 2. FINDINGS.



A. General. The Board hereby declares that it has considered relevant
information presented to it relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is necessary
and advisable and in the interest of, and will promote the use of the natural resources of, the State
and promote industry and trade and a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture,
commerce and industry.

B. The Board finds that:

1) The Series 2020 Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing
the Project;

(2) The face amount of the Series 2020 Bonds to be issued with respect
to financing the Project is an aggregate principal amount up to $350,000,000;

3) The Company is the developer of the Project and the Company (or
its respective successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project;

“) The Project Property will be located within Torrance County, but
outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.

A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up
to $350,000,000, and the use of the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the cost of the
Project, in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred
by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and
confirmed. The sale of the Series 2020 Bonds at par in an aggregate principal amount up to

$350,000,000 is approved. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be designated as set forth in the recitals



of this Bond Ordinance, provided that the County may subsequently designate a different bond
title, including, but not limited to, the series designation.

B. Form and Terms.

Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Series 2020

Bonds shall (i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered and dated as set forth in
the Indenture; (ii) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to optional and mandatory
redemption and defeasance in the amounts, upon the conditions and at the times and prices set
forth in the Indenture; and (iii) be issued in the principal amount of up to $350,000,000, bearing
interest at the rate and maturing on the date or dates set forth in the Indenture.

C. Execution. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the
County with the manual or facsimile signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and shall be
attested by the manual of facsimile signature of the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk and
shall have impressed or imprinted thereon the official seal of the County. If any of the officers
who shall have signed or sealed any of said Series 2020 Bonds shall cease to be such officer of the
County before the Series 2020 Bonds so signed and sealed shall have been actually authenticated
and delivered by the County, such Series 2020 Bonds nevertheless may be authenticated, issued
and delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or persons who signed or sealed
such Series 2020 Bonds had not ceased to be such officer or officers of the County; and also any
such Series 2020 Bonds may be signed and sealed on behalf of the County by those persons who,
on the actual date of the execution of such Series 2020 Bonds, shall be the proper officers of the
County, although at the nominal date of such Series 2020 Bonds any such person shall not have
been such officer of the County.

D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Series 2020 Bonds shall not exceed

six percent (6%) per annum.



Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents and the
Series 2020 Bonds in the form on deposit in the office of the County Clerk are in all respects
approved, authorized and confirmed.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or the County Manager are each individually authorized to
approve revisions to the form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents on behalf of the Board,
provided that such revisions to the form, terms and provisions are consistent with this Bond
Ordinance and provided that all such changes, insertions, deletions, modifications and other
revisions shall be deemed approved by the Board upon execution and delivery of the Bond
Documents, such execution and delivery to be conclusive evidence of such approval, and the Board
Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute and deliver in the name and on
behalf of the County, and the County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are hereby authorized to
attest, as appropriate, the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager are each individually authorized and the
County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver
such certifications, instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including leases,
subleases, security agreements and subordination agreements and instruments as requested from
time to time by the Company or any lender or lenders or tax equity participants providing financing
for the Project, and to do such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of
the Bonds, as are necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the
Bond Documents and are consistent with the terms of this Bond Ordinance.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager shall take such action as is necessary to
effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such action as is necessary in conformity

with the Act to finance the costs of the Project and for carrying out other transactions as

9



contemplated by this Bond Ordinance and the Bond Documents, including, without limitation, the
execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered in connection with the sale and
delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

Section 5. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations and findings are made:

A. The Series 2020 Bonds will be outstanding for a maximum of thirty (30)
years from the date of issuance. No principal will be due for the 1 year to and including the 29®
year that the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding. Assuming issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds on
May 1, 2020 in the maximum principal amount of $350,000,000 bearing an annual interest rate of
six percent (6%), interest payments will be due in the amount of $21,000,000 in each of the years
2021 through 2049 and the full principal plus interest thereon shall be due at maturity on May 1,

2050 in the amount of $371,000,000.

B. The Series 2020 Bonds will bear interest at a rate not to exceed six percent
(6%) per annum.

C. The Series 2020 Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund

or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Project Property.

E. The Lease Agreement requires that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) maintain the Project Property in good repair and condition and
carry proper insurance with respect to the Project Property as provided in the Lease Agreement.

F. The Lease Agreement requires the Company to make lease payments in an
amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds as principal and

interest become due and to pay all related costs.

10



Section 6. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be special limited
obligations of the County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement)
paid by the Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest
of the County specifically pledged under the Indenture or other security documents, and shall never
constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof
within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall
not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or a charge against its general
credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the
Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument shall be construed as obligating the County (except
with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the proceeds
of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds), nor
as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its
taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond
Documents, the Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County
(except with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the
proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020
Bonds), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or
against its taxing power, the County having no power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise
contribute any part of the costs of constructing or equipping the Project Property, nor power to

operate the Project Property as a business or in any manner except as lessor of the Project Property.

Section 7. RATIFICATION OF AGENCY. The Company will act as agent for the
County with respect to the Project and in the acquisition of the Project Property. The County

authorizes the Company to act as agent for the County for the purchase of wind generation

11



equipment used to generate electricity from wind energy and related equipment as defined in
NMSA 1978, Section 7-9-54.3 (2010) with respect to the Project. The Company, as agent, will
also request and obtain Type 9 Nontaxable Transaction Certificates (“Certificates™) from the New
Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department, and the County will cooperate with the Company to
so obtain such Certificates and will allow the Company to use the Certificates that have been
properly executed for acquisition of tangible personal property relating to the Project and the
Project Property under and consistent with the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating
Tax Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 7-9-1 to -116 (1966, as amended through 2019) and applicable
regulations. The Company shall not use the Certificates other than for the purchase of equipment
and other tangible property as permitted by law, nor shall the Company use such Certificates after
the completion of the Project. All actions taken by the Company since November 13, 2019, the
date of adoption of the Inducement Resolution, that are not inconsistent with this Section 7, are
hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 8. NO RECOURSE AND LIABILITY. No covenant, stipulation, obligation
or agreement herein contained or contained in any document hereby approved and authorized for
execution shall be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of any official,
officer, Board member or employee of the County in his/her individual capacity, and neither the
members of the Board nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally
on the Series 2020 Bonds or be subject to personal liability or accountability by reason of the
issuance thereof.

Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Board specifically requires
that the Lease Agreement contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Board members, officials,

employees and agents from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties that may
12



be asserted against the County or its Board members, officials, officers, employees or agents with
respect to the County’s legal ownership or leasehold interest in the Project and Project Property or
the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in one or more series, except to the extent NMSA 1978,
Sections 56-7-1 (2005) and 56-7-2 (2003) apply, and except claims for any loss or damage arising
out of or resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the County or its Board
members, officials, employees or agents of the County.

Section 10. BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Series 2020 Bonds are
issued, this Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until all Series 2020 Bonds, including
interest, are fully paid, canceled and discharged or there has been defeasance of such Bonds in
accordance with the Indenture.

Section 11. REPEALER. All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to
the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order,
resolution or ordinance, or part thereof, previously repealed.

Section 12.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Bond Ordinance.

Section 13. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE
DATE. This Bond Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be
authenticated by the signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and attested by the signature of
the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect 30 days after such recordation

in the book of Ordinances. Notice of adoption of this Bond Ordinance shall be published once in
13



The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, which publication shall
be by title and contain a general summary of the subject matter thereof in substantially the
following form:

(Form of Summary of Bond Ordinance for Publication)

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Notice of Adoption of Ordinance
NOTICE is hereby given of the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained
in Ordinance No. 2020-___, duly adopted and approved by the Board of County Commissioners
(the “Board”) of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County™) on April 22, 2020 (the “Bond
Ordinance”), relating to the authorization and issuance by the County of its Torrance County, New
Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Duran Mesa LLC Project) Series 2020 (the “Series
2020 Bonds™). Complete copies of the Bond Ordinance are available upon request and payment
of a reasonable fee during normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico 87016.
The title of the Bond Ordinance is:
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDINANCE NO. 2020--_____
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (DURAN MESA LLC PROJECT), SERIES
2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $350,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR

MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
14



WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL

ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

The following is a general summary of the subject matter contained in the Bond Ordinance.

The recitals state that the County is a legally and regularly created, established, organized
and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (“State™) and is authorized under the
New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act (the “Act”) to issue industrial revenue bonds
to acquire industrial revenue bond projects located in Torrance County, but outside the boundaries
of any incorporated municipality; that Duran Mesa LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(the “Company”) along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the
“Proposal”) in connection with the adoption of Resolution No. 2019-58 on November 13, 2019
(the “Inducement Resolution”), whereby the County would acquire a project to be developed in
one or more phases (the “Project”) including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee
title, easements, rights-of-way and leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other
tangible personal property consisting of turbines, blades nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and
related improvements, electrical lines and related assets, and all other useful equipment to be used
by the Company and its successors, assigns and affiliates for the generation, transportation and

delivery of electricity (collectively, the “Project Property™) and issue its Series 2020 Bonds to

15



finance the costs of the Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, reimbursement of
any costs incurred by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto; that the
Series 2020 Bonds would be issued pursuant to an Indenture for the Series 2020 Bonds (the
“Indenture”) entered into among the County, the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company,
as purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Purchaser”) and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary™);
the County would enter into a sublease agreement with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds
for lease or sublease of the site for the Project (the “Sublease Agreement™) and would enter into a
lease or sublease with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement™) under
which the Project Property would be leased and sold to the Company and the Company would
make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds; that the
County is authorized to enter, deliver and perform all its obligations under the Bond Documents
(defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series 2020 Bonds to be sold to the Purchaser
pursuant to the bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase
Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company, and together
with the Lease Agreement, the Sublease Agreement and the Indenture, the “Bond Documents™);
that the County has concluded it is desirable to authorize the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds to
finance the Project and that the issuance of the 2020 Bonds constitute a valid public purpose under
the Act; that the approval of the Vaughn Municipal School District and the Corona Public School
District (together, the “Districts™) for the acquisition of the Project Property by the County and of
the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments™) that the Company will pay the Districts for the
period that the County owns and leases the Project Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the

Project Property by the County and execution and delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds; and that

16



notice of the Board’s intention to consider adoption of the Bond Ordinance was published in

conformance with legal requirements.

Sections 1 through 3 ratify previous action taken toward approval of the issuance and sale of the
Series 2020 Bonds; provide that the Board has considered relevant information presented to it
relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project; provide that the Board has made certain findings
including that the purpose for issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds is to finance the Project; provide
that the Company is the developer of the Project and that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project; and provide that the issuance of the Series
2020 Bonds upon the terms set forth in the Bond Ordinance and in the principal amount not to

exceed $350,000,000, is approved and confirmed.

Sections 4 through 5 provide for the approval of the form, terms and provisions of the Bond
Documents and the form and terms of the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or
the County Manager are each individually authorized to approve revisions to the Bond Documents
with the approval of such revisions to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of such
documents; provide that the Board Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute
and deliver, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk are authorized to attest, as appropriate,
the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County
Manager are each individually authorized, and provide that the County Clerk and Deputy County
Clerk are further authorized, to execute and deliver all certifications, instruments, security
agreements, subordination agreements and consents and other documents as requested by the
Company or any lender or lenders or tax credit participant providing financing for the Project, and

to take all actions for the carrying out of the transactions contemplated by the Bond Ordinance,

17



the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; and making certain determinations regarding

payment of the Series 2020 Bonds for the insuring and maintenance of the Project.

Sections 6 through 8 provide that the Series 2020 Bonds are special limited obligations of the
County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement), and that the
Series 2020 Bonds shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State within
the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not
constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or charge against its general credit or
taxing power; provide that the Company will act as agent of the County with respect to the Project
and acquisition of the Project Property; and provide that no covenant, obligation or agreement of
the County with respect to the Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the Series 2020 Bonds
shall constitute a covenant, obligation or agreement of any official, officer, Board member or
employee of the County in his/her individual capacity and that neither the members of the Board
nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally on the Series 2020

Bonds or be subject to personal liability by reason of the issuance thereof.

Sections 9 through 13 provide for an indemnification in the Lease Agreement of the County and
its Board and other officials from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties;
provide that the Bond Ordinance is irrepealable while the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding;
provide severability and repealer provisions and direct the authentication and recording of the
Bond Ordinance; and provide for the publication of notice of adoption of the Bond Ordinance and

the form of Summary of the Bond Ordinance for publication.

18



This notice constitutes compliance with the Public Securities Limitation of Action Act, NMSA

1978, Sections 6-14-4 to-7 (1975).

(End of Form of Summary for Publication)

[Signature page follows]

19



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 22" day of April, 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ryan Schwebach, Commissioner
(SEAL)

Javier Sanchez, Commissioner

Kevin McCall, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

[Ordinance No. 2020-[ ] Signature Page]
20



Commissioner [INSERT NAME] then moved that the ordinance as filed with the County
Clerk be passed and adopted. Commissioner [[INSERT NAME] seconded the motion.

The question being upon the passage and adoption of said ordinance, the motion was voted
upon with the following result:

Those Voting Yea:

[Ryan Schwebach, Chair]
[Javier Sanchez, Member]
[Kevin McCall, Member]

Those Voting Nay:
[None]
Those Absent:
[None]
The [Chair] thereupon declared that at least a majority of all the members of that Board
having voted in favor thereof, the motion was carried and the ordinance duly passed and adopted.

After consideration of matters not relating to the ordinance, the meeting on motion duly made,
seconded and [unanimously] carried, was adjourned.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By
Ryan Schwebach,
Chair
(SEAL)
Attest:
By

Linda Jaramillo,
County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

I, Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County™), do
hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County, constituting the
governing body of the County, taken at a duly called regular, open meeting of the Board held in
the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of the County, located at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico, being the regular meeting place of the Board, on Wednesday, April
22, 2020, beginning at 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the proposed ordinance, a copy of
which is set forth in the official records of the proceedings of the County kept in my office. None
of the action taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Notice of such meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of meetings of the Board as required by the open meetings standards then in effect,
i.e., the County’s Open Meetings Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of Torrance County,
New Mexico, this  day of April, 2020.

(SEAL)

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 10-B



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of Torrance County (the “County™), in
the State of New Mexico, met in open regular session in full conformity with law and the
ordinances and rules of the County, in the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of
the County, located at 205 Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico, in the County, being the regular
meeting place of the Board, at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, April 22, 2020, at which time there were
present and answering the roll call the following members:

Chair:
[Ryan Schwebach]

Commissioners:

[Javier Sanchez, Vice-Chair]
[Kevin McCall, Membet]

Absent:
[None]
The [County Manager], [County Clerk] and [County Attorney] were also present.
Thereupon the following proceedings, among others, were had and taken, to wit:

There was officially filed with the County Clerk, the Chair and each Commissioner, a copy
of an ordinance in final form, which is as follows:

3197236.5



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ORDINANCE NO. 2020--

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (TECOLOTE WIND LLC PROJECT), SERIES
2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $560,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR
MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;, MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL
ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County”) of the State of New Mexico (the “State”) is
a legally and regularly created, established, organized and existing political subdivision of the
State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act, NMSA,

1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16, (1975, as amended through 2015) (the “Act”), the Board of County



Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County is authorized to issue industrial revenue bonds to
acquire industrial revenue projects to be located within the County, but outside the boundaries of
any incorporated municipality, and to use the proceeds of such bonds for the purpose of promoting
industry and trade by inducing manufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises to locate or
expand in the State, promoting the use of natural resources of the State and promoting a sound and
proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and industry; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to promote industry and develop trade or other economic
activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable economy in the County and to promote public
health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, Tecolote Wind LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Company™)
along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the “Proposal™) in connection
with the adoption of an inducement resolution (Resolution No. 2019-58) on November 13, 2019
(the “Inducement Resolution™), pursuant to which the County expressed its intent to proceed with
issuance of taxable industrial revenue bonds for projects to be developed by the Company and
other affiliated entities identified in the Inducement Resolution; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Inducement Resolution and the Proposal, the Company has
requested the County to proceed to (a) issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Tecolote Wind
LLC Project), Series 2020 (the “Series 2020 Bonds™); and (b) acquire, construct, equip, and install
an industrial revenue project to be developed in one or more phases (collectively, the “Project”),
including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee title, easements, rights-of-way and
leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other tangible personal property consisting of
turbines, blades, nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and related improvements, electrical lines
and related assets, and all other useful equipment, to be located within the County but outside the

boundaries of any incorporated municipality, and to be used by the Company and its respective

3



successors, assigns or affiliates for the generation, transportation and delivery of electricity
(collectively, the “Project Property™); and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into an indenture for the Series
2020 Bonds (the “Indenture”), with the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company, as
purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Purchaser”), and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary”)
pursuant to which, together with this ordinance (this “Bond Ordinance™), the County would issue
the Series 2020 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into a sublease with the Company
for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Sublease Agreement”), whereby the Company would lease or
sublease to the County the site for the Project (the “Project Site), and would enter into a lease
with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement”) pursuant to which the
Company would lease or sublease from the County the Project Property including the Project Site,
and the Company would make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series
2020 Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the provisions of the Lease
Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series
2020 Bonds pursuant to the Act and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up to $560,000,000
will be issued, sold and delivered by the County, in a private sale to the Purchaser under the
Indenture, pursuant to a bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase

Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company; and



WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds will be applied to pay the costs of the
Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred
by the Company and payment of transaction expenses associated with the transaction; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to issue
the Series 2020 Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (defined below), and other
documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, there have been
filed with the County Clerk and presented to the Board the forms of documents listed below, which

the County will execute substantially in such form in connection with the issuance of the Series

2020 Bonds:
1. the Lease Agreement;
2. the Indenture (with the form of the Series 2020 Bonds attached);
3. the Sublease Agreement; and

4. the Bond Purchase Agreement.

The Lease Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and the Bond Purchase
Agreement are herein collectively referred to as the “Bond Documents™; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Series 2020 Bonds under the Act and
after having considered the Proposal, the Board has concluded that it is desirable at this time to
authorize the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the Project and that the County’s
issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Board has been advised that the disclosure provisions of Rule 15¢-2-12
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 are not applicable to this transaction inasmuch as the Series 2020 Bonds are being sold in a

private sale without participation of an underwriter; and

5



WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2019-60, adopted December 5, 2019, there has been
published in The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, public notice
of the Board’s intention to adopt this Bond Ordinance, which notice contained certain information
concerning the ownership, purpose, location and size of the Project and the amount of the Series
2020 Bonds to be issued to finance the Project, which notice was published at least fourteen (14)
days prior to final action upon this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County has given notice to the County Assessor and any entity located in
the County authorized to levy taxes on property in the County of its intent to consider this Bond
Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the
date hereof and at which this Bond Ordinance is to be considered for adoption by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the approval of the Boards of Education for the Vaughn Municipal School
District and the Corona Public School District (together, the “Districts™), of the acquisition of the
Project Property by the County and of the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments”) to be
paid by the Company to the Districts for the period that the County owns and leases the Project
Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the Project Property by the County and execution and

delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMIISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Board and the officials of the County directed toward

approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,



approved and confirmed. All capitalized terms in this Bond Ordinance shall have the meanings set
forth in the Indenture, which has been filed with the County Clerk, unless otherwise defined herein.
Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Board hereby declares that it has considered relevant
information presented to it relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is necessary
and advisable and in the interest of, and will promote the use of the natural resources of, the State
and promote industry and trade and a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture,
commerce and industry.

B. The Board finds that:

(1)  The Series 2020 Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing
the Project;

(2)  The face amount of the Series 2020 Bonds to be issued with respect
to financing the Project is an aggregate principal amount up to $560,000,000;

(3)  The Company is the developer of the Project and the Company (or
its respective successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project;

4 The Project Property will be located within Torrance County, but
outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.

A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up
to $560,000,000, and the use of the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the cost of the
Project, in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred

by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and

7



confirmed. The sale of the Series 2020 Bonds at par in an aggregate principal amount up to
$560,000,000 is approved. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be designated as set forth in the recitals
of this Bond Ordinance, provided that the County may subsequently designate a different bond
title, including, but not limited to, the series designation.
B. Form and Terms.
Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Series 2020
Bonds shall (i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered and dated as set forth in
the Indenture; (ii) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to optional and mandatory
redemption and defeasance in the amounts, upon the conditions and at the times and prices set
forth in the Indenture; and (iii) be issued in the principal amount of up to $560,000,000, bearing
interest at the rate and maturing on the date or dates set forth in the Indenture.
C. Execution. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the
County with the manual or facsimile signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and shall be
attested by the manual of facsimile signature of the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk and
shall have impressed or imprinted thereon the official seal of the County. If any of the officers
who shall have signed or sealed any of said Series 2020 Bonds shall cease to be such officer of the
County before the Series 2020 Bonds so signed and sealed shall have been actually authenticated
and delivered by the County, such Series 2020 Bonds nevertheless may be authenticated, issued
and delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or persons who signed or sealed
such Series 2020 Bonds had not ceased to be such officer or officers of the County; and also any
such Series 2020 Bonds may be signed and sealed on behalf of the County by those persons who,
on the actual date of the execution of such Series 2020 Bonds, shall be the proper officers of the
County, although at the nominal date of such Series 2020 Bonds any such person shall not have

been such officer of the County.



D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Series 2020 Bonds shall not exceed
six percent (6%) per annum.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents and the
Series 2020 Bonds in the form on deposit in the office of the County Clerk are in all respects
approved, authorized and confirmed.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or the County Manager are each individually authorized to
approve revisions to the form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents on behalf of the Board,
provided that such revisions to the form, terms and provisions are consistent with this Bond
Ordinance and provided that all such changes, insertions, deletions, modifications and other
revisions shall be deemed approved by the Board upon execution and delivery of the Bond
Documents, such execution and delivery to be conclusive evidence of such approval, and the Board
Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute and deliver in the name and on
behalf of the County, and the County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are hereby authorized to
attest, as appropriate, the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager are each individually authorized and the
County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver
such certifications, instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including leases,
subleases, security agreements and subordination agreements and instruments as requested from
time to time by the Company or any lender or lenders or tax equity participants providing financing
for the Project, and to do such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of
the Bonds, as are necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the

Bond Documents and are consistent with the terms of this Bond Ordinance.



The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager shall take such action as is necessary to
effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such action as is necessary in conformity
with the Act to finance the costs of the Project and for carrying out other transactions as
contemplated by this Bond Ordinance and the Bond Documents, including, without limitation, the
execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered in connection with the sale and
delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

Section 5. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations and findings are made:

A. The Series 2020 Bonds will be outstanding for a maximum of thirty (30)
years from the date of issuance. No principal will be due for the 1% year to and including the 29"
year that the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding. Assuming issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds on
May 1, 2020 in the maximum principal amount of $560,000,000 bearing an annual interest rate of
six percent (6%), interest payments will be due in the amount of $33,600,000 in each of the years
2021 through 2049 and the full principal plus interest thereon shall be due at maturity on May 1,
2050 in the amount of $593,600,000.

B. The Series 2020 Bonds will bear interest at a rate not to exceed six percent
(6%) per annum.

C. The Series 2020 Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund
or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Project Property.

E. The Lease Agreement requires that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) maintain the Project Property in good repair and condition and

carry proper insurance with respect to the Project Property as provided in the Lease Agreement.

10



F. The Lease Agreement requires the Company to make lease payments in an
amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds as principal and
interest become due and to pay all related costs.

Section 6. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be special limited
obligations of the County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement)
paid by the Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest
of the County specifically pledged under the Indenture or other security documents, and shall never
constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof
within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall
not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or a charge against its general
credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the
Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument shall be construed as obligating the County (except
with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the proceeds
of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds), nor
as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its
taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond
Documents, the Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County
(except with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the
proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020
Bonds), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or
against its taxing power, the County having no power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise
contribute any part of the costs of constructing or equipping the Project Property, nor power to

operate the Project Property as a business or in any manner except as lessor of the Project Property.

11



Section 7. RATIFICATION OF AGENCY. The Company will act as agent for the
County with respect to the Project and in the acquisition of the Project Property. The County
authorizes the Company to act as agent for the County for the purchase of wind generation
equipment used to generate electricity from wind energy and related equipment as defined in
NMSA 1978, Section 7-9-54.3 (2010) with respect to the Project. The Company, as agent, will
also request and obtain Type 9 Nontaxable Transaction Certificates (“Certificates”) from the New
Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department, and the County will cooperate with the Company to
so obtain such Certificates and will allow the Company to use the Certificates that have been
properly executed for acquisition of tangible personal property relating to the Project and the
Project Property under and consistent with the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating
Tax Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 7-9-1 to -116 (1966, as amended through 2019) and applicable
regulations. The Company shall not use the Certificates other than for the purchase of equipment
and other tangible property as permitted by law, nor shall the Company use such Certificates after
the completion of the Project. All actions taken by the Company since November 13, 2019, the
date of adoption of the Inducement Resolution, that are not inconsistent with this Section 7, are
hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 8. NO RECOURSE AND LIABILITY. No covenant, stipulation, obligation
or agreement herein contained or contained in any document hereby approved and authorized for
execution shall be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of any official,
officer, Board member or employee of the County in his/her individual capacity, and neither the
members of the Board nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally
on the Series 2020 Bonds or be subject to personal liability or accountability by reason of the

issuance thereof.

12



Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Board specifically requires
that the Lease Agreement contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Board members, officials,
employees and agents from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties that may
be asserted against the County or its Board members, officials, officers, employees or agents with
respect to the County’s legal ownership or leasehold interest in the Project and Project Property or
the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in one or more series, except to the extent NMSA 1978,
Sections 56-7-1 (2005) and 56-7-2 (2003) apply, and except claims for any loss or damage arising
out of or resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the County or its Board
members, officials, employees or agents of the County.

Section 10. BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Series 2020 Bonds are
issued, this Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until all Series 2020 Bonds, including
interest, are fully paid, canceled and discharged or there has been defeasance of such Bonds in
accordance with the Indenture.

Section11. REPEALER. All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to
the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order,
resolution or ordinance, or part thereof, previously repealed.

Section 12.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Bond Ordinance.

Section 13. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE

DATE. This Bond Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be
13



authenticated by the signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and attested by the signature of
the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect 30 days after such recordation
in the book of Ordinances. Notice of adoption of this Bond Ordinance shall be published once in
The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, which publication shall
be by title and contain a general summary of the subject matter thereof in substantially the
following form:

(Form of Summary of Bond Ordinance for Publication)

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Notice of Adoption of Ordinance
NOTICE is hereby given of the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained
in Ordinance No. 2020-___, duly adopted and approved by the Board of County Commissioners
(the “Board”) of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County™) on April 22, 2020 (the “Bond
Ordinance”), relating to the authorization and issuance by the County of its Torrance County, New
Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Tecolote Wind LL.C Project) Series 2020 (the “Series
2020 Bonds™). Complete copies of the Bond Ordinance are available upon request and payment
of a reasonable fee during normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico 87016.
The title of the Bond Ordinance is:
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDINANCE NO. 2020--____
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (TECOLOTE WIND LLC PROJECT), SERIES
14



2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $560,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR
MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL

ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

The following is a general summary of the subject matter contained in the Bond Ordinance.

The recitals state that the County is a legally and regularly created, established, organized
and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (“State”) and is authorized under the
New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act (the “Act”) to issue industrial revenue bonds
to acquire industrial revenue bond projects located in Torrance County, but outside the boundaries
of any incorporated municipality; that Tecolote Wind LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(the “Company”) along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the
“Proposal”) in connection with the adoption of Resolution No. 2019-58 on November 13, 2019
(the “Inducement Resolution™), whereby the County would acquire a project to be developed in
one or more phases (the “Project”) including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee

title, easements, rights-of-way and leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other

15



tangible personal property consisting of turbines, blades nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and
related improvements, electrical lines and related assets, and all other useful equipment to be used
by the Company and its successors, assigns and affiliates for the generation, transportation and
delivery of electricity (collectively, the “Project Property”) and issue its Series 2020 Bonds to
finance the costs of the Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, reimbursement of
any costs incurred by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto; that the
Series 2020 Bonds would be issued pursuant to an Indenture for the Series 2020 Bonds (the
“Indenture”) entered into among the County, the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company,
as purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Purchaser”) and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary”);
the County would enter into a sublease agreement with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds
for lease or sublease of the site for the Project (the “Sublease Agreement™) and would enter into a
lease or sublease with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement™) under
which the Project Property would be leased and sold to the Company and the Company would
make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds; that the
County is authorized to enter, deliver and perform all its obligations under the Bond Documents
(defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series 2020 Bonds to be sold to the Purchaser
pursuant to the bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase
Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company, and together
with the Lease Agreement, the Sublease Agreement and the Indenture, the “Bond Documents™);
that the County has concluded it is desirable to authorize the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds to
finance the Project and that the issuance of the 2020 Bonds constitute a valid public purpose under
the Act; that the approval of the Vaughn Municipal School District and the Corona Public School

District (together, the “Districts”) for the acquisition of the Project Property by the County and of
16



the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments™) that the Company will pay the Districts for the
period that the County owns and leases the Project Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the
Project Property by the County and execution and delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds; and that
notice of the Board’s intention to consider adoption of the Bond Ordinance was published in

conformance with legal requirements.

Sections 1 through 3 ratify previous action taken toward approval of the issuance and sale of the
Series 2020 Bonds; provide that the Board has considered relevant information presented to it
relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project; provide that the Board has made certain findings
including that the purpose for issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds is to finance the Project; provide
that the Company is the developer of the Project and that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project; and provide that the issuance of the Series
2020 Bonds upon the terms set forth in the Bond Ordinance and in the principal amount not to

exceed $560,000,000, is approved and confirmed.

Sections 4 through 5 provide for the approval of the form, terms and provisions of the Bond
Documents and the form and terms of the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or
the County Manager are each individually authorized to approve revisions to the Bond Documents
with the approval of such revisions to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of such
documents; provide that the Board Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute
and deliver, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk are authorized to attest, as appropriate,
the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County
Manager are each individually authorized, and provide that the County Clerk and Deputy County

Clerk are further authorized, to execute and deliver all certifications, instruments, security

17



agreements, subordination agreements and consents and other documents as requested by the
Company or any lender or lenders or tax credit participant providing financing for the Project, and
to take all actions for the carrying out of the transactions contemplated by the Bond Ordinance,
the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; and making certain determinations regarding

payment of the Series 2020 Bonds for the insuring and maintenance of the Project.

Sections 6 through 8 provide that the Series 2020 Bonds are special limited obligations of the
County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement), and that the
Series 2020 Bonds shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State within
the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not
constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or charge against its general credit or
taxing power; provide that the Company will act as agent of the County with respect to the Project
and acquisition of the Project Property; and provide that no covenant, obligation or agreement of
the County with respect to the Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the Series 2020 Bonds
shall constitute a covenant, obligation or agreement of any official, officer, Board member or
employee of the County in his/her individual capacity and that neither the members of the Board
nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally on the Series 2020

Bonds or be subject to personal liability by reason of the issuance thereof.

Sections 9 through 13 provide for an indemnification in the Lease Agreement of the County and
its Board and other officials from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties;
provide that the Bond Ordinance is irrepealable while the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding;

provide severability and repealer provisions and direct the authentication and recording of the

18



Bond Ordinance; and provide for the publication of notice of adoption of the Bond Ordinance and

the form of Summary of the Bond Ordinance for publication.

This notice constitutes compliance with the Public Securities Limitation of Action Act, NMSA

1978, Sections 6-14-4 to-7 (1975).

(End of Form of Summary for Publication)

[Signature page follows]

19



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 22" day of April, 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ryan Schwebach, Commissioner
(SEAL)

Javier Sanchez, Commissioner

Kevin McCall, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

[Ordinance No. 2020-[ ] Signature Page]
20



Commissioner [INSERT NAME] then moved that the ordinance as filed with the County
Clerk be passed and adopted. Commissioner [INSERT NAME] seconded the motion.

The question being upon the passage and adoption of said ordinance, the motion was voted
upon with the following result:

Those Voting Yea:

[Ryan Schwebach, Chair]
[Javier Sanchez, Member]
[Kevin McCall, Member]

Those Voting Nay:
[None]
Those Absent:
[None]
The [Chair] thereupon declared that at least a majority of all the members of that Board
having voted in favor thereof, the motion was carried and the ordinance duly passed and adopted.

After consideration of matters not relating to the ordinance, the meeting on motion duly made,
seconded and [unanimously] carried, was adjourned.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By
Ryan Schwebach,
Chair
(SEAL)
Attest:
By

Linda Jaramillo,
County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

I, Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”), do
hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County, constituting the
governing body of the County, taken at a duly called regular, open meeting of the Board held in
the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of the County, located at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico, being the regular meeting place of the Board, on Wednesday, April
22, 2020, beginning at 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the proposed ordinance, a copy of
which is set forth in the official records of the proceedings of the County kept in my office. None
of the action taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Notice of such meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of meetings of the Board as required by the open meetings standards then in effect,
i.e., the County’s Open Meetings Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of Torrance County,
New Mexico, this __ day of April, 2020.

(SEAL)

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 10-C



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of Torrance County (the “County™), in
the State of New Mexico, met in open regular session in full conformity with law and the
ordinances and rules of the County, in the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of
the County, located at 205 Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico, in the County, being the regular
meeting place of the Board, at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, April 22, 2020, at which time there were
present and answering the roll call the following members:

Chair:
[Ryan Schwebach]

Commissioners:

[Javier Sanchez, Vice-Chair]
[Kevin McCall, Member]

Absent:
[None]
The [County Manager], [County Clerk] and [County Attorney] were also present.
Thereupon the following proceedings, among others, were had and taken, to wit:

There was officially filed with the County Clerk, the Chair and each Commissioner, a copy
of an ordinance in final form, which is as follows:

3197240.5



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ORDINANCE NO. 2020--

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (RED CLOUD WIND LLC PROJECT), SERIES
2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $490,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR
MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL
ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the “County™) of the State of New Mexico (the “State”) is
a legally and regularly created, established, organized and existing political subdivision of the
State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act, NMSA,

1978, Sections 4-59-1 to -16, (1975, as amended through 2015) (the “Act™), the Board of County



Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County is authorized to issue industrial revenue bonds to
acquire industrial revenue projects to be located within the County, but outside the boundaries of
any incorporated municipality, and to use the proceeds of such bonds for the purpose of promoting
industry and trade by inducing manufacturing, industrial and commercial enterprises to locate or
expand in the State, promoting the use of natural resources of the State and promoting a sound and
proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and industry; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to promote industry and develop trade or other economic
activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable economy in the County and to promote public
health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, Red Cloud Wind LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the
“Company”) along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the “Proposal”) in
connection with the adoption of an inducement resolution (Resolution No. 2019-58) on November
13, 2019 (the “Inducement Resolution™), pursuant to which the County expressed its intent to
proceed with issuance of taxable industrial revenue bonds for projects to be developed by the
Company and other affiliated entities identified in the Inducement Resolution; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Inducement Resolution and the Proposal, the Company has
requested the County to proceed to (a) issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Red Cloud
Wind LLC Project), Series 2020 (the “Series 2020 Bonds™); and (b) acquire, construct, equip, and
install an industrial revenue project to be developed in one or more phases (collectively, the
“Project”), including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee title, easements, rights-
of-way and leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other tangible personal property
consisting of turbines, blades, nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and related improvements,
electrical lines and related assets, and all other useful equipment, to be located within the County

but outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality, and to be used by the Company and

3



its respective successors, assigns or affiliates for the generation, transportation and delivery of
electricity (collectively, the “Project Property”); and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into an indenture for the Series
2020 Bonds (the “Indenture”), with the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company, as
purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the ‘“Purchaser”), and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary™)
pursuant to which, together with this ordinance (this “Bond Ordinance™), the County would issue
the Series 2020 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, under the Proposal, the County would enter into a sublease with the Company
for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Sublease Agreement”), whereby the Company would lease or
sublease to the County the site for the Project (the “Project Site™), and would enter into a lease
with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement”) pursuant to which the
Company would lease or sublease from the County the Project Property including the Project Site,
and the Company would make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series
2020 Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the provisions of the Lease
Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series
2020 Bonds pursuant to the Act and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up to $490,000,000
will be issued, sold and delivered by the County, in a private sale to the Purchaser under the
Indenture, pursuant to a bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase

Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company; and



WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds will be applied to pay the costs of the
Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred
by the Company and payment of transaction expenses associated with the transaction; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to issue
the Series 2020 Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (defined below), and other
documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds, there have been
filed with the County Clerk and presented to the Board the forms of documents listed below, which

the County will execute substantially in such form in connection with the issuance of the Series

2020 Bonds:
1. the Lease Agreement;
2. the Indenture (with the form of the Series 2020 Bonds attached);
3. the Sublease Agreement; and
4, the Bond Purchase Agreement.

The Lease Agreement, the Indenture, the Sublease Agreement and the Bond Purchase
Agreement are herein collectively referred to as the “Bond Documents”; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Series 2020 Bonds under the Act and
after having considered the Proposal, the Board has concluded that it is desirable at this time to
authorize the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the Project and that the County’s
issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds will constitute and be a valid public purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Board has been advised that the disclosure provisions of Rule 15¢-2-12
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 are not applicable to this transaction inasmuch as the Series 2020 Bonds are being sold in a

private sale without participation of an underwriter; and

5



WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2019-60, adopted December 5, 2019, there has been
published in The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, public notice
of the Board’s intention to adopt this Bond Ordinance, which notice contained certain information
concerning the ownership, purpose, location and size of the Project and the amount of the Series
2020 Bonds to be issued to finance the Project, which notice was published at least fourteen (14)
days prior to final action upon this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County has given notice to the County Assessor and any entity located in
the County authorized to levy taxes on property in the County of its intent to consider this Bond
Ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the
date hereof and at which this Bond Ordinance is to be considered for adoption by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the approval of the Boards of Education for the Vaughn Municipal School
District and the Corona Public School District (together, the “Districts”), of the acquisition of the
Project Property by the County and of the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments™) to be
paid by the Company to the Districts for the period that the County owns and leases the Project
Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the Project Property by the County and execution and

delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Board and the officials of the County directed toward

approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,



approved and confirmed. All capitalized terms in this Bond Ordinance shall have the meanings set
forth in the Indenture, which has been filed with the County Clerk, unless otherwise defined herein.
Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Board hereby declares that it has considered relevant
information presented to it relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds pursuant to this Bond Ordinance is necessary
and advisable and in the interest of, and will promote the use of the natural resources of, the State
and promote industry and trade and a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture,
commerce and industry.

B. The Board finds that:

(1)  The Series 2020 Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing
the Project;

(2) The face amount of the Series 2020 Bonds to be issued with respect
to financing the Project is an aggregate principal amount up to $490,000,000;

3) The Company is the developer of the Project and the Company (or
its respective successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project;

4) The Project Property will be located within Torrance County, but
outside the boundaries of any incorporated municipality.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.

A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in an aggregate principal amount up
to $490,000,000, and the use of the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds to finance the cost of the
Project, in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, the reimbursement of any costs incurred

by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and

7



confirmed. The sale of the Series 2020 Bonds at par in an aggregate principal amount up to
$490,000,000 is approved. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be designated as set forth in the recitals
of this Bond Ordinance, provided that the County may subsequently designate a different bond
title, including, but not limited to, the series designation.
B. Form and Terms.
Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Series 2020
Bonds shall (i) be in the form and denomination and shall be numbered and dated as set forth in
the Indenture; (ii) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to optional and mandatory
redemption and defeasance in the amounts, upon the conditions and at the times and prices set
forth in the Indenture; and (iii) be issued in the principal amount of up to $490,000,000, bearing
interest at the rate and maturing on the date or dates set forth in the Indenture.
C. Execution. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the
County with the manual or facsimile signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and shall be
attested by the manual of facsimile signature of the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk and
shall have impressed or imprinted thereon the official seal of the County. If any of the officers
who shall have signed or sealed any of said Series 2020 Bonds shall cease to be such officer of the
County before the Series 2020 Bonds so signed and sealed shall have been actually authenticated
and delivered by the County, such Series 2020 Bonds nevertheless may be authenticated, issued
and delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or persons who signed or sealed
such Series 2020 Bonds had not ceased to be such officer or officers of the County; and also any
such Series 2020 Bonds may be signed and sealed on behalf of the County by those persons who,
on the actual date of the execution of such Series 2020 Bonds, shall be the proper officers of the
County, although at the nominal date of such Series 2020 Bonds any such person shall not have

been such officer of the County.



D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Series 2020 Bonds shall not exceed
six percent (6%) per annum.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents and the
Series 2020 Bonds in the form on deposit in the office of the County Clerk are in all respects
approved, authorized and confirmed.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or the County Manager are each individually authorized to
approve revisions to the form, terms and provisions of the Bond Documents on behalf of the Board,
provided that such revisions to the form, terms and provisions are consistent with this Bond
Ordinance and provided that all such changes, insertions, deletions, modifications and other
revisions shall be deemed approved by the Board upon execution and delivery of the Bond
Documents, such execution and delivery to be conclusive evidence of such approval, and the Board
Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute and deliver in the name and on
behalf of the County, and the County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are hereby authorized to
attest, as appropriate, the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds.

The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager are each individually authorized and the
County Clerk and Deputy County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver
such certifications, instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including leases,
subleases, security agreements and subordination agreements and instruments as requested from
time to time by the Company or any lender or lenders or tax equity participants providing financing
for the Project, and to do such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of
the Bonds, as are necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the

Bond Documents and are consistent with the terms of this Bond Ordinance.



The Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County Manager shall take such action as is necessary to
effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such action as is necessary in conformity
with the Act to finance the costs of the Project and for carrying out other transactions as
contemplated by this Bond Ordinance and the Bond Documents, including, without limitation, the
execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered in connection with the sale and
delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds.

Section 5. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations and findings are made:

A. The Series 2020 Bonds will be outstanding for a maximum of thirty (30)
years from the date of issuance. No principal will be due for the 1% year to and including the 29™
year that the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding. Assuming issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds on
May 1, 2020 in the maximum principal amount of $490,000,000 bearing an annual interest rate of
six percent (6%), interest payments will be due in the amount of $29,400,000 in each of the years
2021 through 2049 and the full principal plus interest thereon shall be due at maturity on May 1,
2050 in the amount of $519,400,000.

B. The Series 2020 Bonds will bear interest at a rate not to exceed six percent
(6%) per annum.

C. The Series 2020 Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.

D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund
or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Project Property.

E. The Lease Agreement requires that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) maintain the Project Property in good repair and condition and

carry proper insurance with respect to the Project Property as provided in the Lease Agreement.

10



F. The Lease Agreement requires the Company to make lease payments in an
amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds as principal and
interest become due and to pay all related costs.

Section 6. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Series 2020 Bonds shall be special limited
obligations of the County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement)
paid by the Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest
of the County specifically pledged under the Indenture or other security documents, and shall never
constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof
within the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall
not constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or a charge against its general
credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the
Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument shall be construed as obligating the County (except
with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the proceeds
of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds), nor
as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its
taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond
Documents, the Series 2020 Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County
(except with respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the
proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents and the Series 2020
Bonds), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or
against its taxing power, the County having no power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise
contribute any part of the costs of constructing or equipping the Project Property, nor power to

operate the Project Property as a business or in any manner except as lessor of the Project Property.

11



Section 7. RATIFICATION OF AGENCY. The Company will act as agent for the
County with respect to the Project and in the acquisition of the Project Property. The County
authorizes the Company to act as agent for the County for the purchase of wind generation
equipment used to generate electricity from wind energy and related equipment as defined in
NMSA 1978, Section 7-9-54.3 (2010) with respect to the Project. The Company, as agent, will
also request and obtain Type 9 Nontaxable Transaction Certificates (“Certificates”) from the New
Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department, and the County will cooperate with the Company to
so obtain such Certificates and will allow the Company to use the Certificates that have been
properly executed for acquisition of tangible personal property relating to the Project and the
Project Property under and consistent with the New Mexico Gross Receipts and Compensating
Tax Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 7-9-1 to -116 (1966, as amended through 2019) and applicable
regulations. The Company shall not use the Certificates other than for the purchase of equipment
and other tangible property as permitted by law, nor shall the Company use such Certificates after
the completion of the Project. All actions taken by the Company since November 13, 2019, the
date of adoption of the Inducement Resolution, that are not inconsistent with this Section 7, are
hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 8. NO RECOURSE AND LIABILITY. No covenant, stipulation, obligation
or agreement herein contained or contained in any document hereby approved and authorized for
execution shall be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of any official,
officer, Board member or employee of the County in his/her individual capacity, and neither the
members of the Board nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally
on the Series 2020 Bonds or be subject to personal liability or accountability by reason of the

issuance thereof.

12



Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Board specifically requires
that the Lease Agreement contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless the County and its Board members, officials,
employees and agents from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties that may
be asserted against the County or its Board members, officials, officers, employees or agents with
respect to the County’s legal ownership or leasehold interest in the Project and Project Property or
the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds in one or more series, except to the extent NMSA 1978,
Sections 56-7-1 (2005) and 56-7-2 (2003) apply, and except claims for any loss or damage arising
out of or resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the County or its Board
members, officials, employees or agents of the County.

Section 10. BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Series 2020 Bonds are
issued, this Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until all Series 2020 Bonds, including
interest, are fully paid, canceled and discharged or there has been defeasance of such Bonds in
accordance with the Indenture.

Section 11. REPEALER. All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to
the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order,
resolution or ordinance, or part thereof, previously repealed.

Section 12.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Bond Ordinance.

Section 13. RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE

DATE. This Bond Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be
13



authenticated by the signature of the Board Chair or Vice-Chair and attested by the signature of
the County Clerk or a Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect 30 days after such recordation
in the book of Ordinances. Notice of adoption of this Bond Ordinance shall be published once in
The Independent, a newspaper of general circulation within the County, which publication shall
be by title and contain a general summary of the subject matter thereof in substantially the
following form:

(Form of Summary of Bond Ordinance for Publication)

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Notice of Adoption of Ordinance
NOTICE is hereby given of the title and a general summary of the subject matter contained
in Ordinance No. 2020-__ , duly adopted and approved by the Board of County Commissioners
(the “Board”) of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”) on April 22, 2020 (the “Bond
Ordinance”), relating to the authorization and issuance by the County of its Torrance County, New
Mexico Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds (Red Cloud Wind LLC Project) Series 2020 (the
“Series 2020 Bonds™). Complete copies of the Bond Ordinance are available upon request and
payment of a reasonable fee during normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk at 205
Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico 8§7016.
The title of the Bond Ordinance is:
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ORDINANCE NO. 2020--__
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (RED CLOUD WIND LLC PROJECT), SERIES
14



2020, IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $490,000,000, TO
PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, EQUIPPING AND
INSTALLATION OF WIND ENERGY FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ONE OR
MORE PHASES FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERATING ELECTRICITY AND LOCATED
WITHIN THE COUNTY BUT OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY INCORPORATED
MUNICIPALITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A SUBLEASE
AGREEMENT, THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT;
RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND REPEALING ALL

ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

The following is a general summary of the subject matter contained in the Bond Ordinance.

The recitals state that the County is a legally and regularly created, established, organized
and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (“State™) and is authorized under the
New Mexico County Industrial Revenue Bond Act (the “Act™) to issue industrial revenue bonds
to acquire industrial revenue bond projects located in Torrance County, but outside the boundaries
of any incorporated municipality; that Red Cloud Wind LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(the “Company”) along with its affiliated entities presented to the Board a proposal (the
“Proposal”) in connection with the adoption of Resolution No. 2019-58 on November 13, 2019
(the “Inducement Resolution™), whereby the County would acquire a project to be developed in
one or more phases (the “Project”) including, without limitation, certain real property rights, fee

title, easements, rights-of-way and leasehold interests, wind generation equipment and other

15



tangible personal property consisting of turbines, blades nacelles, rotors, supporting structures and
related improvements, electrical lines and related assets, and all other useful equipment to be used
by the Company and its successors, assigns and affiliates for the generation, transportation and
delivery of electricity (collectively, the “Project Property”) and issue its Series 2020 Bonds to
finance the costs of the Project in whole or in part, including, but not limited to, reimbursement of
any costs incurred by the Company and payment of transaction expenses related thereto; that the
Series 2020 Bonds would be issued pursuant to an Indenture for the Series 2020 Bonds (the
“Indenture™) entered into among the County, the Company, one or more affiliates of the Company,
as purchaser of the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Purchaser”) and one or more financial institutions
organized as a national bank under the laws of the United States, as depositary (the “Depositary”);
the County would enter into a sublease agreement with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds
for lease or sublease of the site for the Project (the “Sublease Agreement™) and would enter into a
lease or sublease with the Company for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Lease Agreement”) under
which the Project Property would be leased and sold to the Company and the Company would
make payments sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2020 Bonds; that the
County is authorized to enter, deliver and perform all its obligations under the Bond Documents
(defined below) and to issue, execute and deliver the Series 2020 Bonds to be sold to the Purchaser
pursuant to the bond purchase agreement for the Series 2020 Bonds (the “Bond Purchase
Agreement”) to be entered into among the County, the Purchaser and the Company, and together
with the Lease Agreement, the Sublease Agreement and the Indenture, the “Bond Documents™);
that the County has concluded it is desirable to authorize the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds to
finance the Project and that the issuance of the 2020 Bonds constitute a valid public purpose under
the Act; that the approval of the Vaughn Municipal School District and the Corona Public School

District (together, the “Districts”) for the acquisition of the Project Property by the County and of
16



the annual in-lieu tax payments (“PILT Payments”) that the Company will pay the Districts for the
period that the County owns and leases the Project Property shall occur prior to acquisition of the
Project Property by the County and execution and delivery of the Series 2020 Bonds; and that
notice of the Board’s intention to consider adoption of the Bond Ordinance was published in

conformance with legal requirements.

Sections 1 through 3 ratify previous action taken toward approval of the issuance and sale of the
Series 2020 Bonds; provide that the Board has considered relevant information presented to it
relating to the Series 2020 Bonds and the Project; provide that the Board has made certain findings
including that the purpose for issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds is to finance the Project; provide
that the Company is the developer of the Project and that the Company (or its respective
successors, assigns or affiliates) will operate the Project; and provide that the issuance of the Series
2020 Bonds upon the terms set forth in the Bond Ordinance and in the principal amount not to

exceed $490,000,000, is approved and confirmed.

Sections 4 through 5 provide for the approval of the form, terms and provisions of the Bond
Documents and the form and terms of the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or
the County Manager are each individually authorized to approve revisions to the Bond Documents
with the approval of such revisions to be evidenced by the execution and delivery of such
documents; provide that the Board Chair or Vice-Chair are each individually authorized to execute
and deliver, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk are authorized to attest, as appropriate,
the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; that the Board Chair, Vice-Chair or County
Manager are each individually authorized, and provide that the County Clerk and Deputy County

Clerk are further authorized, to execute and deliver all certifications, instruments, security

17



agreements, subordination agreements and consents and other documents as requested by the
Company or any lender or lenders or tax credit participant providing financing for the Project, and
to take all actions for the carrying out of the transactions contemplated by the Bond Ordinance,
the Bond Documents and the Series 2020 Bonds; and making certain determinations regarding

payment of the Series 2020 Bonds for the insuring and maintenance of the Project.

Sections 6 through 8 provide that the Series 2020 Bonds are special limited obligations of the
County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease Agreement), and that the
Series 2020 Bonds shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County or the State within
the meaning of any provision or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not
constitute or give rise to a pecuniary liability of the County or charge against its general credit or
taxing power; provide that the Company will act as agent of the County with respect to the Project
and acquisition of the Project Property; and provide that no covenant, obligation or agreement of
the County with respect to the Bond Ordinance, the Bond Documents or the Series 2020 Bonds
shall constitute a covenant, obligation or agreement of any official, officer, Board member or
employee of the County in his/her individual capacity and that neither the members of the Board
nor any officials executing the Series 2020 Bonds shall be liable personally on the Series 2020

Bonds or be subject to personal liability by reason of the issuance thereof.

Sections 9 through 13 provide for an indemnification in the Lease Agreement of the County and
its Board and other officials from and against liability to the Company and to any third parties;
provide that the Bond Ordinance is irrepealable while the Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding;

provide severability and repealer provisions and direct the authentication and recording of the

18



Bond Ordinance; and provide for the publication of notice of adoption of the Bond Ordinance and

the form of Summary of the Bond Ordinance for publication.

This notice constitutes compliance with the Public Securities Limitation of Action Act, NMSA

1978, Sections 6-14-4 to-7 (1975).

(End of Form of Summary for Publication)

[Signature page follows]

19



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 22" day of April, 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Ryan Schwebach, Commissioner
(SEAL)

Javier Sanchez, Commissioner

Kevin McCall, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

[Ordinance No. 2020-f ] Signature Page]
20



Commissioner [INSERT NAME] then moved that the ordinance as filed with the County
Clerk be passed and adopted. Commissioner [INSERT NAME] seconded the motion.

The question being upon the passage and adoption of said ordinance, the motion was voted
upon with the following result:

Those Voting Yea:

[Ryan Schwebach, Chair]
[Javier Sanchez, Member]
[Kevin McCall, Member]

Those Voting Nay:
[None]
Those Absent:
[None]
The [Chair] thereupon declared that at least a majority of all the members of that Board
having voted in favor thereof, the motion was carried and the ordinance duly passed and adopted.

After consideration of matters not relating to the ordinance, the meeting on motion duly made,
seconded and [unanimously]| carried, was adjourned.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By
Ryan Schwebach,
Chair
(SEAL)
Attest:
By
Linda Jaramillo,

County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

I, Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”), do
hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County, constituting the
governing body of the County, taken at a duly called regular, open meeting of the Board held in
the Commission Chambers at the Administrative Offices of the County, located at 205 Ninth
Street, Estancia, New Mexico, being the regular meeting place of the Board, on Wednesday, April
22, 2020, beginning at 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to the proposed ordinance, a copy of
which is set forth in the official records of the proceedings of the County kept in my office. None
of the action taken has been rescinded, repealed, or modified.

2. Notice of such meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of meetings of the Board as required by the open meetings standards then in effect,
i.e., the County’s Open Meetings Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of Torrance County,
New Mexico, this _ day of April, 2020.

(SEAL)

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 11-A



0~ AN L AW

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A RESOLUTION RE-ORGANIZING AND ESTABLISHING THE TORRANCE
COUNTY FAIRBOARD AND DEFINING ITS AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Fair has long been an integral part of the community;
and,

WHEREAS, the Fair has been the gathering site for residents both young and old for
many years; and,

WHEREAS, Fair goers have participated in numerous events, rodeos, junior livestock
sales and more; and

WHEREAS, the facilities at the Fairgrounds provide a venue for weddings, parties, and
community events; and,

WHEREAS, the annual Torrance County Fair is an economic driver that benefits the
Town of Estancia and the entire county;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Commission
hereby establishes the Torrance County Fair Board repealing and replacing any previous
resolutions, leases, or agreements pertaining to the organization, operation, or responsibilities of
the County Fair Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Torrance County Fair Board shall have the
following structure, powers, and responsibilities:

Fair Board

The Torrance County Fair Board shall be comprised of five (5) members. Each member
shall serve a three (3) year term. Three members shall be considered District appointees with the

Commissioner from each Commission District choosing the member to serve on the board. The



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

remaining two (2) members shall be considered At-Large members and selection of those
members shall rotate through each of the three (3) Commission Districts in ascending numerical
order as described by the Torrance County Commission Board of County Commissioners Rules
of Procedure. In the event that the Torrance County Commission becomes a five (5) member
board, then the At-Large members shall become District appointees and shall be selected by their
respective Commissioners whose term expirations shall continue on the schedule defined below.
All appointments to the Fair Board shall require confirmation by the Torrance County
Commission. Each member of the Fair Board shall continue in their capacity as a member
beyond the expiration of their term until their replacement has been named and confirmed.

Transition and Terms

As of December 1, 2019 the existing Fair Board is made up of five (5) voting members
and one (1) alternate whose term ends December 31, 2021. There are currently two (2) vacancies
of the five (5) voting members. There are two (2) members whose terms will expire December
31,2019. And one voting member whose term expires December 31, 2021. Upon the adoption of
this resolution, the alternate position shall become a district appointee whose term ends
December 31, 2021. District member’s terms shall expire on December 31%, every three (3)
years thereafter. Current members whose terms expire(d) December 31, 2019, shall be
designated as At-Large members. Commissioners representing Districts One and Two shall
appoint members to fill the At-Large vacancies. Those appointed to At-Large positions shall
have their terms expire December 31, 2022 and every three years thereafter.

Meetings
Fair Board meetings will be held monthly with the date and time to be determined by the board.

Mission



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

The Fair Board shall be tasked with the mission of putting on the Torrance County Fair
and providing and maintaining a venue for family entertainment and activities.

General Powers and Responsibilities

The Fair Board shall manage the Torrance County Fairgrounds located within Estancia,
New Mexico, including all land, buildings and equipment associated therewith, to be used as a
fairgrounds and for those activities associated with a fairgrounds. They shall manage the
Fairgrounds for the collective benefit of all citizens of Torrance County and shall not
discriminate in any way in management decisions concerning the Fairgrounds for reasons of sex,
race, religion, creed, national origin, age, gender, or disability.

Leasing Authority

The Fair Board shall be authorized to lease aforementioned facilities for the purpose of
generating funds in order to fulfill their mission. The Fair Board will employ its best efforts to
assure the Fairgrounds are being utilized by public and private entities to promote the rural and
agricultural nature of the County. The Fair Board shall promote the use of Fairground facilities
for activities including but not limited to: livestock shows, competitions, rodeos, family
gatherings, and community events.

Use of Funds

Funds generated through leases, ticket sales, shall be used to maintain the Fairgrounds in
good and safe repair. Funds shall also be used to provide basic utilities such as water, gas, and
electricity, as well as regular and necessary janitorial, and regular maintenance of the premises,

fixtures and equipment.



10
11
12

13
14
15
16

DONE THIS 22 DAY OF APRIL, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2020-

Budget Increase

WHERAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, April 22nd 2020 did propose to authorize botha budget
increase in the FY 2019-20 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2019-20 budget
from Department of Finance and Administration .

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 22nd day of
April 2020.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramiilo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent c E
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent §“ COO
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent -5

=

11
e RS

DFA Approval




Torrance County
Resolution 2020-
Budget Increase

Schedule A

£sy. 1909

MEX)

April 22, 2020

Funding Source: Revenue Expenditure
Department ~ Source Line item - Description Amount Line item : Description _Amount

Animal Sales at County

County Fair Animal Sales 412 00 | 1422 |Animal Sale $ 17,200.00 412 53 | 2 | 249 |Fair 3 17,200.00
Animal Sales at County

County Fair Sale Add Ons 412 00 | 1423 |Sale Add Ons $ 1,095.00 412 53 | 2 | 249 |Fair $ 1,095.00

Complete Count Printing/Publishing/Adve

Complete Count Grant 617 00 | 1355 |Census $  21,808.00 617 52 | 2 | 221 |rtisisng $ 4,308.00

617 52 | 2 | 257 |Supplies-Outreach $ 16,000.00

617 52 | 2 | 271 |Other Services $ 1,500.00

TOTAL $ 40,103.00 ‘$  40,103.00




£57, 1909

Sw mex\

co

Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Budget Increase Request

County Manager/Grant - Complete Count Grant

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue: Expenditure: $
Line Item Line Item Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
617-00-1355 Complete Count Census 617-52-2221 Printing, Publishing, Ads 4,308
617-62-2257 Supplies 16,000
617-52-2271 Services 1500

Reason for Transfer:

Amendment increase grant funds by 21,808, assign to line items

Cheryl Allen

Digitally signed by Cheryl Allen
‘Date: 2020.04.08 12:19:00 -06'00'

4/8/20

Signature

Date
Rev. 07/2019




Agenda Item
No. 11-C



0 ~1 N W B W N e

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

A RESOLUTION CALLING ON GOVERNOR LUJAN-GRISHAM TO SAFELY BEGIN
REOPENING BUSINESSES IN TORRANCE COUNTY AND NEW MEXICO

WHEREAS, on March 11™, 2020, the State of New Mexico announced its first three
cases of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, later that same day, Governor Lujan-Grisham issued the first of 21
Executive Orders declaring a state of emergency; and

WHEREAS, there have been seven Public Health Orders issued by the Secretary of
Health at the direction of Governor Lujan-Grisham; and

WHEREAS, the intent of these orders was to limit social interaction in order to prevent
the spread of COVID-19 in the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the orders closed all businesses not in the essential childcare, indigent care,
emergent healthcare, infrastructure, food and agriculture, energy, manufacturing, defense
research, transportation, custodial, trades, security, shipping, legal, financial, and media sectors;
and

WHEREAS, small businesses, not deemed essential, were particularly hard hit by the
government closures; and

WHEREAS, over half of New Mexico workers are employed by a small business; and

WHEREAS, most businesses in New Mexico are small businesses; and

WHEREAS, half of all Torrance County residents are employed by small businesses;
and

WHEREAS, many small businesses are uniquely able to maintain social distancing

while providing important goods and services; and

Page | 1



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

WHEREAS, elective healthcare workers are being furloughed or laid off due to lack of
work; and

WHEREAS, clective care and elective surgery are often necessary procedures to treat
non-emergent, yet critical, conditions like cancer that if allowed to persist can result in
permanent harm or death; and

WHEREAS, according to the Department of Health COVID-19 Dashboard, twenty-four
counties have under fifteen confirmed cases of COVID-19 each; and

WHEREAS, four counties have between twenty-six and seventy-five cases; and

WHEREAS, one county has over seventy-five cases; and

WHEREAS, four counties have over two hundred confirmed COVID-19 cases; and

WHEREAS, the rate of spread in four New Mexico counties is significantly higher than
in the other twenty-nine counties; and

WHEREAS, the current data indicates that the risk of infection in most New Mexico
counties is significantly less than it is in others; and

WHEREAS, a prolonged closure of economic activity has a devastating impact on the
health and welfare of New Mexico communities and families; and

WHEREAS, unemployment claims have spiked to an all-time high in New Mexico
according to the Department of Workforce Solutions; and

WHEREAS, it is possible to responsibly reopen the economy while maintaining public
health; and

WHEREAS, the cure should not be worse than the disease.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of TORRANCE

COUNTY finds:

Page | 2



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

1. COVID-19’s rate of infection affects different cities and counties differently, based
on numerous quantifiable factors.

2. A one size COVID-19 solution, does not fit the many communities within the State of
New Mexico.

3. Many of the small businesses in communities in Torrance County and across the state
will be irreparably harmed by a continued, and in some cases, unnecessary closure.

4. In addition to small businesses in Torrance County, cities and towns and the County
itself are being harmed by the drop in gross receipts, making it difficult to provide
basic and emergency services to the public.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Torrance County Commission urges Governor
Michelle Lujan-Grisham to begin a phased-in, data-driven, reopening of businesses, that do not
fall within the Secretary of Health’s definition of “essential”, based on county and community
data no later than May 1, 2020.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that non-emergent yet necessary healthcare procedures
be deemed essential for the general health and welfare of the public.

DONE THIS 22" DAY OF APRIL, 2020.

(Signature Page Attached.)

Page | 3



=W N

10
11
12
13

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Page | 4



Agenda Item
No. 12-A4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeﬁng 4/ 22/ 2 020 Department: Manager
Item 12A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

£57. 1005
MERC

Title: FY21 Budget Hearing, Public Hearing

Sponsor:
Finance

Action:
Commissioners will be asked to provide direction to Finance Director and County Manager on
FY21 Budget.

Summary:

This is a public hearing for the FY21 Budget. The Finance Director will conduct a presentation
on the proposed FY21 Budget. Department Heads will present their requests. The County
Manager and Finance Director will provide recommendations in light of anticipated revenues as
well as short and long-term goals. The public will have opportunity to comment. The
Commission will have opportunity to ask questions and will be asked to provide direction
regarding the FY21 Interim Budget including the planning and funding of Commission’s goals.
The Finance Director plans to present the FY21 Interim Budget for Commission’s approval at
the May 13, 2020 Commission Meeting.

Background:

The Finance Director started preparing spreadsheets for the FY21 Budget in December 2019. In
February 2020, he emailed Department Heads their budget request forms. The County Manager
and Finance Director encouraged them to analyze and plan for their needs and requests. All
submitted budget requests, some showing their plans across three fiscal years.

Finance and Management met with each Department Head individually to review their FY21
budget requests. This process included right siding each department’s FY21 budget. By
analyzing their budgets for the last three years, the Finance Director assisted Department Heads
by identifying line items with consistent excess balances. Efforts were made to reduce funds for
those line items by moving the excess to other line items which previously required multiple line
item transfers. Some excess consistent excess balances were used to cover salary increases. This
was accomplished without an increase to most operating budgets. The goal of right siding is to
accurately track the County’s spending.

Finance and Management reviewed and evaluated all requests and included in this proposed
FY21 Budget the requests they believe the County can afford. Additional meetings with



Department Heads were held to inform them of the status of their requests and to encourage them
to present their requests to the Commission.

Significant Issues:

e The proposed FY21 Budget does not include the impact of COVID-19 on Gross Receipts
Tax (GRT) due to small businesses closing per Governor’s Orders.

e The proposed FY21 Budget does not include the impact of COVID-19 on Property Tax
Collection Rate due to unemployment.

e The proposed FY21 Budget does not include approved Wind PILT Projects.

e Where right siding of departments’ budgets occurred, some salary increases were
included while staying within their operating budget.

e Commission may consider granting County Manager flexibility regarding the date of
implementation of approved budget increases due to the possibility that COVID-19 may
have a larger financial impact than anticipated.

Financial:

The County Commission must approve the FY21 Interim Budget in enough time for the Finance
Director to submit it to the New Mexico Department of Finance and Authority (DFA) by June 1,
2020.



FY20-21 Budget
Hearing

April 2274, 2020




Department New Positions Cost (total county) Raises (not in current budget) Operating Increaseq Capital Qutlay increase
P&27 Code Enforcement | $47,278.00 $4,368.00|N/A N/A
Manager Administrative Assistant $29,794.00(N/A N/A N/A
Clerk Administrative Assistant $42,309.00 $7,454.00 $1,000.00|N/A
Elections N/A N/A $1,000.00|N/A N/A
Treasurer N/A N/A $26,088.00 $2,000.00|N/A
Assessor N/A N/A N/A $78,520.00|N/A
Grants Grant Assistant $49,763.00| $2,484.00 $3,950.00| N/A
Sheriff N/A N/A $164,112.00 $0.00| N/A
Finance Payroll/Benefits $44,794.00 $18,014.00 $1,200.00|N/A
Ops/maintenance |N/A N/A $16,771.00 $40,000.00|N/A
Animal front desk $37,340.00 $9,000.00 $3,035.00|N/A
Em. Manager N/A N/A N/A N/A $100,000.00
DWi Teen Court $19,000.00|N/A N/A N/A
DV N/A N/A N/A N/A
Totals $270, 278.00| $249,291.00 $129,705.00 $100,000.00




Planning & Zoning

Requests Cost To County
* New Position: Code Enforcement I $47,278.00

. * Raises for Employees $4,368.00

* $0.50/HR. (Code Enforcement)
* $0.50/HR. (Zoning Director)
* $0.75/HR. (Clerical Assistant)




_Additional StaffiRequest

Position Requested: Code Enforcement Officer 1-Dept Reorganization-New Position

97,277
Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: Entry level-15.00hr-31,200yr-401-08-2102+10,194.00 Ben.Pkg

Explain why this position is needed. P&Z Dept. Reorganization- Will Assist COE 2 to reduce

case backlog, increase response to citizen complaints. Plan to use vehicle from existing fleet

Provide additional fuel/veh. Maintenance from current budget during first year.

Equitable Payrate with other counties.

How will this position benefit your department? Increase morale by reduced workload.

increase response to citizen complaints, illegal development, reduce case backlog, improve

post development inspections.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? Continued increase in 2

year case file backlog and continued decrease in response to citizen complaints.

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

_ 3/s /,f/),z/v
Department Signature [ Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

[__] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
— DENIED

: REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Manager

Requests Cost To County
* New Position: Administrative Assistant $47.,278.00

* Reclassify Current employee (PIO)

* Raises for Employees $6,221(increase of $249 from previous budget

* $1.25/HR. (HR Director)
* $1.25/HR. (Administrative Assistant/PIO)

Deputy County Manager Salary)




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Additional Staff Request

Fund Name/Number: General/401

Department Name/Number: Manager/10

[ Additional Staff Request ]

Position Requested: Administrative Assistant

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: 14/hr. $44,794 yearly total comp. (increase of $31,794 due to

reduce part time salary).

Explain why this position is needed.

The current Administrative Assistant in the Manager's Office is taking on additional
responsibilities in addition to clerical duties. We would like to focus Ms. Archuleta on
appropriations, agenda prep, manager budget payables, facilitating boards and commissions,

and assiting with Inspection of Public Records requests.
How will this position benefit your department?

This position will handle the clerical functions of the Manager's Office such as mail, agenda
printing, answering the phone, greeting the public, etc. This will allow us to shift Ms. Archuletta's
responsibilities to focus on tasks that require more training and that will benefit from more focus

and attention.
What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

We will continue to struggle to timely and effectively move out appropriations, risking future
funding. We will continue to assign ministerial tasks to the County Attorney that would be better
accomplished with and Administrative Assistant.
.« . ~-Submission &Review* " ¥ ¥ ]

0

i

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Gommission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

B

:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED

DENIED

APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT

i




Clerk & Elections

Requests Cost To County
New Position: Administrative Assistant $42,309.00
Raises for Employees $7,454.00
* $1.00/HR for 3 employees
Operating Increase $1,000
Elections Overtime Increase $1,000
Capital Outlay Request $9,000

(PLAT Cabinet)




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Additional Staff Request

£, %
Yew en

Fund Name/Number: 401-20-2102

Department Name/Number: Clerk 20

"Additional Staff Request " L ]

Position Requested: Administrative Assisstant

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:
13/hr. $42,100 yearly total comp.

Explain why this position is needed.

County Clerks will now be running Elections every year vs every 2 years. A new Clerk and
her Deputy will be elected in November. The ladies in my office are trained in some aspects
of elections but | have stepped up the training to include my duties and Linda K's duties. A
new trained hire is needed for the transition period after November to allow the new
administration to adjust to their new roll.

How will this position benefit your department?

It will give the Clerk's office the time to train the new hire in all aspects of clerk procedures
before the new Administration takes office. Taking an office for the first time can be
overwhelming. This is not the time to be hiring a new employee. The proclamation for the
2021 Local will go out in January the same month the new clerk takes office.
What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

If this position is not approved it will put undue pressure and hardship on the Clerk's Office
during the critical transition period and _tpe runnning of an election in 2021.

> Drfl S iy 2 e
e Y

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.



gjﬁé;éiféwﬁﬂf
- I

Date

Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
"%+ Final Action
APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

DENIED

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County
FY 2019-2020 Budget

1l
£sT1. 1905

Yew e

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number:

Department Name/Number: CLERK

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outiay.

Capital Qutlay/Operating Description: PLAT CABINET
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $9,000
Explain why this capital outfay/operating is needed: WE ARE CLOSE TO RUNNING OUT OF

ROOM FOR PLATS IN OUR PLAT CABINET

How will this purchase benefit your department? IT IS A NECESSITY

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? PLATS WOULD NOT BE

STORED PROPERLY AND NOT INDEXED PROPERLY

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? NONE
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? NA
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 60 OR MORE YEARS

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



I | Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a bu Iget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

/
Fi

122 2/ 2 ana®d
7 ' “~ Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
Final Action
[ APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

1 DENIED

|:] REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




THE ELECTION MANAGEMENT PEOPLE -
y

/ Automated Election Services..

A Certified Trademark Name Of Ink Impressions, inc.
7000 Zenith Ct. A Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144-6467

Voice (505) 891-0525 A Fax (505) 891-6500 n“oTE

Contact:  Linda Jaramillo _ Date:  February 6,2020

Customer: Torrance County Clerk's Office Contact: Gail Williams

Address:  9th & Allen

Estancia, NM 87106

Quote Good Until 2020 Fiscal Year
Phone:  505-544-4350  Fax:

item| Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL

1 1 Plat Cabinet - Single Door with 100 Plat Zippered Envelopes $4,753.00 |
Size 24" x 36"
Color: Mist Green

2 2 |Plat Cabinets - Single Door for Each with 200 Plat Zippered 8,469.50
Envelopes. Size 24" x 36"
Calor: Mist Green

SubTotal | |
Shipping & Handling | Included |
Delivery:  3-4Weeks | State Tax 0.00% ]

Local Tax  0.00%

Freight:  Included

Total

Gail Williams



Treasurer

Requests

* Raises for Employees
* (see Breakdown)

* Operating Increase

Cost To County
$26,088.00

$2,000




Treasurer Salary Increase Breakdown

Job Title Torrance Bemalillo Santa Fe Dona Ana Chaves Sandoval Average' Difference

Howly Rate! Hourly Rate  Hourly Rate Hourly Rate . Hourly Rate Hourly Rate

Tax SpecialistIl § 1647 § 2127 § 2075 § 229 § 18.98 § 20.16 20.812: § 4.34

Tax SpecmlistIl § 1533 § 1545 § 19.00 . § 1812 § 1785 § 17.82 17.648 2.32

Delinquent Tax: 8 14.00 § 15.02 % 1600 § 17.07 3 1595 § 16.54 16.116 3§ 212

Tax SpecialistI § 1275 § 1450 % 1475 § 1554 8 1450 § 14.00 14.658 $ 1.91

‘Delnquent Tax* §  12.75 § 1502 § 16.00 3 17.07 § 1595 § 14.25 15.658 $ 291

Treasury Contrc § 1899 § 2500 % 2552 % 2662 8 2095 § 23.94 24.406 8 5.42

FY2021 Requesourly Increa: Annual Increase >ERA Matchin® HC MatchiniCA/Med Match Total
Tax Speciakst IT § 2.00 § 4,160.00 § 407.68 % 8320 § 31824 § 4969.12
Tax Specialist I § 200 § 4.160.00 $ 40768 $ 8320 § 31824 § 4969.12
Delinquent Tax § 150 § 3,120.00 § 30576 § 6240 § 23868 § 3.726.84
Tax Specialist] §$ 1.00 § 2,080.00 § 203.84 § 4160 § 159.12 § 248456
Delinquent Tax. § 150 § 3.12000 § 30576 & 6240 § 238.68 § 3,726.84
Treaswy Contrc § 250 $ 5,200.00 $ 50960 $ 104.00 § 397.80 § 6211.40
3 2184000 § 214032 § 436.80 §  1670.76 $ 26,087.88
FY2022 Reque moE.—% Increa:Annual Increase?ERA MatchinRHC MatchingCA/Med Match Total

"Tax Specialist II $ 200 § 4,160.00 i $ 40768 § 83.20 $ 31824 § 4969.12
Tax Specialist I $ 200 §$ 4,160.00 § 40768 3 8320 § 31824 §  4969.12
Delnquent Tax ' $ 150 § 312000 3 305.76 $ 6240 § 23868 $ 3,726.84
Tax Specialist]. $ 1.00 2,080.00 $ 20384 § 41.60 $ 13912 8§ 248456
Delinquent Tax ! $ 1.50 § 3,120.00 $ 30576 § 62.40 % 23868 § 372684
‘Treasury Contrg § 250 § 5200.00 § 509.60 $ 10400 % 397.80 § 621140
3 21.840.00 $ 214032 § 436.80 % 1,670.76 8 26,087.88




Torrance County

FY 2020-2021 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£87. 1905

Fund Name/Number: 401 - General Fund

Department Name/Number: 30 - Treasurer

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Additional Operating Funds - Vehicle Maintenance
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $2,000
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: | am requesting an additional $2,000 in vehicle

maintenance to compensate for the additional cost to maintain our vehicle fleet in the office.

Our vehicles are used more frequently than in past years. We lend our vehicles to other

departments that do not have vehicles of their own. We are also our in the field more than in past years.

How will this purchase benefit your department? ~ Adequate vehicle maintenance so the vehicles

will last longer. We won't have to replace the vehicles as often if they are properly maintained.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? It will cost the County more in

the long run with more expensive repairs and/or replacement.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? N/A
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? N/A
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? N/A

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request:

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Jlaat/ Hohdudty

2/20/2020
Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
Final Action
APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

DENIED

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT

il




Assessor

Requests Cost To County
* Operating Increase (general Fund) $78,520

. * Reappraisal Fund (610 Fund) (presented by Assessor) .




Assessor Operating

Assessor's Budget Breakdown

Suggeste Suggeste

‘Line Descriptic FY15 ‘FYi6 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 estend FY20 average submitted Ge Submitted 6 Total d General_d 610

2201 vehicdlem. $2,737.00 $6,273.00  $1,579.00 $1,986.81  $3,245.00 $761.51 $1,015.35 * $3,164.16 $5,000.00 $5,000.00  4,000.00

2202 vehiclefu $2,243.00 $2,129.00 $2,612.00 $2,901.00 $2,820.00 $2,179.00 $2,905.33 f $2,541.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00  3,000.00

2203 contracts+ $50,471.00  $40,269.00 $39,440.00 $42,008.00 $43,916.00 $38,072.46 $50,763.28 1 $43,220.80  $42,600.00 $10,000.00 $52,600.00 33,000.00 10,000.00
2205 travel $3,356.00 $2,757.00  $4,096.00 $2,694.00 $3,595.00 $2,545.00 $3,393.33 i mw.www.m,c $8,500.00 $8,500.00 4,000.00 0.00
2207 telecomm $1,388.00 $3,407.00  $4,800.00 $4,567.00 $6,013.00 $3,750.00 $5,000.00 4 $4,035.00 .mﬂmoo.oc $7,600.00  5,000.00 0.00
2218 maintrep, $2,524.00 $6,034.00 513,065.00 $510,399.00 $9,926.00 $4,657.45 $6,209.93 P $8,389.60  $12,300.00 $12,300.00  2,000.00 0.00
2219 office sup  $3,472.00 $1,945.00  $4,518.00 $2,048.00 $5,612.00 $596.00 $794.67 v $3,519.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00  3,500.00 0.00
2221 print/pub.  $8,936.00 $9,525.00 mm.a,wh.oc $7,577.00 m“_.o.u_.uabo $1,632.00 $2,176.00 r $9,119.20  $10,000.00 $10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
2228 software  $2,065.00 $1,883.00 $2,203.00 $2,146.00 $1,410.00 $38,652.56 $51,536.75 i $1,941.40 $61,000.00  $61,000.00 0.00 37,300.00
2248 suppliess $1,070.00 $3,876.00 $913.00 $2,832.00 $503.00 $156.39 $208.52 g $1,918.80 $500.00 $500.00 - 0.00 0.00
2266 training $7,396.00 $7,261.00 $6,813.00 $5,559.00 $3,863.00 $5,263.59 $7,018.12 N $6,178.40 $5,750.00 $5,750.00  5,250.00 0.00
2269 Dues $500.00 .mmum.oo $250.00 $1,200.00 $1,860.00 $620.00 $826.67 4 $957.60 $680.00 $680.00 680.00 0.00
2271 otherserv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $174.84 $233.12 [ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
2272 pro servic $0.00 $1,516.00 $206.00 $433.00  $5,30L.00 $0.00 $0.00 4 $1,451.20 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00
2617 CO Equipr $0.00  $29,962.00 $0.00 $2,966.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 [ $6,585.60 $0.00 0.00 0.00
2618 CQ Vehich $0.00  $30,302.00 $0.00  $25,722.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 4 $11,204.80 $0.00 0.00 0.00

Total $86,158.00 $148,117.00 $89,929.00 $115,038.81 $98,588.00 $99,060.80 $132,081.07 $107,566.16 $101,430.00 $71,000.00 $172,430.00 70,430,00 47,300.00




Grants

Requests Cost To County
¢ New Position: Grant Assistant $49,763.00

. * Raises for Employees $2484.00

* $1.00/HR. Grant Coordinator




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Additional Staff Request

£8T. 1908
MEX\

Fund Name/Number: General/401

Department Name/Number: Grants/49

Position Requested: Grant Assistant

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:  16/hr. $49,763 yearly total comp. (increase of $49,763 due to new
position).

Explain why this position is needed.

Grants work increasing. New possition required to assist with researching, writing, and proof
reading grant applications and assisting with maintenance of existing grants which includes
maintaining grant folders and completing financial and activity reports timely. Currently, the
Grant Coordinator does not have staff available for proof reading when required.

How will this position benefit your department?

An assistant will improve quality of grant applications with more thorough research and proof
reading. Writing is improved with collaboration. Peer reviews could be added to the application
process. The Grant Coordinator will have more time to develop comprehensive grant planning,
search for new funding opportunities, and complete ongoing evaluation and documentation of
existing grants.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Proofing and collaborative writing is drastically minimized because other Torrance County staff
do not have the time necessary to assist the Grant Coordinator with these important tasks. Time
constraints will prevent developing comprehensive plans and expanding the search for new
opportunities. Ongoing evaluation of grant programs will lead to improved reporting and identify
needs in the county and grant opportunities to fulfill those needs.



Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

7 -
S >/ 25 /2020

L= Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

1
[ 1 DENIED A~
1

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£8T1 1009
Few ex

Fund Name/Number; General/401

Department Name/Number:  Grants/49

Capital-Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Reguest

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Corner desk w/hutch, chair, computer
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $3,100
Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: Provide tools for new grant assistant position

to add corner desk w/hutch in grant coordinator's office to provide work space for grant

assistant. New hire will require computer.

How will this purchase benefit your department? Provide work space and tools

for grant assistant hired to improve grant applications and management.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? No work space for new hire.
What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? Yearly Nextiva charges of $350
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? yes

What is the expected life of the capital outlay? Furniture: 10 years, computer: 5-7 years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Réquést .

Position Requested: See separate request

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

/‘/‘
(// éé_w—--- S Z_,/ZS‘/Z,O 2.0
Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

[ ] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

|:] REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Shentf

Requests Cost To County
* Operating $
* Salaries $123,854.00

* Change to PERA plan 4

» 7.35% pay increase
( Deputies and Undersheriff)(See breakdown)

* Increase Transport Sgt. pay to align with
Deputy Sgt. Pay

* Reducing Transport from 6 positions to 5
*  $50,000 Savings (went into operating budget/Raises)




Sheritf’s Salary Breakdown

Current
FICA/Medi Employee Employee takehome
Current Salaries |caid PERA Retiree Health|Total PERA 8.5% b4 taxes/health, etc.

Sheriff 72,086.00 1,045.25 7,496.94 1,441.72 82,069.91 6,127.31
Undersheriif 66,320.00 961.64 6,897.28 1,326.40 75,505.32 5,637.20
Patrol Sgt 52,000.00 754.00 5,408.00 1,040.00 58,202 00 4,420.00
Detective/Deputy 49.400.00 716 30 5,137.60 988 00 56,241 90 4.189.00
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,359.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,359.20
Deputy 45,656.00 662.01 4,748.22 913.12 51,979.36 3,880.76
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,350.20
Evidance Officer 40,706.00 580.24 4,233.42 814.12 46,343.78 3,460.01
Deputy 30,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,359.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 700.40 44,99352 3,350.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,359.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,358.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,350.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 780.40 44,993.52 3,358.20
Deputy 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,3560.20
Transport Sgt 41,600.00 603.20 4,326.40 832.00 47,361.60 3,538.00
Transport 35,360.00 512.72 3,677.44 707.20 40,257.36 3,005.80
Transport 35,360.00 512.72 3677.44 707.20 40,257.36 3,005.60
Transport 35,360.00 512.72 3.677.44 707.20 40,257.38 3,005.60
Transport 39,520.00 573.04 4,110.08 790.40 44,993.52 3,358.20
Transport . MmE | 51272 wﬁ¢ 707.20 40,257.36 L 3.005.60
TOTALS 943,928.00| 13,686.96 98,168.51 18,878.56| 1,074,662.03




Year 1 (FY20-21

Raise with PERA at Plan 4 (county contribution at 19.15%) with Raise

Raise
Percentage

County
increase

FICA/Medi Retiree Employee Employee takehome
Salary caid PERA Health Total PERA 13.85% |b4 taxes/health, etc,

Sheriff 72,086.00 1,04525|  13,804.47 1,441.72 88,377.44 9,983.91 62,102.09
Undersheriif 71,194.52 1,032.32 13,633.75 1,423.89 87,284.48 9,860.44 61,334.08
Patrol Sgt 55,822.00 809.42| 10,689.91 1,116.44 68,437.77 7,731.35 48,090.65
Detective/Deputy 45,400.00 716.30 9,460.10 988.00 60,564.40 6,841.90

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124,33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 61516 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 49,011.72 71067 9,.385.74 880.23 60,088.36 6,788.12

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Evidance Officer 43,697.89 633.62 B,368.15 873.96 53,573.61 6,052.16

Deputy 42,424,72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy 42,424.72 6815.16 8,124,33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Deputy - 42,424.72 615.18 8,124.33 848.49 52,012.71 5,875.82

Transport Sgt 55,822.00 809.42 10,689.91 1,116.44 68,437.77 7731.35

Transport 37,958.96 550.40 7,269.14 »758.18| 46,537.68 5,257.32

Transport 37,958.96 550.40 7,269.14 758.18| 46,537.68 5,257.32

Transport 37,958.96 550.40 7.269.14 759.18 46,537.68 5,257.32

Transport 42,424.72 615.16 8,124.33 848.49 5§2,012.71 5.875.82

TOTALS 977,582.93| 14,174.95|187,207.13 19,551.66| 1,198,516.67




Year 2 (FY21-2

PERA at Plan 4 (county contribution at 21.15%) with Raise year 2

FICA/Medicai Retiree Employee Employee

Salary d PERA Health Total |PERA 13.85% |takehome b4
Sheriff 72,086.00 1,045.25 15,246.19 144172 89,819.16 9,983.91 62,102.00
Undersheriif 71,194.52 1,032.32 15,057.64 1,423.89 88,708.37 9,860.44 61,334.08
Patrof Sgt 61,404.20 890.36 12,986.99 1,228.08 76,509.63 8,504.48 52,800.72
Detective/Deputy 54,340.00 787.93 11,492.81 1,086.80 67,707.64 7.526.09
Deputy 46,667.19) 676.67 8,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41
Deputy 46,667.19| 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41
Deputy 53,912.89 781.74 11,402.58 1,078.28 67,175.46 7,466.93 46,445.95
Deputy 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41| 40,203.79
Evidance Officer 48,067.68 696.98 10,166.31 961.35 59,892.33 6,657.37 41,410.31
Deputy 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 5,463.41| 40,203.79
Deputy 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.79
Deputy 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.79
Deputy 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.78
Deputy 46,667.19 878,67 9.870.11 933.34 68,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.79
Deputy 46,667.19 67667 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,483.41 40,203.79
Deputy 46,667.19 678.87 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.79
Transport Sgt 61,404.20 890.36 12,986.99 1,228.08 76,509.63 8,504.48 52,899.72
Transport 41,754.86| 605.45 8,831.15 835.10 52,026.55 5,783.05 35,971.81
Transpart 41,754.86| 605.45 8,831.15 835.10 52,026.55 5,783.05 35,971.81
Transport 41,754.86 805.45 8,831.15 835.10 52,026.55 5,783.05 35,971.81
Transport 46,667.19 676.67 9,870.11 933.34 58,147.32 6,463.41 40,203.79
TOTALS 1,061,013.17 15,384.69| 224,404.28 21,220.26| 1,322,022.41

County
Increase

123,505.74

year 2 raise %

10.00




Year 3 (FY 22-23)

PERA at Plan 5 (county contribution at 21.15%) with Raise year 3

FICA/Medicai Retiree Employee Employee

- Salary d PERA Health Total PERA 19.8% |takehome b4
Sheriff 72,086.00 1,045.25 15,246.19 1,441.72| 89,819.16 14,273.03) 57,812.97
Undersheriif 71,194.52 1,032.32 15,057.64 1,423.89 88,708.37 14,086.51 57,098.01
Patrol Sgt 66,316.54 951.59 14,025.95 1,326.33 82,630.40 13,13067 53,185.86
Detective/Deputy mm.E 850.96 12,412.34 1.173.74 73,124.25 11,620.07 47.067.13
Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,8659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31 40,421.26
Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,650.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,970.31

Deputy 58,225.92 844.28 12,314.78 1,164.52 72,549 49 11,528.73

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Evidance Officer 51,913.09 752.74 10,979.62 1,038.26 64,683.72 10,278.79

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,650.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,858.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 . 10,659.72 Ia ,008.01 62,799.11 8,979.31

Deputy 50,400.57 730.81 10,660.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,879.31

Transport Sgt 66,316.54 961.59 14,025.85 1,326.33 82,630.40 13,13067

Transport 45,095.24 653.88 9,537.64 901.90 56,188.67 8,928.86

Transport 45,095.24 853.88 9,5637.64 801.90 56,188.67 8,928.86

Transport 45,095,24 653.88 9,537.64 80190 56,188.67 8,928.86

Transport 50,400.57 730.81 10,659.72 1,008.01 62,799.11 9,979.31

TOTALS 1,134,431.78 16,449.26 239,932.32 22,688.64| 1,413,502.00

County
Increase

year 2 raise %

8.00:




Shentt’s Operating (FY20-21)

Sheriff _ Transport
| Estimated . Estimated Recomme
lend of Recomme end of nded
Line item | Descriptid FY 20 Budg(Current us|year previous yqsubmitted |nded FY21 Line item | DescriptiqFY 20 Budg|Current ujyear previous ﬁf:u..:#ﬁn FY21 change inlii
2104|Overtime| 50,000.00, 65,967.00| 98,950.00| 75,707.00| 70,000.00| 55,000.00 2104/ Overtime| 10,000.00| 8,558.00| 12,837.00| 9,783.00/ 17,000.00| 10,000.00| 5,000.00
Addition | Addition 13.72{CO
2105/al 20,000.00, 19,975.00 29,962.00| 18 028.00| 20,000.00 mo_nbo,c_u. 2105| W_ 0.00|DED iN 0.00 0.00] _2000.00, 2.000.00 2,000.00
2201|Maintena| 55,000.00, 40,397.45 60,595.00| 50,316.00| 60,000.00 mc.80.oo_ 2201|Maintena| 7,000.00 4,805.73| 7,207.00| 4,870.00, 7,000.00, 7,000.00| (5,000.00)
2202|Vehicle F{110,000.00| 52,670.00 79,005.00| 105,762.00| 110,000.00| 110,000,00| 2202|Vehide F| 11,119.00| 9,252.00 13,878.00| 15,271.00/ 20,000.00| 13,000.00| 1,881.00
Mainte/r I Mainte/r
2203|epair 4,000.00 910.00| 1,118.00| 1,604.00| 7,000.00( 7,000.00 2203|epair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.00 3,000.00
2205|Travel 7,000.00/ 2,150.00 3,225.00| 2,885.00| 7,000.00| 5,000.00 2205{Travel 1,000.00, 1,140.00| 1,140.00 200.00 3,000.00/ 1,500.00| (1,500.00)
2207 |Telecomn| 17,000.00| 20,475.00| 30,712.00| 32,551.00| 33,000.00| 25,500.00 2207|Telecomn| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,  7,500.00] 7,500.00| 16,000.00
| 2212|insurance|155,000.00/154,521.00| 194,521.00| 154,521.00| 155,000.00{ 155,000.00 2212|insurance 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0.00
2218| Maint/re | 12,600.00] 7,543.00] 11,043.00 10,256.00| 9,600.00] 4,000.00 2218|Maint/re 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00  1,500.00 1,500,00 {7,100.00)
2219/ office 5,050.00| 8,006.00, 12,000.00| 8,252.00| 5,050.00| 8,000.00 2215|office 0 0 0 0 0 0| 2,950.00
2221 print/pu | 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 38.00| 1,600.00 200.00 2221 |print/pu 0 0 Q 0 0 0| {1,400.00)
2222 |Fierd Supj  9,500.00 19.81 20.00| 5,145.00| 9,500.00| 4,000.00 2222|Field Supy 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00| 1,500.00| (5,000.00)
2224|educatio | 1,600.00| 1,200.00/ 1,200.00 0.00| 1,60000| 1,600.00 2224|educatio 0 0 0 g 0 [ 0.00
2231|weapons | 11,000.00] 1,177.001 1,800.00| 1,921.00| 11,000.00] 11,000.00 2231|weapons |  2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
2236|Uniforms | 7,600.00| 6,014.00| 9,021.00| 6,273.00 7,600.00] 7,600.00 2236|Uniforms | 2,000.00| 1,097.00| 1,645.00] 3,007.00| 5,000.00| 3,000.00 1,000.00
2266/ Employes  5,500.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00] 5,500.00| 2,000.00 2266/Employes| 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 500.00| (4,000.00}
2267 towing 1,300.00 0.00| 0.00 235.00] 1,300.00 800.00 2267|towing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  1,500.00 500.00 0.00
_|[N~mm dues 450.00 640.00/ 640.00| 1,250.00 600.00]  600.00 2269|dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 150.00
2271|services 0.00| 8,153,00, 8,153.00 0.00 8,200.00| 8,200.00 2271|services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,200.00
2272|profesio | 14,239.00) 1,231.00| 1,600.00| 42,159.00| 6,039.00| 2,000.00 2272|profesic | 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5000.00] 3,500.00 (9,739.00)
]
| | Total 6,442.00




Finance

Requests Cost To County
New Postition: Payroll Benefits $44,794.00
Raises for Employees $18,014.00
* See Breakdown
Operating Increase $1,200
Capital Outlay $1,500

* Shelving for records storage




mnance Salary Breakdown

Job Title Torrance Bemalillo Taos Rio Arriba Otero Sandoval ) “»qogmo Difference;
. Houtly Rate En.::..w Rate Hourly Rate Hourly Rate mern_u. Rate WeE._w Rate .
‘Fmance Director $ 2000 $ 6730 § 3302 § 3509 8 2885 $ 4836 42528 2252
Asst. Finance Director 3 1825 § 3400 $ 2324 % 3043 8 2035 8 3182 279688 972
Purchasing $ 1875 $ 3897 § 2403 $ 75l $ 24.00 § 2359, 2662% 187
Fiancial Analyst $ 1575 . $ 16.14 $ 1604 $ 1575 § 1625 § 1547 15938 018
1 FY2021 Request Hourly Increase AunnuslIncrease PERA Matching RHC Matching FICA/Med Matching Total )
Finance Director § 400 § 832000 § 81536 § 166.40 § 636.48 § 9938.24
Asst. Finance Director $ 125 § 260000 $ 25480 $ 5200 3 198.90 $ 3,105.70
Purchasing $ 125 § 260000 $ 25480 § 52.00 § 19890 § 3,105.70
Fiancial Analyst $ 0.75 § 1.560.00 § 15288 § 3120 § 11934 § 1,863.42
$ 15,080.00 § 147784 § 30160 § 115362 8 18,013.06
w FY2022 Request Hourly Increase, Annual Increase PERA Matching RHC Matching FICA/Med Matching Total
Finance Director $ 300 3 624000 § 61152 § 12480 § 47736 8 7.453.68
'Asst. Finance Director b3 200 § 4,160.00 § 40768 § 8320 § 31824 § 4,969.12
‘Purchasing $ 200 § 4160.00 $ 40768 § 8320 § 31824 § 4969.12
‘Fiancial Analyst $ 100 § 2,080.00 § 20384 § 41.60 3 15912 § 2484.56
$ 16640.00 § 1630.72 § 33280 $ 127296 § 19,876.48
FY2023 Request HourlyIncrease AnnualIncrease PERA Matching RHC Matching FICA/Med Matching Total
Fnance Director $ 3.00 § 624000 § 61152 § 12480 § 47736 § 7453.68
Asst. Finance Director 3 200 § 416000 § 40768 § 8320 § 31824 § 4969.12
Purchasmg $ 200 § 4,160.00 $ 40768 $ 8320 § 31824 § 4.969.12
Fiancial Analyst b 100 8 208000 § 20384 § 41.60 $ 159.12 8 2,484.56
5 16,640.00 § 163072 § 332.80 § 127296 $§ 19,876.48




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Additional Staff Request

£ 5
Fely e

Fund Name/Number: General/401

Department Name/Number: Finance/55

“Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: Payroll benefits specialist

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:
14/hr. $44,794 yearly total comp.

Explain why this position is needed.

This position is need to with operations and benefits. With added duties created within the
finance department adding appropriations work, receiving and tracking all invoices that come
into the county, and paying all utilities and contacts it has created a much higher work load for

financial analyst and ass finance director. It would allows make scheduling time off easier due to
payroll.
How will this position benefit your department?

Relief workioad of finance department employees (the added workload is benefiting the county
due to a decrease of late fees on invoices) It will allow to be more proactive in monitoring of

bills/invoices.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Not approving will continue to struggle with time off request. Could likely create continuity issues

II

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
L -~ Final Action |
APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:
DENIED

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT

JU1




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

o 100t Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
e and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number: Infrastructure 620

Department Name/Number:  Finance

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Shelving for file storage

Capita! Qutlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $1,500

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: Need more shelving in storage area

Different departments will be storing files whitin the conex storage and need more shelving to
accomidate.

How will this purchase benefit your department?

This purchase will benefit numerous departments, Finance, Treasurer, P&Z, Manager with
roam to store files that have to be kept for a period of time due to state statutes.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made?

Files will have to be kept on the floor, reducing safety, security of files (damage), over flow of
files within offices.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost? yes

What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 20+ vears

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)

_Submission & Review |

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
| Final Action |
[[_"1] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

] RrevisesRre-susmiT




Ops/Maintenance

Requests Cost To County
«  Operating $40,000.00 (HVAC
. Maintenance contract)
‘ * Raises for Employees $16,771.00

*  Capital Outlay (New Truck) $45,000




Ops/Maintenance Salary Breakdown

Job Title Torrance Bemalille _ Colfx Roosevelt Lincoln Santa Fe Average Difference
Houwrly Rate Hourly Rate _ Hourly Rate Hourly Rate Hourly Rate Hourly Rate
Operations Manager  §_ 416 8 4039 NA NA ‘N/A 5 4005 -8 0228 606
‘Maintenance Foreman §$ 1522 § 1872 8§ 1738 : 8 1694 8 1899 § N_,.;E_"m 1861 § 339
Janitor [T $ 1225 § 1300 § 1355+ § 1237 § 1412 § 14.50 - § . 1351 ' § 126
Janitor I $ 1L50 § 1200 § 1051 § 1141 § 1356 ' § 1180 § 11.86 § 0.36
FY2021 Request  Hourly Increase Annual Increase PERA Matching RHC Matching FICA/Med Matching Total
Operations Manager  § 3.00 % 6.240.00 § 61152 § 12480 § 47736 § 7453.68
Maintenance Foreman § L755 % 364000 § 35672 § 7280 $ 27846 § 4347.9 B
Janitor I $ 100 3 2080.00 $ 20384 § 41.60 § 15912 § 2484.56 o -
Janitor 1 $ 1.00 § 2080.00 § 20384 § 4160 $ 15912 8 2484.56 n
$ 14,040.00 § 137592 § 28080 § 107406 $ 16,770.78 |
] =
_FY2022Request  Houlylncrease | Anmuallncrease  PERAMatching  RHC Matching FICAMedMatching _ Total
‘Operations Manager  § 3.00 § 1624000 § 61152 § 12480 '3 477.36 § 7453.68
‘Maintenance Foreman™ § L75 § 364000 § 35672 § 7280 . 8 27846 ' § 4,347.98 —
Janitor 1T $ 100 8 208000 § Bw.f_,._m 4160 - § 15912 § 2484.56 )
Janitor I b) 1.00: § 2,080.00 § 203.84 § 4160 § 159.12 " § 2484.56
$ 1404000 § 137592 § 280.80 § 107406 § 16,770.78




Torrance County

FY 2020-2021 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£87 1009
Yew e

Fund Name/Number: 401 - General Fund

Department Name/Number: 65 - Operations

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request _

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: 3/4 ton long wheel base extended cab 4x4 Pickup

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $45,000

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: Currently the operations and maintenance

department has a fleet of 3 vehicles. Of those 3 vehicles 2 of them are DERMO units assigned

to the sheriff's office "on loan" to the maintenance department. Building up the fleet for the

department is beneficial so we have vehicles assigned to us not the sheriff's office

How will this purchase benefit your department?  Having another vehicle assigned only to the

maintenance department will benefit us as we are not relying on other departments to

offset our needs.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? We risk that the sheriff's office

DERMO units will be "recalled" at a moments notice without much control from our department

leaving us without a fleet to fall back on

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? $ 2,200.00
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? Yes
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 10 Years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

P

nission & Review

~. = sul

Please be prepared to &resent his request to the County Commission
budget he ur depa t will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

S L Fk

©) - 14~ 720

Departmeht Slgnature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

‘Final Action

|:| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:

[ ] REVISE&RE-SUBMITT




)

TLC COMMERCIAL

Lic# 51429 S E R\/ l C ES .'

FE - by
o=

HVAC/R SERVICES | INDUSTRIAL WATER TREATMENT

?

TLC GOLD COVERAGE

Job Name: TORRANCE COUNTY FULL SERVICE MAINTENANACE Agreement Number: 072219

TORRANCE BOX 48 COUNTY 205 ESTANCIA 9TH NM STREET 87016
Job Address:

The Agreement is made by and between:

TLC Company, Inc. located at 5000 Edith Bivd. NE, Albuquerque NM 87107
Herein after known as the Contractor and

Torrance County 205 ESTANCIA 9TH NM STREET 87016

located at
Herein after known as the Customer agree as follows:

The Contractor is providing a system of maintenance for the equipment type contained within the schedules, terms
and conditions on the pages attached and listed below:

Schedule A: Describes the level of service being provided by the Agreement
Schedule B: Describes the terms and conditions and limits of liability
Schedule C: Describes the equipment covered by the Agreement

¥

rhe Customer agrees to pay the Contractor § 83,156.33 per year plus applicable taxes, payable in equal

monthly payments of $ 6,929.69 plus applicable taxes, due by the 1* of each month with the first payment

being due on the effective date of this agreement as noted below. Coverage begins on
8-1-19

This service Agreement goes into effect on 8-1-19 and will remain in effect for 36 consecutive

months. The expiration date of this agreement is 7-31-22 . This agreement can be cancelled with

written notice by either party to the other of intention not to renew 30 days before annual anniversary date.

The schedules attached to the service Agreement constitute the entire Agreement between the Contractor and the
Customer. This service Agreement is subject to management approval by Contractor. No waiver, change or
modification of any terms or conditions shall be binding on Contractor unless made in writing and signed by
authorized management of Contractor.

TLC COMPANY, INC. Torrance County
Customer
Signature Signature
SAMUEL PERRY ACCOUNTS MANAGER Nick E. Sedillo, NMCPRM
Name and Title Name and Title
'”22/201 9

e Date



Lic# 51429 SER\/!C S f‘% 5

~HVAC/R SERVICES

TLC COMMERCIAL

TLC GOLD COVERAGE
SCHEDULE A

Performance Review
A Performance review is held with the Customer on an annual basis. Discussions include quality of work and
improvement suggestions. Items needing attention are addressed in a timely manner.

Reports
Each completed service call is documented by a Contractor service report. This report is provided to the Customer as
evidence of the completed service showing each performed task.

Scheduled Tasks

The service program is designed to provide continuing maintenance on the equipment listed in Schedule C of the
Agreement. The tasks planned and scheduled are designed to provide for the long term care of the Customer’s
equipment.

Each service visit will be scheduled and prepared by the Contractor’s dispatch system. The Contractor schedule
tludes specific tasks for each piece of equipment required to maintain the systems at peak efficiency.

Maintenance

The run-time,-use and application of the piece of equipment determine the equipment service frequency. This
information, along with manufacturer’s recommendations and our experience, assures the Customer’s equipment
receives the most cost effective maintenance in the industry.

Repair and Replacement

The Contractor invoices for all labor, travel and expenses to repair or replace worn or failed parts separately from this
Agreement. Schedule C defines the items that will be covered. COMPRESSORS WILL NOT BE COVERED FOR THE (7)
ROOF TOP UNITS ON THE SHERIFFS OFFICE DUE TO SEVERE HAIL DAMAGE.

The service Agreement includes consumable materials such as lubricants, grease, cleaners and clean-up materials.
Replacement of parts and components is subject to the Owners approval and is invoiced separately from this
Agreement. Schedule C defines the items that will be covered.

Emergency Service
The Contractor is on-call and can provide all labor, travel and expenses, parts and materials seven days a week,
twenty-four hours a day. Emergency service is invoiced separately from this Agreement.



COMMERCIAL
woss  SERVICES

" HVACIR SERVICES

TLC GOLD COVERAGE
SCHEDULE B

Terms and Conditions

1
2.

e

The Contractor agrees to perform all work professionally and to furnish only materials of good quality.

The Customer provides reasonable access to all areas and equipment and allows Contractor to stop and start equipment
as necessary to fulfill the terms of the Agreement.

All maintenance tasks will be performed during the Contractor's normal working hours,

The Customer agrees to inform the Contractor immediately of problems found in the operation of the equipment.

The Customer agrees to pay and be responsible for any additional gross amount of any present or future sales, use,
excise, value-added or other similar tax, however designated, applicable to the price, sale or delivery of any products,
services or the work furnished hereunder or for their use by Contractor on behalf of the Customer whether such tax
shall be local, state or federal in nature. This will include but not be limited to the recovery, recycling, reclamation,
handling and disposal of all refrigerants and the additional costs incurred for refrigerant tax and/or increased costs due
to shortages.

Repair or replacement of non-maintainable parts of the system(s) such as, but not limited to coils, heat exchangers, duct
work, piping, shell and tube, unit cabinets, boiler refractory material, insulating material, electrical wiring, hydronic and
pneumatic piping, structural supports and other non-moving parts are not included in this Agreement.

If the equipment covered is altered, modified, changed or moved this Agreement may be adjusted accordingly or
terminated.

This agreement does not cover replacement of an entire unit when it has been determined to have exceeded its
operational level due to age, performance or act of God regardless of what parts or service would be provided.

Limitations of Liability and Indemnities

1

The Contractor is not liable for damage or loss caused by delay in installation or interrupted service due to fire, flood,
corrosive substance in the air, strike lockout, dispute with workmen, inability to obtain material or services, commotion,
war, acts of nature or any other cause beyond the Contractor’s reasonable control.

In no event, whether as a result of breach of Contractor or any tort including negligence or otherwise, is the Contractor
or its suppliers, employees or agents liable for any special, consequential, incidental or penal damage including, but not
limited to, loss of profit or revenues, loss of use of any products, machinery, equipment, damage to associated
equipment, cost of capital, cost of substitute products, facilities, services or replacement power, down time costs, lost
profits or claims of Buyer’s customers for such damages.

No other warranty, expressed or other liability, is given and no other affirmation of Contractor, by word or action, shall
constitute a warranty. This warranty is expressly in lieu of any other expressed or implied warranty including any
implied warranty of merchantability of fitness and any other obligation on the part of Contractor.

The Contractor’s liability, if any, upon any warranty, either expressed or implied, is to be limited to replacement of
defective materials and correction of faulty workmanship which is in violation of local, state or federal building codes at
the time of performance of the work by the Contractor.

Customer waives all rights against Contractor and their agents, officers, directors and employers for recovery of
damages to the extent these damages are covered by commercial general liability, business auto liability or workers
compensation and employers liability insurance.



TLC COMMERCIAL

wee  OERVICES B
_-HVAC/R SERVICES INDUSTRIALWATER TREATMEN

TLC GOLD COVERAGE

SCHEDULE C

EQUIPMENT COMPONENTS LIST

Quantity Description Details Location
COVERED COMPRESSORS (OTHER THAN SHERIFRg§| TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED CONDENSER FAN MOTORS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED BLOWER MOTOR TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED CONTACTORS /CAPACITORS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED CONTROL BOARDS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED REFRIGERANT (UP TO 1 RECHARGE) TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED FILTERS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED BELTS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED COOLER PAD / MEDIA TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED PUMPS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED MOTORS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED BELTS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED FLOATS TORRANCE COUNTY
COVERED CIRCULATION PUMP TORRANCE COUNTY

—Ienchal G4 PLlex
NOT COVERED COMPRESSORS ON THE (7) RTUS TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED CONDENSER COIL/ EVAP COIL TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED REFRIGERATION LINES TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED REPLACEMENT UNITS TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED BLOWER ASSEMBLY TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED AHU REPLACEMENT TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED ELECTRICAL ISSUES DIRTY POWER TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED WHEATHER DAMAGE TORRANCE COUNTY
NOT COVERED REFRIGERANT BEYONG 1 CHARGE TORRANCE COUNTY




. osmE | i UBRAND - | ... MODEL _ SERIAL | e TONS | BELT - FILT_EI_{S-;VDLTAGE
“TORFANCE COUNTY AQMIN 'vdax‘conmssiheumr i e NP e
e ey _WEIL-MCLAINBOMER = | < . . F9-B 1.300,0008TU NAT| - NA
L i U THERMAL ARU MHP-371°HS-00 | 110-0420202 - | ’ )
3 R — 'mnonntowsnumon . B8
R 1 Anmoumncpumpmmu :
| | wagret-aoa 115
- TACOPUMP WATERHEATER | 007-F3 J1-25HP | . 5 ' . £115 7
"YORKPACKAGEUMIT _ °| PCGSAI00752)3B | witasoress | = . iy 208-230-1
SHTE BRAND MODEL SERIAL BTU TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
TCPO - DEPT OF HEALTH | SAMYO DUCTLESS | mrizweoay s smcazmamsu ! 12,000 Buu/h 1 | NA NA  |208.230-1
T RHEEM RAKAJGOJAS | 4987F12930568 |  60000Btwh | 5 | NA NA__ 1082301
I AHEEM RGLGISERIR |  CY10307F2393 | 450,000 BTG NA | MNA EET]
- | WHIRLPOOL BFGIF3030S3NOV | 10167422321 |  300008TU Ma T Na [Na s
o | | |
J [ BRAND MODEL |  SERML |  BTU | JONS | BELT. .| FITERS |VOLTAGE
FIREADMIM | wHRPOOL |- N40T3I1-403 11267452006 | 40000870 | NA .| NA | WA 1 Tns
wmmom | naoverges 11267452098 | 40,000BTU | INA_ | 'NA | WA s
- T - g ] HEMPN150120A1 | 1s0000BTU | WA AT ‘115
s LR - HBMPN15012041 _A50,0600BTY .| NA ‘NA 115
CHAMPION ___AsAHf2 .
- CHAMPION . Asamuz
SITE BRAND_____ _ MopEL | sERIAL —BTU__ TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
SHERRIFOFFICE |  BARDFORDWHITE |  RG24056M 541093287 4000087 NA NA NA |11
TACO PUMP WATER HEATER | 007-F5 / 1-25HP MA NALomA | ma | 115
- I TRANE YCD150D3HCAA 239100949D [ 125 | 082303
Mitsubishi ] PU12EX _ 120008tw/h ! 1 | N 203-230-1
- | 6] slaeMxy | Qoo L1 ¢ | faeza301
TRANE e b, . YCD21GCIHCDA | 23910G963D 120 i l. 208-230-3
, TRANE R ¥5C120 LT EL 3 TR N T R R |208-230-3
- | Trane 1 ¥5€120 2381013650 | 10 | imm230s
- TRANE ] ¥5C083 2181013311 8.3 | 208-230-3
- TRaNE | yscwo ! asswene2a 4 1 10 | | Jaus-2303
| TRANE ; ¥5C048 L 238101250L i | 208-230-3
L SITE. CBRAND |- MODEL SERIAL BT YONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
ESPARANZA L STATE | GS6-40-8CT-400 | 1842112090643 |  40000BTU | NA | WA NA | 115
B I RHEEM _ | RANL-BO2UKOSE | zcisosAbassesd 3| 2082301
N YORK | DFOSSNIOBIPAAIA | NGNMO92283 ¥ 208-230-1
oA _ COLEMAN IGENDATATARALAL s . 208-330-1
SN _ RHEEM | RKNI-AO3GIKDSE ssinns , | s | 208-330-1
B i RHEEM | RRNL-BOIDIKOSE | 1omecuanaarssorzssr| 25 | 208-230-3
SITE BRAND MODEL L SERAL | 87U [ TONS | 8ELT | FILTERS | VOLTAGE |
MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH  EVCON | RAWIHLS0B2ISA | WIKS147097 |  60OOOETU 1 5 | | 3082301
EVCON RGFIL0CoMEIIAY | WIHBL17450 | 10000UBTU - b o1s
- STATE GS5-50-BRT-400 | 1649104220368.00]  40,000BTU | ! s
N YORK CZFOBGIICA |  WIE3717100 - 5 ] _ lamaiea
- o vom TGBS13000MPTIA | WiA3392s06 | 130000t | | 15
. swE __BRaND | MopEC SERMAL “BTU TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
MOUNTAINAIRSENIOR | CHAMPION _ASASL i a1
e __CHAMPION ASASY 118
o | cnampion _ #3852 115
. | CHAMPION | ASASE i N
| _RHEEM RGRA-OS0BMALS 72 FYSDIOFOIORM | 120,0008TU | R 115
! RHEEM | RGRA-OSQEMAES278 | pysprozrasorsinss | 120,0008TU 115
N __AOSMIH | FCa75300 08051002727 | . 75100BTU 15
N __\WHIRLPOOL NIOTE1-303 uzmsssuss - 30000BTY 315 .
IO FURNACE iN ATTIC R 315
SITE [ BRAND | MODEL SERIAL _ BTU ! TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE |
911 CENTER | CARRIER | _SoTcpip2assceoss | 0201630561 10 208-230-3
_ | CARRIER | stic.onzozcsanseas 0201630560 | w0 | ls-2303|
- | CARRIER DUCTLESS | | i
SorSITE | "BRAND fi MOBEL o SERIAL | BTY [ ToWs | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
. ANIMAL CONTROL | igp Il PoFGISKIONA | LDO35HISS7 | 1000GOBTU ] " 205-25¢-1
il ._.________}.____.'_Jgss__ﬁ . OtvameNmesc ' | NOESIGOT | 7ave0sTU | 3 | o l208a30-1
— .. UNiTHEATER | el S i g i = 4
S i UNITHEATER. | : . i |
| WATES HEATER CE380HASOV-200 | 1220106171578 | ASGOWATTS &2 B 240-1
| DUCTLESS UNIT | j I




SITE | BRAND | MODEL | SERIAL BTU TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
MORIARTYSENIOR |  CHAMPOIN [ ADAS1 B Il 115
CHAMPOIN | ADASY _ ) N i bl

. CHAMPOIN _ADAsL [ S S S | — T
- WALL HEATER - | o00008TU [ s
o WALL HEATER 500068TUY | 115
: FURNACE . 1G00008TY i 115
SITE BRAND - " MODEL. 7 SERIAL CEW TONS | BELT | FILTERS | VOLTAGE
CESTANCIASERIOR | CARRIER . . |  33cKC060300 . BI0IE0S792 | S S R R 5
i CARRIER L JCKCOG03C0 | 3soweosive | .o 4 s 2083301
P _ CARRIER SEWAVISS0 | -~ o | assotoEy | I
S CCARRIER .. S3WAVi5S-20 TR - 155000BTU . - us
- WATER HEATER - - 40 GALLON . 9311084000 | 20000870 115
i ERIGIKING ' FS3504 2135267 3IS00CFHA 15
s [ ERaND | mODEL _SERIAL | BTU | TONS | BELT | FILTERS |VOLTAGE
_ESTANCAFARGROUNDS | FRIGIING | FD450A | T ) ) 115
B ' I PHOENIK | pazs | omeses0 [ T essad |15
T ~ ERIGIKING FDGA0A | | 41690 | ] 115




Animal Services

Requests Cost To County
¢ New Position: Front Desk Clerk $37,340.00
* Raises for Employees $9,000.00

* $1.00/HR. for 4 employees

* Operating Increase $3,035




Additional Staff Request__

Position Requested: Fuli-time Clerk
37 342
Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: y ~-36880700/ $11.00
Explain why this position is needed. There are many times the Officers or kennel assistant

are on duty alone, which first is not a safe enviorment, and answering phones and assisting
the public, takes them away from their primary duties. At this time we have to schedule

management to cover very busy times at a much higher pay rate, when a Clerk could handle
most all of this traffic, and assist when needed.

How will this position benefit your department? The phones and calls from dispach can
start early and this causes the officers or Kennel Assistant to stop the cleaning and caring for
the animals to get pushed out, beyond our opening to the public time. It would also insure that

employees are not left here alone in most cases, where if they neéd assistance, it would be
available, when dealing with the public, or unruly animals.

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?
It puts a huge demand on the employee's to get the cleaning and care of the animals done
es, give out free food and straw to residence and ieaves them alone with no back up or assistar

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

- .
Q i .2‘_‘1 /\00 o~ Q/@/QGR@
Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date

:] APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH

MODIFICATION:
— DENIED
:| REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




USDA/Wildlife Animal Damage Control

* Requesting $35,250 fiscal support

* Last year amount $32,500

* Increase $2,750




United States
Department of
Agricuiture

Wildlife Services

8441 Washington St, NE
New Mexico, 87113

USDA

e
_ United States Department of Agriculture

March 09, 2020
Board of County Commissioners
Torrance County Courthouse
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Dear Mr. Schwebach,

Please consider this request for $35,250 to continue the USDA/Wildlife Services
cooperative program in your county for FY 21. These funds represent approximately
45% of the amount needed to fully fund the position. These local funds are
supplemented by federal and local association monies (55%) to pay salaries and benefits,
purchase equipment and supplies, vehicles, fuel, and other expenses for your local WS
Specialist, Mr. Justin Hendricks.

During CY 19, WS protected approximately 5,504 head of livestock valued at over $4.7
million in Torrance County. In the absence of predator damage management, research
has shown that predator losses for calves, adult sheep, and lambs would be
approximately 3%, 5.6%, and 17.5% respectively. Using these estimates, we believe we
prevented approximately $46,926 in livestock predation in Torrance County last year.
We also provide other services including rodent damage management, and surveillance
for wildlife diseases like tularemia and plague in Torrance County. We also distribute
and sell restricted use rodenticides to certified applicators within the county.

USDA Wildlife Services is committed to helping protect the economic stability and
integrity of local rural economies through our wildlife damage management activities.
Thank you for considering this request for $35,250 for FY 21 to help fund our
cooperative program.

Please feel free to call me at 505-208-3000 if you have any questions or would like us to
attend an upcoming commission meeting or budget workshop to answer any questions
you may have.

Sincerely,

District Supervisor

cc: Mr. Wayne Johnson, County Manager
Mr. Justin Hendricks, Wildlife Services Specialist

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Empioyer



Fire

Requests

* Raises (Fund 415 EMS Tax)
* $5,000/YR. Fire Chief
* $1.50/HR. Fire Administrator
* 5% Full Time EMT

Cost To County

$5,393
$3,369
$1,409
$10,151 (Total Cost)




Community Monitoring

Requests Cost To County
* Raise (manager proposed) $0 (through savings
* $2.00/HR. in budget)




Emergency Manager

Requests Cost To County
* Raise (manager proposed) $3,200
* $1.50/HR.

* Emergency Shelter Building $100,000




Torrance County

FY 2019-2020 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

£8T. 1908
Yew mensS

Fund Name/Number: 604-83-2612

Department Name/Number:  Civil Defense/Emergency Management

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description: Construction of new Emergency Shelter/EOC
Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting: $100,000

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed: See attached narrative.

How will this purchase benefit your department? It will benefit the citizens of Torrance County

and stranded motorists in the area. Torrance County departments can utilize the building and

grounds for storage and work space if needed. Emergency Management currently has no

place to store/secure vehicles and equipment. Also, an EOC on the north side is needed.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? It could potentially place

citizens in danger if they are unable to get out of the elements during a severe weather event.

There is also no location for residents in Moriarty to shelter if an event occurs in town.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay? Operating costs (powerfwater/gas)
Can your budget support the maintenance cost? Yes.
What is the expected life of the capital outlay? 30 years

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



| Additional Staff Request

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
Final Action
APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

DENIED

J1

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Request for Capital Outlay, Torrance County Emergency Shelter

item number 604-83-2612

Currently, Torrance County has to obtain permission from the City of Moriarty to open an Emergency
Shelter site. The current sites for the shelter are the Lion’s Club (1%), the Civic Center (2") and the High
School (3).

The City of Moriarty will not allow us to store equipment at any of the sites, and the site is only available
for use if there are not events occurring at the locations (in essence, we can only have access overnight
and potentially on the weekend).

Moriarty also will not allow Torrance County to open an Emergency Shelter until the hotels/motels in
the city are at 100% capacity. The problem is that the expectation becomes for Torrance County OEM
and the volunteers from CERT and Red Cross to set up and activate the shelter potentially in the middle
of the night. I have already given direction to the volunteers who work under OEM that | will not
activate them in hazardous conditions.

Also, as it stands there is no current location for Emergency Management to store and secure vehicles,
trailers and equipment. This facility would allow the OEM to store and secure items during normal
conditions, and could move the trailers and vehicles out to operate a shelter site (cots would be set up
in the warehouse/bay area).

This would also allow for an EOC on the north side of the county, which will allow for ease of access for
our responding partners in the event of an emergency.

The building and site should be expected to last for 30 years +, and could be used by other county
departments as needed.



DWI

Requests
*  New Position: Teen Court

Currently contract

* Raises for Employees

Cost To County

$19,000.00 (if Grant
approved)

$5,783.00 (if Grant
approved)




___ Additional Staff Request

Position Requested: Prevention Specilist/Teen Court Coordinator
Annual Salary/Hourly Wage: $41,600 (5\? 70|/ )
Explain why this position is needed. The DWI Prevention Program currently has a contract

_Prevention specialistiteen court coordinator, A position would aid in continuity of the program.

How will this position benefit your department? A county employee serving in the role of teen

;ourt coordinator/prevention specialist would have more buy-in toward the success of the progran

What are the consequences if this position is not approved? The current contract does not

Penrhf'the teen court coordinator/preventionist to participate in many activities, based upon the doliar g,

REQUESTING THIS POSITION BE-FUNDED THROUGH THE GENERAL FUND OR PILT

__ Submission & Review

| Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission
ata budg_et aring. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Wi AALN n( 5@1 agagﬂ

| \JAXAH p@ﬁgﬁe‘r\ftus’ighature

/

|/ Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
|:| APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

DENIED

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT

Il




Domestic Violence

Requests Cost To County
* Raise (manager proposed) $11,704 (if Grant
 $1.50/HR. Two employees Approve)

e $8.00/HR. Director




Dispatch

Requests Cost To County

\ * Raise (3%) (see breakdown) $16,909




Dispatch Salaries Breakdown

3% Raise
Hourly FICA/Medica Retiree

Employee [Rate Yearly Salaries [re (7.65%) |[PERA (9.8%) |Health (2%) |Total
Director $24.47 $50,903 $3,894.05 $4,988.45 $1,018.05| $60,803]
Supervisor $22.41 546,618 $3,566.26 $4,568.54 $932.36| $55, mmm_
Supervisor $22.41 546,618 $3,566.26 $4,568.54 $932.36| S55, mmm_
Dispatcher $16.18 $30,291 $2,317.28 $2,968.54 $605.83| $36, “_.mw_
Dispatcher $18.81 $35,207 $2,693.37 $3,450.33 $704.15| $42,055
Dispatcher $15.66 $29,308 $2,242.03 $2,872.15 $586.15| $35,008
Dispatcher $18.81 $35,208 $2,693.45 $3,450.43 $704.17| $42,057
Dispatcher $18.81 $35,208 $2,693.45 $3,450.43 $704.17| $42,057
Dispatcher $16.18 530,291 $2,317.28 $2,968.54 $605.83| $36,183
Dispatcher $14.42 $26,994 $2,065.06 $2,645.44 $539.88| $32,245
Dispatcher $20.51 $38,390 $2,936.85 $3,762.24 $767.80| $45,857
Dispatcher $14.42 $26,994 $2,065.06 $2,645.44 $539.88| $32,245
Dispatcher $14.42 526,994 $2,065.06 $2,645.44 $539.88| $32,245
Dispatcher $14.42 $26,994 $2,065.06 $2,645.44 $539.88| $32,245
Total $486,020 $37,181 $47,630 $9,720| $580,551

Increase $16,909




Intrastructure Fund (620)

Shenff Vehicles moved to Appropriations and Infrastructure ( vehicle needs
will be looked at yearly as needed, looking for Grants and other funding

sources) .

Truck for Maintenance
HVAC Contract $40,000
Clerks Storage Plat

Shelving for records (Finance)




Manager/ Finance Recommendations
General Fund

Departme New Positions [Cost {total county}|Raises (not in current budget) |Operating Increases  |Capital Outlay increag Infrstructure

P&Z N/A $4,368.00|N/A N/A N/A

Manager |Administrative A $29,794.00|N/A N/A N/A N/A

Clerk N/A N/A $7,454.00 $1,000.00|N/A $9,000.00}
Elections [N/A N/A $1,000.00|N/A N/A N/A

Treasurer|N/A N/A | ' $26,088.00 $2,000.00|N/A N/A

Assessor |N/A N/A N/A $48,520.00|N/A N/A

Grants  |[N/A $2,484.00 $3,950.00|N/A N/A

Sheriff |N/A N/A $123,854.64 $0.00|N/A $80,000.00
Finance |N/A $18,014.00 $1,200.00|N/A $1,500.00
Ops/main|N/A N/A $13,084.00 N/A $85,000.00
Animal |N/A $9,000.00 $3,035.00|N/A N/A

Em. Mana|N/A N/A $3,200.00|N/A $100,000.00{N/A

ow [n/A . N/A A IN/A NA
DV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Totals | $29,794,00 $208,545.64 $59,705.00 $100,000.00 $175,500.00




Non-General Fund Recommendations

Fire Raise

DWI Raise (If Grant Funds Supports)
DWI Position (If Grant Fund Supports)
DV Rasses (If Grant Fund Supports)
Dispatch Raises




Not Recommended

P&z

Clerk

Assessor

Grant

Finance

Animal
Ops/Maintenance

Code Enforcement I

Administrative Assistant

Reduced to $48,520 increase

Grant Assistant

Payroll/Benefits specialist

Front Desk

Salaries reduced by $3,667 (ops manager increase from $3.00 hr. To $1.50 hr.




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meetillg 4/22/2020 Department: Manager
Item 12B Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

&8T. 1905
"EWT 19! \co

Title: ROAD: Motion to approve revision of FY18/19 State Projects

Sponsor:
Road: Leonard Lujan

Action:
Request approval to revise Torrance County’s FY18/19 CAP and SP Projects Road List to
include Heritage Lane.

Summary:

Torrance County Road Department is requesting to revise the FY18/19 State Projects Road List
to include Heritage Lane on both the CAP and the SP Projects. The project will start at Salt
Missions Trail and proceed east .07 of a mile to end of project. The Scope of Work remains the
same: pavement rehabilitation/improvements and blading and shaping on various county roads
within the control of Public Entity.

Significant Issues:
Justification for adding Heritage Lane:
e In the first submission of the projects, the plan cost included double pinning the chip seal
surface. Project required only single pinning which left funding for an additional road.
e Heritage Lane is in dire need of resurfacing because it is one of the two main entrances to
Moriarty Schools and is in poor condition.

Financial:
This will not cost the County any additional funds. This revision to include Heritage Lane
ensures the County’s allocated funds for FY'18/19 CAP and SP Projects will be fully spent down.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.




County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall. District |1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach. District 2
Commissioner Javier I3, Sanchez. District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia. NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecounty nm.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONh.G . YOO prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Leonard Road Dept

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Name:

Today’s Date: 4/7/2020 Telephone number/Extension: 905-544-4668

April 22-2020

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? *** xo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed (please indicate if this is an action or discussion item):

This is a revision request for FY 19/20 State projects. We added Heritage Ln. to the list of
chip seal roads.

Request for permission.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Yt If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

If this is a contract. MOU. or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y5 5o Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)



County Commission p ;éé?éaa\ County Manager

A \ Ve :
Ryan Sclovebach S A Wayne Johnson
. . ~ )
Chair ( '| Deputy County Manager
District 2 \ / Janice Barela
\ |,
Kevin McCall e, 0/ County Attorney
roen ( . “ WE}; John Butrick
Commissioner
District 1 Torrance County Rowa D epartment Iiﬂﬁfi&!ﬁ@;‘liﬂéﬂdﬂlt
Javier E. Sanchez PO Box 48 ~ 205 S. Ninth Street ‘ ”"fl” UJ_”"
Commission Estancia, NM 87016 E,X_QQHLIEQA,}&L}LQM
District 3 (505) 544-4668 Main Line (505) 384-2550 Fax Charmen Padilla

Email: leonardli@tcnm.us

April 7, 2020

Javier Martinez, Engineering Assistant Director
New Mexico DOT D-5

PO Box 4127, Colorado Station

Santa Fe New Mexico 87502-4127

RE: Requesting Revised Road List for FY 2018/19 Cooperative Projects.

Dear Mr. Martinez,

The County of Torrance is requesting to revise the FY 2018/19 road list. We would like to add Heritage Ln. to
both the Cap and the SP Projects. Heritage Ln. is in dire need of resurfacing because it is one of the two main
entrances to Moriarty Schools and in bad condition as it is now. The Scope of work does not change.
Justification for adding Heritage Ln is because the first submission of the projects we calculated with a plan for
double pinning the chip seal surface required only single pinning, thereby leaving funding for another road.

Please see attached As Built of Cost & Quantities with Heritage Ln. listed on both the CAP and SP Projects.

Thank you for your consideration and we will be waiting your response to this matter,

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin MCCII, Member

Javier Sanchez, Member

Torrance County Commission Board



As Built
of Cost & Quantities

Entity: Torrance County Road Department DO: CN:

Project No.: CAP

Termini: County Roads: Town of Manzano - Bartolo Rd,Capilla Rd, LaCienaga Rd, .Pinos Reales Rd,
El Campo santo Rd, .Laguna Vista Rd, Community Center Rd,
Town of Torreon: Boomer Rd. Camino De Las Palas. Church rd. Cibola Rd Coach Rd Coaster Rd. El Torreon.
Jockey rd. Laguesta Rd. Lujan Rd. Morris Rd. Ojo Rd. Rockey St. Rancho Seco Rd. Torreon Heights Rd E.
Torreon Heights Rd w. Town of Tajique: Anaya Rd. Amando Ct. Barels Rd. Camina De Norte.
Camino Lesperance. Ramon Rd. Tapia Rd. ‘
Heritace Ln *From Salt Missions TRL start project proceed E 7 tenths of a mile to end of project.*
Total Project mileage: 7.30

Scope of Work: Pavement Rehabilitation/improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads within
the control of Public Entity.

Item Description Unit Final Quantity Unit Cost Final Cost
Equipment/Labor Hauling
Equipment hours 292 $34.6269230700 10,043.00
Labor hours 500 $16.2840588000 8,118.18
Equipment/Labor-Chip Seal
Equipment hours 332 $31.1134615000 10,429.50
Labor hours 556 $15.7031630000 8,168.48
Material
1/2 chips tons 2000.00 $20.00 40,000.00
Taxes cost $40,000 8.0260% 3,210.40
Oils
hfe 100p oil tons 150.00 $670.00 100,500.00
taxes cost $100,500 8.0260% 8,066.13
cssi-p fog seal oil tons 80.00 $470.00 37.,600.00
Taxes cost $37,600 8.0260% 3,017.78
Cold Mix tons 61.00 $85.00 5,185.00
Taxes cost $5,185 8.0260% 416.15
Contractor 3 inch overlay 7/10 mile 1.00 $230,000.00 230,000.00
Total Project Cost 464,754.61

Signature:

Wayne Johnson, Torrance County Manager Date




As Built
of Cost & Quantities

Entity: Torrance County Road Department DO: CN:

Project No.:  SP

Termini: County Roads: Manzano/ Quarai Ruins(BO 76) -From junction Hwy 55 proceed W/S, 1.1 Miles.
Valdez Rd. (AO 42 W)-From Hwy 55 proceed S 1 Mile then W For 1 Mile to end of project.
Heritage Ln.* from Salt Missions Trail start project proceed E .7 of a mile *

Total Project mileage: 2.80

Scope of Work: Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads within
the control of Public Entity.

Item Description Unit Final Quantity Unit Cost Final Cost
Equipment/Labor Hauling
Equipment hours 150 $38.9200000000 5,838.00
Labor hours 250 $13.6900000000 4,066.60
Equipment/Labor-Chip Seal
Equipment hours 180 $34.0800000000 6,135.00
Labor hours 270 $13.4693210000 4,214.20
Material
1/2 chips tons 800.00 $20.00 16,000.00
Taxes cost $16,000 1,284.16
Oils
hfe 100p oil tons 98.00 $650.00 63,700.00
taxes cost $63,700 8.0260% 5,112.56
cssi-p fog seal oil tons 30.00 $470.00 14,100.00
Taxes cost $14,100 8.0260% 1,131.67
Cold Mix tons 541.00 $85.00 45,985.00
Taxes cost $45,985 8.0260% 3,690.76
Base Coarse tons 2365.00 $10.00 23,650.00
Taxes cost
Total Project Cost 8.0260% 194,907.94
$45.00
8.0260%

Signature:

Wayne Johnson , Torrance County Manager Date



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeﬁng 4/ 22/ 2 020 Department: Manager
Item 12C Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: FIRE: Motion to approve FY21 Fire Protection Funds.

Sponsor:
Fire: Chief Lester Gary

Action:
Request approval of FY21 Fire Protection Funds.

Summary:

Every year, the County submits applications to the New Mexico State Fire Marshal Division to
participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the upcoming fiscal year, one for
fire administration and one for each of the fire departments/districts. Funding is based on the ISO
rating. A company called the ISO (Insurance Services Office) creates ratings for fire departments
and their surrounding communities. In the ISO rating scale, a lower number is better: 1 is the
best possible rating, while a 10 means the fire department did not meet the ISO's minimum
requirements.

Significant Issues:

The County is allowed to rollover Fire Protection Funds. The application requires the County to
state the amount of anticipated rollover and the County’s proposed plan, or projects, to spend
down the rollover funds. By August of the following fiscal year, the County must identify
exactly what the rollover funds will purchase.

Financial:
Department ISO | Distribution | Current Anticipated Rollover / Proposed Project
Rating | Requested Balance
Torrance 7 $55,501 $31,918.04 | $22,191 / Safety equipment, portable
Fire Admin. SCBA air station, portable radio
Duran 9 $39,058 $99,729.20 | $94,4777 / Bunker gear, safety equipment,
District #1 firefighting equipment, training, portable
radios
Indian Hills 6 $117,168 | $123,147.96 | $120,310 / Station upgrade and
District #2 : maintenance, bunker gear, safety
equipment, firefighting equipment, vehicle
maintenance, portable radios




McIntosh 6 $117,168 $92,659.48 | $76,479 / Station upgrade and
District #3 maintenance, safety equipment, bunker
fear, firefighting equipment, portable
radios
Northeast 6 $117,168 $48,602.85 | $45,512 / Station upgrade and
Torrance maintenance, safety equipment,
District #5 firefighting equipment, bunker gear,
portable radios
Torreon-Tajique 9 $39,058 $27,472.74 | $25,015 / Bunker gear, safety equipment,
District #4 firefighting equipment, portable radios
Willard 7 $55,501 $91,347.91 | $88,147 / Bunker gear, safety equipment,
firefighting equipment, portable radios

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS ,;:\'({ 1 _:T;“_\ P.0. Box 1269
/ et 1120 Paseo de Peralta

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

DISTRICT 2 JEFFERSON L. BYRD, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 THERESA BECENTI-AGUILAR, CHAIR N O STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
DISTRICTS STEPHEN FISCHMANN T John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
INTERIM CHIEF OF STAFF Phone (505) 470-1044
Jason N. Montoya, P.E. Fax (505)476-0100

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2021 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2021 fiscal
year. The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or bef